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KER'S COMPENSATION C0MPL 
INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION NO: () ~ ~)It?!/ =s 

Claimant: Claimant's Attorney: 
TERENCE FAIRCHILD STARR KELSO 
%Starr Kelso Attorney at Law 
PO Box 1312 PO Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 

Telephone Number: (208) 765-3260 

Employer's Name And Address (at time of injury): Worker's Compensation Insurance Carrier's 
(Not Adjustor's) Name And Address: 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN 
218 East Appleway STATE INSURANCE FUND 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 PO Box 83720 

Boise, ID 83720-0044 

CLAIMANT'S SS#: CLAIMANT'S BIRTHDATE: DATE OF INJURY OR MANIFESTATION OF OCCUPATIONAL 
DISEASE: 11-13-04 

STATE AND COUNTY IN WHICH INJURY OCCURRED: WHEN INJURED, CLAIMANT WAS EARNING AN A VERA GE 
Kootenai County, Idaho WEEKLY WAGE OF: $7.16 hour, PURSUANT TO §72-419, 

IDAHO CODE 

DESCRIBE HOW INJURY OR OCCUPATIONAL DISEASE OCCURRED (WHAT HAPPENED): Slipped and fell on knees. 

NATURE OF MEDICAL PROBLEMS ALLEGED AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR OCCUPATIONAL DISEASE: Injury to both knees. 

WHAT WORKERS' COMPENSATION BENEFITS ARE YOU CLAIMING AT THIS TIME: Medical; TTD's; PPI; Attorney fees. 

"'':: 
} 

DATE ON WHICH NOTICE OF INJURY WAS GIVEN TO TO WHOM YOU GA VE NOTICE: Treaijha Bei~ 
EMPLOYER: 11-13-04 

rJ en 
(Ti 

-1 -
' 

HOW NOTICE WAS GIVEN: XORAL __ XWRITTEN OTHER,PLEASESPECIFY __ 

"/'. ~ 

ISSUE OR ISSUES INVOLVED: Medical, TID, PPI benefits; Idaho Code §72-804 fees and costs. 

DO YOU BELIEVE THIS CLAIM PRESENTS A NEW QUESTION OF LAW OR A COMPLICATED SET OF FACTS? IF YES, PLEASE 
STATE WHY: 

No. 

NOTICE: COMPLAINTS AGAINST THE INDUSTRIAL SPECIAL L'\'DEMNITY FUND MUST BE FILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IDAHO CODE §72-334 AND FILED ON FORM I.C. 
1002 



PHYS::TCJANSWHO TREATED CLAIMANT E AND ADDRESS) 

After Hours Urgent Care Clinic, 700 Ironwood Drive, Ste. 1701Z, Coeur d'Alene, TO 

WHAT MEDICAL COSTS HA VE YOU INCURRED TO DATE? Unknown 
WHAT MEDICAL COSTS HAS YOUR EMPLOYER PAID, IF ANY? Unknown 
WHAT MEDICAL COSTS HAVE YOU PAID. IF ANY? Unknown 

I AM INTERESTED IN MEDIATING THIS CLAIM, IF THE OTHER PARTIES AG 

DATE: SIGNATURE OF CLAIMANT OR ATTORNEY:<::. 

PLEASE ANSWER THE SET OF QUESTIONS IMMEDIATELY BELOW 
ONLY IF CLAIM IS MADE FOR DEATH BENEFITS 

NAME AND SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 
OF PARTY FILING COMPLAINT? 

WAS CLAIMANT DEPENDENT ON DECEASED: 

DYES DNO 

DATE OF DEATH: RELATION OF DECEASED TO CLAIMANT: 

DID CLAIMANT LIVE WITH DECEASED AT TIME OF ACCIDENT 

DYES DNO 

CLAIMANT MUST COMPLETE, SIGN AND DATE THE ATTACHED MEDICAL RELEASE FORM 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the 
Complaint upon: 

day 

EMPLOYER'S NAME AND ADDRESS 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN 
218 East Appleway 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 

via: D personal service of process 
regular U.S. Mail 

SURETY'S NAME AND ADDRESS 

STATE INSURANCE FUND 
PO Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720-0044 

via: D per;';onal service of process 
EJregular U.S. Mail 

D I HA VE NOT SERVED A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT ON ANYONE 

NOTICE: An Employer or Insurance Company served with a Complaint must file an Answer on Form LC. 1003 with the 
Industrial Commission within 21 days of the date of service as specified on the certificate of mailing to avoid default. If no 
answer is filed, a Default Award may be entered! 

Further information may be obtained from: Industrial Commission, Judicial Division, PO Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720-
0041 (208) 334-6000 

(COMPLETE MEDICAL RELEASE FORM ON PAGE 3) 



INDUSTRIAL COiviMISSION 
PO BOX83720 
BOISE, ID 83720-0041 

AUTHORIZATION FOR DISCLOSURE OF HEALTH INFORMATION 
I hereby authorize ___________________ to disclose health information as specified: 

Provider Name - must be specific for each provider 

To=-------------------------~--------------
Insurance Company/Third Party Administrator/Self Insured Employer/ISIF, their attorneys or patient's attorney 

Street Address 

City State Zip Code 

Purpose or need for data: _______________________________ _ 

(e.g. Worker's Compensation Claim) 

Information to be disclosed: 
a Discharge Summary 

Date(s) of Hospitalization/Care: __________ _ 

o History & Physical Exam 
a Consultation Reports 
a Operative Reports 
o Lab 
o Pathology 
o Radiology Reports 
O Entire Record 
Q Other: Specify __________________ _ 

I understand that the disclosure may include information relating to (check if applicable): 
o AIDSorHIV 
o Psychiatric or Mental Health Information 
O Drug/Alcohol Abuse Information 

I understand that the information to be released may include material that is protected by Federal Law ( 45 CFR Part 164) 
and that the information may be subject to redisclosure by the recipient and no longer be protected by the federal 
regulations .. I understand that this authorization may be revoked in writing at any time by notifying the privacy officer, 
except that revoking the authorization won't apply to information already released in response to this authorization. I 
understand that the provider will not condition treatment, payment, enrollment, or eligibility for benefits on my signing 
this authorization. Unless otherwise revoked, this authorization will expire upon resolution of worker's compensation 
claim. Provider, its employees, officers, copy service contractor, and physicians are hereby released from any legal 
responsibility or liability for disclosure of the above information to the extent indicated and authorized by me on this form 
and as outlined in the Notice of Privacy. My signature below authorizes release of all information specified in this 
authorization. Any questions that I have regarding disclosure may be directed to the privacy officer of the Provider 
specified above. 

Signa{~Pv1ient Date 

Signature of Legal Represmtative & Relations/tip to Patient/Authority to Act Date 

Signature of Witness Title Date 

Original: Medical Record Copy: Patient 



APPENDIX Ill 

Send Original To: Industrial Commission, Judicial Division, 317 Main Street, Boise, Idaho B3720-6000 IC1003 (Rev. 11/91) 

ANSWER TO COMPLAINT 
I. NO. 04-526113 

CLAIMANT'S NAME AND ADDRESS CLAIMANT'S ATTORNEY'S NAME AND ADDRESS 

Terence Fairchild Starr Kelso 
c/o Starr Kelso Attorney at Law 
P. 0. Box 1312 P. 0. Box 131 2 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 

EMPLOYER'S NAME AND ADDRESS WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER'S (NOT ADJUSTOR'S) NAME AND 

Kentucky Fried Chicken ADDRESS 

21 8 East Appleway Idaho State Insurance Fund 

Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 1215 W. State Street 
Boise ID 83720-0044 

ATTORNEY REPRESENTING EMPLOYER OR EMPLOYER/SURETY (NAME AND ADDRESS! ATTORNEY REPRESENTING INDUSTRIAL SPECIAL INDEMNITY FUND (NAME AND 
ADDRESS) 

H. James Magnuson, Attorney 
PO Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene ID 83816-2288 r 

:::::: ~ ,,--a.J. C8l The above-named employer or employer/surety responds to Claimant's Complaint by st'itJft9: 

emnity Fund responds to the Complaint against the ISIF by statir~ D The Industrial Special Ind 

IT IS: (Check One) 

Admitted Denied 

X 

X 

X 

X 

N/A 

X 

N/A 

X 

X 

( ~-

(,/) 

1. That the accident or occupational exposure alleged in the Complaint actu~ occurt]<i! on or about the 
time claimed. z 
2. That the employer/employee relationship existed. 

3. That the parties were subject to the provisions of the Idaho Workers' Compensation Act. 

4. That the condition for which benefits are claimed was caused partly D entirely D by an accident 
arising out of and in the course of Claimant's employment. 

5. That, if an occupational disease is alleged, manifestation of such disease is or was due to the nature of 
the employment in which the hazards of such disease actually exist, are characteristic of and peculiar to 
the trade, occupation, process, or employment. 

6. That notice of the accident causing the injury, or notice of the occupational disease, was given to the 
employer as soon as practical but not later than 60 days after such accident or 60 days of the 
manifestation of such occupational disease. 

7. That, if an occupational disease is alleged, notice of such was given to the employer within five 
months after the employment had ceased in which it is claimed the disease was contracted. 

8. That the rate of wages claimed is correct. If denied, state the average weekly wage pursuant to Idaho 
Code, Section 72-419: $137.44. 

9. That the alleged employer was insured or permissibly self-insured under the Idaho Workers' 
Compensation Act. 

10. What benefits, if any, do you concede are due Claimant? 

None. 

(COMPLETE OTHER SIDE) Answer--Page 1 of 2 



(Continued from front) 

11. State with specificity what matters are in dispute and your reason for denying liability, together with any affirmative defenses. 

1. Defendants deny each and every allegation of Claimant's Complaint not admitted herein. 

2 Defendants allege Claimant's condition is attributable in whole or in part to a preexisting injury, infirmity, or condition. 

3. Defendants further allege that Claimant's current condition is the result of subsequent activity and, therefore, not 
related to the alleged injury. 

4. Defendants reserve the right to amend this Answer and/or raise additional defenses based on information discovered 
subsequent hereto. 

Under the Commission rules, you have twenty-one (21) days from the date of service of the Complaint to answer the Complaint. A 
copy of your Answer must be mailed to the Commission and a copy must be served on all parties or their attorneys by regular U.S. 
mail or by personal service of process. Unless you deny liability, you should pay immediately the compensation required by law, and 
not cause the claimant, as well as yourself, the expense of a hearing. All compensation which is concededly due and accrued should 
be paid. Payments due should not be withheld because a Complaint has been filed. Rule lll(D), Judicial Rules of Practice and 
Procedure under the Idaho Workers' Compensation Law, applies. Complaints against the Industrial Special Indemnity Fund must be 
filed on Form I.C. 1002. 

I AM INTERESTED IN MEDIATING THIS CLAIM, IF THE OTHER PARTIES AGREE. DvEs 181No 
DO YOU BELIEVE THIS CLAIM PRESENTS A NEW QUESTION OF LAW OR A COMPLICATED SET OF FACTS? If SO, PLEASE STATE. 

No. 

Amount of Compensation Paid to Date Dated 

PPD TTD Medical 

-0- -0- $2,116.48 March 2005 

PLEASE COMPLETE CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the day of March, 2005, I caused to be served a true and correct copy of the foregoing Answer upon: 

CLAIMANT'S NAME AND ADDRESS 

Terence Fairchild 

c/o Starr Kelso 
P.0.Box1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 

via: D personal service of process 

l:8lregular U.S. Mail 

EMPLOYER AND SURETY'S NAME AND 
ADDRESS 

via: D personal service of process 
D regular U.S. Mai 

INDUSTRIAL SPECIAL INDEMNITY FUND (if 
applicable) 

via: D personal service of process 
D regular U.S. Mail 

Answer--Page 2 of 2 



APPENDIX 111 

Send Original To: Industrial Commission, Judicial Division, 317 Main Street, Boise, Idaho 83720-6000 IC1003 (Rev. 11/91) 

CLAIMANT'S NAME AND ADDRESS 

Terence Fairchild 
c/o Starr Kelso 
P. 0. Box 1312 

AMENDED ANSWER TO COMPLAINT 
I.C. NO. 04-526113 

CLAIMANT'S ATTORNEY'S NAME AND ADDRESS 

Starr Kelso 
Attorney at Law 
P.O.Box1312 

Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 

EMPLOYER'S NAME AND ADDRESS WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER"S (NOT ADJUSTOR'S) NAME AND 

Kentucky Fried Chicken ADDRESS 

21 8 East Appleway Idaho State Insurance Fund 

Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 1 21 5 W. State Street 
Boise ID 83720-0044 

ATTORNEY REPRESENTING EMPLOYER OR EMPLOYER/SURETY (NAME AND ADDRESS) ATTORNEY REPRESENTING INDUSTRIAL SPECIAL INDEMNITY FUND (NAME AND 
ADDRESS! 

H. James Magnuson, Attorney 
PO Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene ID 83816-2288 

181 The above-named employer or employer/surety responds to Claimant's Complaint by stating: 

D The Industrial Special Indemnity Fund responds to the Complaint against the ISIF by stati,:ig: 

IT IS: (Check One) 

Admitted Denied 

X 

X 

X 

X 

N/A 

X 

N/A 

X 

X 

1. That the accident or occupational exposure alleged in the Complaint actually occurred on or about the 
time claimed. 

2. That the employer/employee relationship existed. 

3. That the parties were subject to the provisions of the Idaho Workers' Compensation Act. 

4. That the condition for which benefits are claimed was caused partly D entirely D by an accident 
arising out of and in the course of Claimant's employment. 

5. That, if an occupational disease is alleged, manifestation of such disease is or was due to the nature of 
the employment in which the hazards of such disease actually exist, are characteristic of and peculiar to 
the trade, occupation, process, or employment. 

6. That notice of the accident causing the injury, or notice of the occupational disease, was given to the 
employer as soon as practical but not later than 60 days after such accident or 60 days of the 
manifestation of such occupational disease. 

7. That, if an occupational disease is alleged, notice of such was given to the employer within five 
months after the employment had ceased in which it is claimed the disease was contracted. 

8. That the rate of wages claimed is correct. If denied, state the average weekly wage pursuant to Idaho 
Code, Section 72-419: $137.44. 

9. That the alleged employer was insured or permissibly self-insured under the Idaho Workers' 
Compensation Act. 

10. What benefits, if any, do you concede are due Claimant? 

None. 

(COMPLETE OTHER SIDE) Answer--Page 1 of 2 



(Continued from front) 

11. State with specificity what matters are in dispute and your reason for denying liability, together with any affirmative defenses. 

1 . Defendants deny each and every allegation of Claimant's Complaint not admitted herein. 

2. Defendants allege Claimant's condition is attributable in whole or in part to a preexisting injury, infirmity, or condition. 

3. Defendants deny that Claimant's condition is a result of an accident arising out of and in the course of his 
employment and, therefore, deny that he is entitled to any benefits. 

4. Defendants further allege that Claimant's current condition is the result of subsequent activity and, therefore, not 
related to the alleged injury. 

5. Defendants reserve the right to amend this Answer and/or raise additional defenses based on information discovered 
subsequent hereto. 

Under the Commission rules, you have twenty-one (21) days from the date of service of the Complaint to answer the Complaint. A 
copy of your Answer must be mailed to the Commission and a copy must be served on all parties or their attorneys by regular U.S. 
mail or by personal service of process. Unless you deny liability, you should pay immediately the compensation required by law, and 
not cause the claimant, as well as yourself, the expense of a hearing. All compensation which is concededly due and accrued should 
be paid. Payments due should not be withheld because a Complaint has been filed. Rule 111(D), Judicial Rules of Practice and 
Procedure under the Idaho Workers' Compensation Law, applies. Complaints against the Industrial Special Indemnity Fund must be 
filed on Form I.C. 1002. 

I AM INTERESTED IN MEDIATING THIS CLAIM, IF THE OTHER PARTIES AGREE. DYES 18JNo 
DO YOU BELIEVE THIS CLAIM PRESENTS A NEW QUESTION OF LAW OR A COMPLICATED SET OF FACTS? If SO, PLEASE STATE. 

No. 

Amount of Compensation Paid to Date Dated 

PPD TTD Medical 

-0- -0- $2,116.48 April _S __ ,2005 

PLEASE COMPLETE CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the day of April, 2005, I caused to be served a true and correct c~~ of the foregoing Amended Answer upon: 

CLAIMANT'S NAME AND ADDRESS 

Terence Fairchild 

c/o Starr Kelso 
P. 0. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 

via: D personal service of process 

1:8:lregular U.S. Mail 

EMPLOYER AND SURETY'S NAME AND 
ADDRESS 

via: D personal service of process 
D regular U.S. Mail 

INDUSTRIAL SPECIAL INDEMNITY FUND (if 
applicable) 

via: D personal service of process 
D regular U.S. Mail 

Answer--Page 2 of 2 



FROM 3RD STREET OFFICES PHONE NO. 208 664 6261 Nov. 02 2009 03:39PM P2 

SiND ORIGINAL TO: INPUSTRlAL COMMISSION, JtJDJCIAL DIVISION, r.o. BOX 83WI, BOJSE, IDAHO 83i2&-004 l 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
COMPLAINT 

· • ., • """'"' 'fTnn"'l>:V'S i'li\MI': ADDR£SS. AND TEL:&ffl'ONE Nl.lMBER CJ.AlMANT'S (lNJt!JUsl) WOJU<.l!R) NAMII::.. .\DDR£•:ss, AM> TE.i£P!JQNII: Nl1MBEI? ~rr'ifet;~ ""'' ' 
Terence Fairchild P.O. Sox 1312 
c/o Starr Kelso, Attorney Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
P.O. Sox 1312 Tel: 208-765-3260 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 

EMPLOY~·_s~AMS ~DAl>DRESS (llt time of Injury) 
Kentucicy Fried Ghlol<en 
21 s east Appleway 
Coeur d'Alene. !daho 83814 

IWORKl!R.q.• COMPF.NSA'l'ION J!'ilSIJRANCt. CARJl.{f'.ll.'S 
rNOT AbJUST()i~!S) NAMi.: AND ,l.()DRESS 

State Insurance Fund 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, Idaho 83720-0044 

CLAIMANT'S SOCIAi, SECURITY !'I(>. 

538-11 ~9581 
P,AfMANT'S BUll'flDATE pATI!. OJI INJURY OR MANIFESTATION OF OC<:I.T.!'ATlONAL l)JSEASF,'. 

15-22-83 11 .. 13.04 

$l"Al'lt ANP COUNTY 1N WHl(:lf INJVRY OCCURRED 

Kootenai, County 
[WHEN INJU.RED, CLAIMANT WAS £ARNlNG AN AVERA.GE WEEl{l.Y WAGE 

~11: $ 7,16 p hr ,l'URSUAl'ITTO IDAHOC'.ODE§72-41~ 

DESCRIBE ROW INJUltY OR OCCUl'Al'iON,U, DIS£ASE OCCURR.£1) (WB-tT ILU'PKNED) 

slipped and fell on knees 

NATUR£ OF MEDIC ... t l'R<lBLEMSAJ,J,F.GED ASA JU/:SUt;r or ACCror•:Nt OR OCC1,n>A:nONAL DISEASE 

injury to both knees 

WHA:r wo~· C()MPENSATION BENEFITS.ARE vou C:LA1MlNGKr T.HL<; UM'.£? 

lmpainnent and disability 

DAU. ON WH(Cl't l'/Ol'IC.E OF .INJURY WAS GlV£N ro EMPLOY~ 
. 11-13,-04 

O WHOM NO'tlC! WAS GJVf.N 

Treasha Beitz 

HOW NOTICE WAS <ilv'EN: 

Is.WE OR ISSll'ES JNVOl,VED 

1, Impairment 
2. Disability 

(Bj ORAL Ci?jWJUTTEN D OTHER, PU:i\SE SPECIFY 

DO vou BEl'..JEVE TlflS <:l'..A1M l'1U:S1::N1·s A NEW QUESTION OF MW o,u.<:OMPi,!CA'l'ED SET OF FACTS? D ns l?5] NO r.~' $0. PLEAS£ STATE WHY. 

NOTICE: COMPLAINTS AGAINST THE lNDUSTR.IAL SPECIAL lNDEMNITY FUND MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH IDAHO CODE§ 72-334 AND FILED ON FORM J.C. 1002 

(COMPLETE OTHER SIDE) 

Apptndixl 

Complaint- Pai:c l of'3 



FROM 3RD STREET OFFICES PHONE NO. 208 664 6261 Nov. 02 2009 03:39PM P3 

-c_.._.----------~-------------~~~----~-----~------
PHYSJClANS WHO ra,:A,EI) CLAIMANT (NAMf. AND ADDRES.5) 

William F, Sims 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 

Or. Brinton 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 

wnxr MEDICAL COSTS ffAVII Y()l;I INCURRED TO l),Hle:? 

unknown unknown 
WHAT MEDICAL COS-rs MAS YOUR EMPLC>'\'F.R PAID: IF ANY? $ WllA"r Mit>ICAL COSTS HAVl!: YOU PAID1 JF Al'lV'l' S 

r AM INTERESTED JN MEDIA.:.riNG TIIlS CLAIM, IF THE OTHER PARTIES AGIU;£. (gJ YES CJ NO 

November 2, 2009 
SlGNATUtlE()FCLAlMANTOR,l'IT(>RNltY: --~-tl-+-·.:..:..._t~~~~----·· ~----­
'l'YPEORPRINTNAME: Siarr Kelso ------~----------------

PLEASE ANSWER THE SET OF QUESTIONS IMMEDIATELY BELOW 
ONLY IF CL.MM IS MAl)E mJ. DEATH BENEFITS 

NAME AL'IID SOCIAL 81/!CUR.ITY NUMBER OF PAKl"Y DAU, OF DEATH .RELATION TO !)£CEASED Cl,AIMA.NT 
FIUNG COMPLAll'<t 

WAS FlLlNG PARJ'YDEPEND£NT ON Dl!Clt/.SED? OIi) t1lJNG Pi\RTY LIVI! wnu DJ!:CEA.'-lm A1' TIME OF ACCIDENT? 

DES 01110 On..s ONO 

CLAJMANT MUST COMPLETE, SIGN AN)) DATE THE ATTACHED MEDICAL RELEASE FORM 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

. 2nd Nov 09 
I hereby certify that on the~ day of ___ ..,:, 21) , r caused to be served a trot attd correct ~~PY offbe foregoing Complaint upon: 

EMl'LOYER'S NAME ANO ADDRESS 

Kentucky Fri8d Chicken 

218 East Appleway 

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 

vi~ D personal $1:.rvice ofp~e­

f&J regular U.S, Mi.ii 

Signatutt 

SURETV'S NAME ANO ADD.RESS 

State Insurance Fund 

P_O. Box 83720 

BOise, Idaho 83720-0044 

D per.,onal service of procc!ls 

181 regular U.S. Mail 

1Sllcd~ 
Starr Kelso 
Print or 'lype Name 

NOTICE: An Employer or Insurance COml)any served with a Complaint must file an Answer on J!'orm I.C. 1003 
with the Industrial Commission within 21 days of the date of service as specified on the certificate of mailing to avoid 
default. It no answer is filed, a Default Award may be entered! 

Further informado.- ~ay he obtained from: Industrial Commission, Judicial Division. P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 
837l0-0041 (208) 334-6000. 

(COMPun·~: l\'Ui;D[CAL RELEASE FORM ON PAGE 3) 
Complaint - Page 2 of J 



FROM 3RD STREET OFFICES 

INOt;STRlAL COMM1SSiO!'i 
PO BOX 83720 
BOISE, 10 83il0a004t 

PHONE NO. 208 664 6261 Nov. 02 2009 03:40PM P4 

AUTHOB,IZATION FOR DISCLOSURE OF HEAX..ffl rm'ORMATION 
I hereby a.utb.orn:c ,,,..-...,.,.--:-:---~-,.,,..------,-....----to disclosi: health Ulformation as specified: 

Provider Name - """"' 1H. $pK(fiC fa~ 1U11:h providc­
To:· ------........ --,...,---------~-----.....,..-:!"....,------..:.-------J ns u r a.n c e CompanylThird Party Admirztstrazor/Self ln.su.rtd Employerl!SIF, their attorneys or patl'ent '$ attOrn£)! 

Street Ad.tires:. 

City Stare Zip Cade 

Purpose or need f~r data:,~----------~------~~-----~~-­
( e.g. Worker', Co~sal\Ol'l Claim) 

Information to be disclosed: Date(s) of Hospita~tion/Care: ___ ~-----~-
CJ .Oi.sch.argc Sunanary 
a History & Physical Exam 
Cl Comuit.atioTl Reports 
::J Operarivt llqx)ns 
C Lab 
O Pathology 
O R.;idiology RcportS 
o Entire Record a Other: Specify _________________ _ 

I understa~d that the disclos\tre may include iD!orm;:ilion relating to (cliee~ if a.pplie:able): 

o AlDSotHIV 
0 Psychialric or Mental Hes.1th Information 
a Drug/ Alcohol Abuse Information 

I understand tbat the information to be released may include mati.mal th.at is protected by Fedm! Law (45 CFR Pan 164) 
and t.har rhe lD;fonnation may be subject to tedisclosure by the recipi~t.and no longer be protected by tbe fed~ 
regu:la.tions. I undentand that this authorization may be r¢Voked in writing at auy time by notifying the privacy offiee:, 
except that revoking the authorization won't apply to infon:iiation already reieagd in r.:spol'lSC to t.l:iis authorization. I 
understand that the pl'Qvider will oot condition treatment, payment, enrollment, or eligibility for bc1lefits on. my signing 
this autborizatio11. Unless othi&mi~e reveked, this authorlr,_11.nlm will en,1'rt1 ut>oN resolution c{worlur's come,t1tstzdan 
claim. Provider, its c:mployees, officers, copy stt'V'ice contractor, and ph~icians are h¢reby released from. any legal 
responsibility or liability for disclosure of the above i.nfonnation to the exteiit indicated and authorized by me Oll this' fomi 
and a.s outlined in the Notice of Privacy. My signanm: below authorizes release of all information specined in th.is 
authorlzltion. Any questions that I bavc: regardmg disclosure nuy be directed to the priv,u;y officer of the Provider 

~ ~ 
te 

S~,:ftature of Legal Representative.& Relationship to P.atienl/Authority to A.ct Date 

.!)'i'gna.turr: of Witness Titftt Date 



APPENDIX Ill 

Send Original To: Industrial Commission, Judicial Division, 317 Main Street, Boise, Idaho 83720-6000 IC1003 (Rev. 11/91) 

CLAIMANT'S NAME AND ADDRESS 

Terence Fairchild 
c/o Starr Kelso 
P. 0. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816 

EMPLOYER'S NAME AND ADDRESS 

Kentucky Fried Chicken 
21 8 East Appleway 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 

ANSWER TO COMPLAINT 
I.C. NO. 04-526113 

CLAIMANT'S ATTORNEY'S NAME AND ADDRESS 

Starr Kelso 
P. 0. Box 1 31 2 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER'S (NOT ADJUSTOR'S) NAME AND 
ADDRESS 

Idaho State Insurance Fund 
1 21 5 W. State Street 
Boise ID 83720-0044 

ATTORNEY REPRESENTING EMPLOYER OR EMPLOYER/SURETY (NAME AND ADDRESS) ATTORNEY REPRESENTING INDUSTRIAL SPECIAL INDEMNITY FUND (NAME AND 
ADDRESS) 

H. James Magnuson, Attorney 
PO Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene ID 83816-2288 

181 The above-named employer or employer/surety responds to Claimant's Complaint by stating: 

D The Industrial Special Indemnity Fund responds to the Complaint against the ISIF by stating: 

IT IS: (Check One) 

Admitted Denied 

X 

X 

X 

X 

N/A 

X 

N/A 

X 

X 

1. That the accident or occupational exposure alleged in the Complaint actually occurted on or about the 
time claimed. 

2. That the employer/employee relationship existed. 

3. That the parties were subject to the provisions of the Idaho Workers' Compensation Act. 

4. That the condition for which benefits are claimed was caused partly D entirely D by an accident 
arising out of and in the course of Claimant's employment. 

5. That, if an occupational disease is alleged, manifestation of such disease is or was due to the nature of 
the employment in which the hazards of such disease actually exist, are characteristic of and peculiar to 
the trade, occupation, process, or employment. 

6. That notice of the accident causing the injury, or notice of the occupational disease, vvas given to the 
employer as soon as practical but not later than 60 days after such accident or 60 days of the 
manifestation of such occupational disease. 

7. That, if an occupational disease is alleged, notice of such was given to the employer within five 
months after the employment had ceased in which it is claimed the disease was contracted. 

8. That the rate of wages claimed is correct. If denied, state the average weekly wage pursuant to Idaho 
Code, Section 72-419: $137.44 

9. That the alleged employer was insured or permissibly self-insured under the Idaho Workers' 
Compensation Act. 

10. What benefits, if any, do you concede are due Claimant? 

None. 

(COMPLETE OTHER SIDE) Answer--Page 1 of 2 



(Continued from front) 

11 . State with specificity what matters are in dispute and your reason for denying liability, together with any affirmative defenses. 

1 . Defendants deny each and every allegation of Claimant's Complaint not admitted herein . 

2 . Defendants allege Claimant's condition is attributable in whole or in part to a preexisting injury, infirmity, or condition . 

3 . Defendants deny that Claimant's condition is a result of an accident arising out of and in the course of his 
employment and, therefore, deny that he is entitled to any benefits. 

4 . Defendants further allege that Claimant's current condition is the result of subsequent activity and, therefore, not 
related to the alleged injury . 

5. Defendants reserve the right to amend this Answer and/or raise additional defenses based on information discovered 
subsequent hereto. 

Under the Commission rules, you have twenty-one (21) days from the date of service of the Complaint to answer the Complaint. A 
copy of your Answer must be mailed to the Commission and a copy must be served on all parties or their attorneys by regular U.S. 
mail or by personal service of process. Unless you deny liability, you should pay immediately the compensation required by law, and 
not cause the claimant, as well as yourself, the expense of a hearing. All compensation which is concededly due and accrued should 
be paid. Payments due should not be withheld because a Complaint has been filed. Rule 111(0), Judicial Rules of Practice and 
Procedure under the Idaho Workers' Compensation Law, applies. Complaints against the Industrial Special Indemnity Fund must be 
filed on Form LC. 1002. 

I AM INTERESTED IN MEDIATING THIS CLAIM, IF THE OTHER PARTIES AGREE. D vEs ~NO 

DO YOU BELIEVE THIS CLAIM PRESENTS A NEW QUESTION OF LAW OR A COMPLICATED SET OF FACTS? If SO, PLEASE STATE. 

No. 

Amount of Compensation Paid to Date Dated 

PPD TTD Medical 

-0- -0- $9,233.83 November 20, 2009 

PLEASE COMPLETE CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the 20th day of November, 2009, I caused to be served a true and correct copy of the foregoing Answer upon: 

CLAIMANT'S NAME AND ADDRESS 

Terence Fairchild 

c/o Starr Kelso 
P. 0. Box 1 31 2 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816 

via: D personal service of process 

r:8lregular U.S. Mail 

EMPLOYER AND SURETY'S NAME AND 
ADDRESS 

via: D personal service of process 
D regular U.S. Mail 

INDUSTRIAL SPECIAL INDEMNITY FUND (if 
applicable) 

via: D personal service of process 
0 regular U.S. Mail 

Answer--Page 2 of 2 



SEP. 2.2011 10:07AM MAPMUSON LAW OFFICES 

H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 
P. o, Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83 8 I 6 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Facsimile: (208) 666-1700 
ISB #02480 

Atton1ey for Defendants 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

VS, 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

I. C. No. 04-526113 

MOTION IN LIMINE 

NO. 4057 P. 8 

COMES NOW, Defendants, KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, and STATE 

INSURANCE FUND, Surety, by and through H. James Magnuson, their attorney ofrecord, and 

move to limit and exclude any evidence in this proceeding relating to impairment, disability or 

any other issue that has not been provided to Defendants either in response to Defendants' 

outstanding discovery requests or pursuant to the requirements of JRP Rule 1 0.E. This Motion is 

made 01i the grounds that Claimant served nonresponsive discovery requests dated August 26, 

2011, and a Rule 10 Compliance and Notice of Service dated August 26i 2011, copies of which 

are attached hereto as Exhibits A and B, respectively. 

MOTION IN LIMINE 

08/02/2011 FRI 11: 11 [TX/RX NO 8505] 



H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 
P. 0. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Facsimile: (208) 666-1700 
ISB # 02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

I. C. No. 04-526113 

MOTION IN LIMINE 

COMES NOW, Defendants, KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, and STATE 

INSURANCE FUND, Surety, by and through H. James Magnuson, their attorney ofrecord, and 

move to limit and exclude any evidence in this proceeding relating to impairment, disability or 

any other issue that has not been provided to Defendants either in response to Defendants' 

outstanding discovery requests or pursuant to the requirements of JRP Rule 1 0.E. This Motion is 

made on the grounds that Claimant served nonresponsive discovery requests dated August 26, 

2011, and a Rule 10 Compliance and Notice of Service dated August 26, 2011, copies of which 

are attached hereto as Exhibits A and B, respectively. 

MOTION IN LIMINE 1 



The Supplemental Answers to Interrogatories provide no responsive information but 

simply indicate that Claimant may develop some evidence at an unknown time in the future. 

JRP Rule 10.C states, "Unless good cause is shown to the contrary at least 10 days prior to the 

hearing, each party shall serve on the parties complete, legible and accurate copies of all exhibits 

to be offered into evidence at the hearing .... " 

This claim is nearly seven years old. Claimant can show no reason and has failed to offer 

any cause justifying his failure to disclose exhibits or testimony more than 10 days prior to the 

hearing. 

Claimant is under obligation under IRCP Rule 26( e )(1) to seasonally supplement 

responses regarding certain matters including the identity of each person expected to be called as 

an expert witness at trial, the subject matter on which he is expected to testify, and the substance 

of the testimony. 

Claimant's implied evidence to be developed or discovered as referred to in Supplemental 

Answers to Interrogatories is not compliant with and in violation of both IRCP Rule 26( e) and 

JRP Rule 10.C.l. 

Defendants pray that the Commission enter an order excluding and limiting any evidence 

at hearing that has not been previously provided to Defendants as a proper response to 

Defendants' outstanding discovery requests and in violation of JRP Rule 10. 

DATED this -=- day of August, 2011. 

MOTION IN LIMINE 2 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was sent as indicated on the 
-~-day of August, 2011, to: 

Starr Kelso 
P. 0. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83 816-1312 
VIA US. MAIL 

MOTION IN LIMINE 3 



STARR KELSO 
Attorney at Law: #2445 
P.O. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 
Telephone: (208) 765-3260 
Fax: (208) 664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 
V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 
and, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Surezy, ) 
-----=-D~efi~e=n=-dan~tsc...._. ______ ) 

I.C. NO. 04-525439 
04-526113 

SUPPLEMENTAL ANSWERS TO 
INTERROGATORIES 

TO: DEFENDANTS, and their attorney of record, H. James Magnuson. 

COMES NOW, Claimant and does hereby supplements his answers Defendants' Interrogatories 
as follows: 

INTERROGATORY NO. 9: Do you allege that as a result of the accident alleged in the 

Workers' Compensation Complaint you have sustained a permanent physical impairment? If so, please 

state the name and address of all practitioners of the healing arts who have rendered opinions 

concerning the degree of permanent impairment from which you claim to suffer, specify the substance 

of said opinion(s), and specify what, if any, physical limitations said practitioner(s) would impose upon 

you. 

ANSWER: Yes. Claimant will be receiving an impairment rating prior to the hearing. It has 

1 SUPPLEMENT AL RESPONSES TO INTERROGATORIES 

I 



been not be done by the date of these answers due to the expense, Claimant's lack of money to pay for 

one, and the belief that the matter should settle. 

INTERROGATORY NO.12: State whether you have ever been evaluated by, or received 

training or job placement assistance through any type of vocational rehabilitation program. If so, state 

when the same occurred, the jurisdiction in which you obtained said training and job placement 

assistance, and the nature of courses pursued or assistance received under each of said programs. 

ANSWER: Dan Brownell is performing a job placement and labor market survey based upon 

the functional capacities evaluation. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 13: Please state the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all 

witnesses you intend to call at the hearing of the cause, and with respect to each witnesses so identified, 

please state the subject matter and general nature of the facts to which he or she is expected to testify. 

ANSWER: The physician providing the impairment rating. 

INTERROGATORY NO.14: Have you, your attorney, or any person, firm, or corporation 

acting on your behalf, consulted or engaged any experts in connection with litigation? If so, please state 

their names and addresses, and for each, please state the following: his or her qualifications; the subject 

matter on which he or she is expected to testify; and the substance of the facts, conclusions, and 

opinions to which he or she is expected to testify 

ANSWER: The information regarding the physician providing the impairment rating will be 

forwarded once the exam is completed. 

INTERROGATORY NO.15: Please identify and describe each exhibit which you intend to 

introduce or utilize at the time of the trial of the above action. 

ANSWER: At the present time it is anticipated that the physician will not prepare a report and 

instead testify as to his impairment ratings and the basis therefore by post hearing deposition. 

2 SUPPLEMENT AL RESPONSES TO INTERROGATORIES 



DAT~~st,2011. 

Starr Kelso, Attorney for Mr. Fairchild 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE: I certify that a copy was faxed to H. James Magnuson, attorney for 

Defendan~ ~ at 666-1700. 

Starr Kelso 

3 SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSES TO INTERROGATORIES 



STARR KELSO 
Attorney at Law: #2445 

Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 
Telephone: (208) 765-3260 

(208) 664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 
V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 
and, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Surety, ) 
______ D_e:fi_e_n_dan_ts~·-----~) 

I.C. NO. 04-525439 
04-526113 

RULE 10 COMPLIANCE 
AND NOTICE OF SERVICE 

COMES NOW, Claimant and pursuant to Rule 10 submits this Rule 10 Disclosure. 

WITNESSES: 

1. Claimant 

2. Dan Brownell 

3. The deposition of the physician providing Claimant's impairment rating for each of his knees 

will be taken by post hearing deposition. The rating evaluation will take place prior to the date 

of the hearing. 

EXHIBITS: 

Note: These medical records have already been provided to Defendants. A copy will be provided 

at the hearing to Defendants and the Referee in the following listed order. 

1. After Hours Care 

2. Kootenai Medical Center 

1 RULE IO COMPLIANCE AND NOTICE OF SERVICE 

I 



3. William Sims, M.D. 

4. Pinnacle Physical Therapy 

Starr Ke so, Attorney for Mr. Fairchild 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE: I certify that a copy was faxed to H. James Magnuson, attorney for 
Defendants on August 26, 2011, at 666-1700. 

~~ 
Starr Kelso 

2 RULE 10 COMPLIANCE AND NOTICE OF SERVICE 



SEP. 2. 2011 10:04AM MAGMUSON LAW OFFICES 

H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 

o. Box2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Facsimile: (208) 666-1700 
ISB # 02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

NO. 4057 P. 3 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE lNSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

I. C. No. 04-526113 

MOTION TO STRIKE AND COMPEL 

COMES NOW, Defendants, KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, and STATE 

INSURANCE FUND, Surety, by and tbmugh H. Jam.es Magnuson, their attorney of record, and 

move to strike Claimant's Supplemental Answers to Interrogatories and compel full and 

complete answers to Defendants' discovery requests. 

This Motion is made on the grounds that Claimant served Supplemental Answers to 

Interrogatories dated August 26, 2011, a copy of which are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

Claimant1s Answers to Interrogatories No. 9, 11, 13, 14 and 15 provide ambiguous statements 

that are non.responsive to the discovery requests. The responses state in essence that Claimant is 
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H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 
P. 0. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Facsimile: (208) 666-1700 
ISB # 02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE F AlRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

I. C. No. 04-526113 

MOTION TO STRIKE AND COMPEL 

COMES NOW, Defendants, KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, and STATE 

INSURANCE FUND, Surety, by and through H. James Magnuson, their attorney of record, and 

move to strike Claimant's Supplemental Answers to Interrogatories and compel full and 

complete answers to Defendants' discovery requests. 

This Motion is made on the grounds that Claimant served Supplemental Answers to 

Interrogatories dated August 26, 2011, a copy of which are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

Claimant's Answers to Interrogatories No. 9, 11, 13, 14 and 15 provide ambiguous statements 

that are nonresponsive to the discovery requests. The responses state in essence that Claimant is 
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going to get an impairment rating sometime in the unknown future by an unknown physician. An 

individual named Dan Brownell is performing a job placement and labor market survey based 

upon a functional capacity evaluation. There are no facts responsive to the interrogatories. 

The Defendants are entitled to full and complete responses to discovery requests. As 

such, the Supplemental Answers to Interrogatories should be stricken and an order entered 

compelling full and complete responses to Defendants' discovery requests and absent such 

compliance, Claimant shall be prohibited from attempting to introduce nondisclosed facts as 

evidence at any hearing. 

DATED this day of August, 2011. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

\ I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was sent as indicated on the 
3 day of August, 2011, to: 

Starr Kelso 
P. 0. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 
VIA US MAIL 
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STARR KELSO 
Attorney at Law: #2445 
P.O. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 838 I 6-1312 
Telephone: (208) 765-3260 
Fax: (208) 664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 
V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 
and, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Surety, ) 
____ _____;D~efi~e=nd=an=ts'"""-. ______ ) 

J.C. NO. 04-525439 
04-526113 

SUPPLEMENT AL ANSWERS TO 
INTERROGATORIES 

TO: DEFENDANTS, and their attorney of record, H. James Magnuson. 

COMES NOW, Claimant and does hereby supplements his answers Defendants' Interrogatories 
as follows: 

INTERROGATORY NO. 9: Do you allege that as a result of the accident alleged in the 

Workers' Compensation Complaint you have sustained a permanent physical impairment? If so, please 

state the name and address of all practitioners of the healing arts who have rendered opinions 

concerning the degree of permanent impairment from which you claim to suffer, specify the substance 

of said opinion( s ), and specify what, if any, physical limitations said practitioner( s) would impose upon 

you. 

ANSWER: Yes. Claimant will be receiving an impairment rating prior to the hearing. It has 
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been not be done by the date of these answers due to the expense, Claimant's lack of money to pay for 

one, and the belief that the matter should settle. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 12: State whether you have ever been evaluated by, or received 

training or job placement assistance through any type of vocational rehabilitation program. If so, state 

when the same occurred, the jurisdiction in which you obtained said training and job placement 

assistance, and the nature of courses pursued or assistance received under each of said programs. 

ANSWER: Dan Brownell is performing a job placement and labor market survey based upon 

the functional capacities evaluation. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 13: Please state the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all 

witnesses you intend to call at the hearing of the cause, and with respect to each witnesses so identified, 

please state the subject matter and general nature of the facts to which he or she is expected to testify. 

ANSWER: The physician providing the impairment rating. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 14: Have you, your attorney, or any person, firm, or corporation 

acting on your behalf, consulted or engaged any experts in connection with litigation? If so, please state 

their names and addresses, and for each, please state the following: his or her qualifications; the subject 

matter on which he or she is expected to testify; and the substance of the facts, conclusions, and 

opinions to which he or she is expected to testify 

ANSWER: The information regarding the physician providing the impairment rating will be 

forwarded once the exam is completed. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 15: Please identify and describe each exhibit which you intend to 

introduce or utilize at the time of the trial of the above action. 

ANSWER: At the present time it is anticipated that the physician will not prepare a report and 

instead testify as to his impairment ratings and the basis therefore by post hearing deposition. 
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DATE~~ust,201L 

Starr Kelso, Attorney for Mr. Fairchild 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE: I certify that a copy was faxed to H. James Magnuson, attorney for 

Defendan~~ at 666-1700. 

Starr Kelso 
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H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 

USON LAW OFFIC S 

1250 Northwood Center Court 
P. o. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83 816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Facsimile: (208) 666-1700 
ISB # 02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

NO. 4263 P. 2 

BEFORE THE lNDUSTRlAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STA TE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

LC. NO. 04-526113 

SUPPLEMENT AL AUTHORITY 
REGARDING PENDING 
EVIDENTIARY lVIOTIONS 

COMES NOW, Defendants, KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, and STATE 

INSURANCE FUND, Surety, by and through H. James Magnuson, their attorney of record, and 

submit authority regarding pending evidentiary motions. 

At hearing Defendants objected to Claimant's proposed exhibits on a number of grounds­

One such ground was that the exhibits were not disclosed or served pursuant to JRP Rule 10 lllltil 

the day prior to the hearing despite being responsive to outstanding discovery requests which had 
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H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 
P. 0. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Facsimile: (208) 666-1700 
ISB # 02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

LC. NO. 04-526113 

SUPPLEMENTAL AUTHORITY 
REGARDING PENDING 
EVIDENTIARY MOTIONS 

COMES NOW, Defendants, KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, and STATE 

INSURANCE FUND, Surety, by and through H. James Magnuson, their attorney of record, and 

submit authority regarding pending evidentiary motions. 

At hearing Defendants objected to Claimant's proposed exhibits on a number of grounds. 

One such ground was that the exhibits were not disclosed or served pursuant to JRP Rule 10 until 

the day prior to the hearing despite being responsive to outstanding discovery requests which had 
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not been seasonally supplemented. Claimant had no grounds to make an argument for admission 

of the Dr. McNulty IME under JRP Rule 10.C.2. 

Attached hereto is Wilson v. Beehive Homes and ISHR, 2011 IIC 0050.1 decided by the 

Industrial Commission on August 4, 2011. In Wilson claimant and defendant offered certain 

exhibits not served on the opposing party within the time required pursuant to JRP Rule 10. 

Referee Donahue and the Commission sustained the objection pursuant to JRP Rule 10. Wilson is 

authority for sustaining Defendants' JRP Rule 10 objections herein. 

Attorney fi 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was sent by first-class, prepaid 
mail on the de<eJ day of September, 2011, to: 

Starr Kelso 
Attorney at Law 
P. 0. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 
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BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF I HO 

Justin Lee Wilson, Claimant 
Beehive Homes. Employer 
ISHR, Surety 
08/04/20 l l 
2009-030624 - 2011 flC 0050 

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND IU:COMMENDATION 

INTRODUCTION 

Pursuant to Idaho Code~ 72-506, the Idaho Industrial Commission assigned this matter to 
Referee Douglas A Donohue. He conducted a hearing in Coeur d'Alene on March 4. 20 l l. Starr 
Kelso represented Claimant. Beehive Homes. a corporate entity. was nol represented at hearing 
by counsel, but its president, Gary Ghramm was present. Christopher P. Graham represented 
ISHR/IntiniSource (hereinafter lSHR). The parties presented oral and documentary evidence. The 
parties submitted briefs. The case came under advisement on June 15, 2011. It is now ready for 
decision. 

ISSUES 

The issues to be resolved according to the amended notice of hearing and as added by the parties 
at hearing are: 

1. Whether Claimant suffered an injury caused by an accident arising out of and in the course of 
employment; 

2. Whether Beehive Homes, ISHR or both are Claimant's employer(s); 

3. Whether and to what extent Claimant is entitled to: 

a. Temporary disability benefits, and 

b. Medical care benefits; 

4. Whether Claimant is entitled to an award of attorney fees under Idaho Code § 72-210; and 

5. Whether Claimant is entitled to an award of attorney tees under Idaho Code § 72-804. 

Other issues are reserved. 

Wilson, Justin L. 
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Claimant contends he injured his low back while lilting and moving a nursing home patient. Ile 
has been unable to work since. Neither Beehive I Jomes ("Beehive") nor ISHR carried workers· 
compensation insurance on the date of the accident and an award of attorney Ices under Section 
210 is appropriate. Their actions in denying and delaying payments for his claim were 
unreasonable and an award of attorney foes under Section 804 is appropriate as well. 

Defendants contend Claimant was not involved in an accident. He is not entitled to benefits. 

EVIDENCE CONSIDERED 

The record in the instant case consists of the following: 

I Hearing testimony of Claimant. Claimant's mother and co-worker Katherine 
Reheiser-Buckley, ISHR HR director Rick Whatley. co-workers Penny Vandaveer. Jeannie 
Breckenridge, and Charlene Leona Hoffman; and or John Gerald McManus, M.D. 

2. Claimant's Exhibits A through N; and 

3. Defendants' Exhibits I through 6. 

Additional potential exhibits - A number of additional exhibits were marked at hearing: 
Claimant's P, Q and R, and Defendant's 7 and 8. None of these exhibits were served on the 
opposing party within the time required prior to hearing pursuant to Judicial Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (J.R.P.) l 0. Concerning Claimant's Exhibit P, the record appears to reflect that 
this exhibit was offered, and admitted without objection (See, Hrg. Tr. p. 175/2-8). However, 
following review of page 175 of the Hearing Transcript. which also includes brief discussion of 
Exhibit Q, there is uncertainty in the mind of the Re fcree as lo whether, at the end of the day, the 
status of Exhibit P was made clear to the parties. Although Exhibit P is considered by the Referee 
in this decision, that document ultimately has little to 110 bearing 011 the outcome of this case. 
Claimant's Exhibit Q was marked, but never offered. (See, Hrg. Tr. p. 175/9-17). Claimant's 
Exhibit R was marked, offered, and admitted without objection. (See, Hrg. Tr. pp. 189/23-190/\ ). 
However, immediately after acceding to the admission of Exhibit R. Defendant's counsel 
retracted his agreement to the admission of the exhibit and interposed a Rule l O objection. which 
the Referee sustained. The Referee has not considered Claimant's Exhibits Q and R in this 
proceeding. Defendant's Exhibits 7.1 and 7.2 were marked, but never offered as exhibits. (See. 
Hrg. Tr. p. 203/5-9). Defendant's Exhibit 8 was marked, offered and objected to. The Referee 
sustained the objection pursuant to JRP l 0. (See. Hrg. Tr. p.196/~- I 7). The Referee has not 
considered Exhibits 7 or 8 in deciding this matter. 

Wilson, Justin L. 
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At hearing, Claimant objected to the use in cross-examination of the exhibits marked as 
Defendant's 7, which were not admitted to the record. (See, l lrg. Tr. pp. I 03-104.) The Referee 
reserved ruling at that time, but overruled Claimant's objection after due consideration at a 
post-hearing telephone conference. Also at hearing, Claimant objected to the testimony of Dr. 
McManus who was called to testify as an expert without prior notice l'rom Defendants. Here too. 
the Referee reserved ruling until after due consideration. /\!though expert medical witnesses arc 
usually called to testify via post-hearing deposition with appropriate notice. there is, ol' course, no 
restriction from such live testimony at hearing. Claimant's ol~jection was overruled at the 
post-hearing telephone conference. The record was held open lo allow Claimant full opportunity 
to complete cross-examination post-hearing or to call rebuttal witnesses post-hearing. At the 
post-hearing telephone conference. Claimant declined both. Therefore. because Claimant did nnt 
send discovery requests to Defendants and because .l.lU'. Ruic IO docs not c\11rcssly require the 
identification of such witnesses at hearing, Clai111a11t·s objection ol'Dr. McManus· testimony is 
overruled. 

Having examined the evidence, the Referee submits the following findings of fact, conclusions of 
law, and recommendation for review by the Commission. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

I. Claimant worked at the Beehive Hornes facility (hereinafrer, ··Beehive Facility" to distinguish 
the place of business from the similarly named corporate entity, which entity is hereinafter 
referred to as ·'Beehive"). Beehive Facility provides assisted living and nursing care to residents 
needing varied levels of care. Beehive Facility is comprised of four buildings designated 
"Courtyard l ", "Courtyard 2", "Courtyard 3" and ··courtyard 4". Claimant initially worked at 
Beehive Facility as a one-on-one caregiver for two months. Claimant left Beehive Facility to 
work elsewhere for another employer. After several months. Claimant was rehired to work at 
Beehive Facility near the end of October 2008. 

2. "Terry" (last name unknown) a vice-president. personally hired him. Claimant was hired with 
the expectation of working full-time, averaging 40-hour weeks. Claimant earned $8.50 per hour 
because his "med certification" had lapsed. He anticipated receiving $9.75 per hour upon 
recertification. 

3. In late 2008 - early 2009, Penny Vandaveer was a --house manager'". supervising Courtyard 2. 
In about October 2008, Claimant began working the night shill in Courtyard 2. By 
mid-November 2008, Claimant expressed a preference for other work and his duties were 
changed to working primarily Courtyards 3 and 4. Employees were sometimes scheduled to work 
other Courtyards than their primary assignments as needed. 

4. At some point in time prior to November 16. 2008. Beehive hacl an arrangement with a 
professional employer organization CPEO'") known as PayChcck Connection. LLC. 

Wilson, Justin L. 
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5. On or about November 16, 2008, Beehive entered into an arrangement with a successor 
professional employer organization. ISi IR. Rick Whatley testilicd that under the terms ol'this 
agreement, Beehive would assume responsibility !'or acquiring Idaho workers' compensation 
coverage. However, Whattcy, and apparently Beehive, were mistakl'.n in believing that Beehive 
had workers' compensation coverage under its prior arrangement with Paycheck Connection, 
LLC, etfoctive through the end of December 2008. In fact, as of November 16, 2008, neither 
Beehive nor ISIIR had coverage under the workers· compensation laws of the State of Idaho. Mr. 
Whatley testilicd that sometime in mid December 2008. it ,vas discovered by ISI-IR that Beehive 
did not have coverage. Bdore the parties could obtain coverage 011 behall' 01· lkehive. the subject 
accident occurred on December 20, 2008. 

6. The recorJ does not contain the November 16. 2008 agreement between ISHR and Beehive, 
which purportedly creates the Pl::O arrangement. I lowevcr. Mr. Whatky gave his assurance that 
such an agreement docs e:--:ist nnd is in his keeping. 

7. The day before Thanksgiving 2008, Claimant was arrested for a DUI. He missed about two 
weeks' work in late November into early December 2008. Payroll records show that Claimant 
worked: 15 hours in the 11/16-11/30 pay period; 28.25 hours in the 12/01-12/15 pay period; 69.5 
hours in the 12/16-12/30 pay period: and 12.5 hours in the 12/31-1/15 pay period. His 
incarceration also meant he missed the certification class which would have increased his wage. 
It was not offered again before he stopped working at Beehive Facility. 

8. On December 20, 2008, Claimant lifted a resident whose "legs buckled." With the sudden 
increase in weight, Clamant felt ·'a shock or a sharp pain" in his back and right shoulder. He 
deposited the resident into a wheelchair. He immediately found another caregiver with 
medication dispensing privileges and obtained some ibuprofen frlr himself. 

9. Claimant testified that he then reported the incident to supervisor Penny Vandaveer. She 
handed Claimant a blank incident report form and instructed Claimant to rest and ice his 
shoulder, which he did. After about 45 minutes. he resumed work l'or a length or time. then he 
rested with heat on his back. Claimant did not seek medical treatment that day. On the date of the 
incident, RN Karen Rutland lived above Courtyard 2. Ms. Vanclaveer lived above Courtyard 4. 

10. Ms. Vandaveer had no recollection of Claimant working Courtyard 2 in December 2008. 
Neve1iheless, she confirmed that a time card indicated he worked Courtyard 2 on December 20, 
2008 from 6:30 a.rn. to 3:00 p.rn. 

11. At hearing, Ms. Vanda veer had no recollection of the incident or surrounding events. 
Although Mr. Whatley testified he or Chris Ott conducted an investigation which included 
follow-up with Ms. Vandaveer, no document shows either person contacted Ms. Vandaveer in 
December 2008 or early 2009 to investigate this incident. Ms. Vandaveer testified she was 
unaware an incident had been alleged until about one week before hearing. 

Wilson. Justin L. 
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12. Claimant's mother, Katherine Reheiscr-Buckley, worked as a nurse at Beehive Facility on the 
date of the incident. She was a supervisor to Claimant. All nurses are supervisors of caregivers. 

13. Claimant's Exhibit J\-1 is an incide11t/w..:cidc11t repml form. lkehivc Facility uses it for 
mishaps regardless of whether a resident or a staff member is hurt. Claimant completed his n:.1111e. 
identitying data, and the date, time, and location of the alleged incident. lie wrote a description 
of how the incident occurred. 

14. Claimant's mother completed the portions identifying the department involved, Claimant ·s 
job title, treatment offered. and that at 7:30 p.rn. the incidc:nt was reported to Penny Vandavcer 
who was "present.'' Here, ··present" means Ms. Vandavcer was on shili.. not that she actually 
witnessed the incident. 

15. The record fails to expressly identity the date on which either Claimant or his mother 
completed their portions of the incident report. 

16. !SH R received notice or the incident that same day or perhaps the next. December 20 or 21. 
2008. ISHR did not file a Form I with the Commission, ever. ISHR did not send Claimant notice 
that his claim had been accepted or denied. 

17. Claimant was unable to work his next shift and called in sick. When he did return to work, he 
was unable to lift a resident because of pain. A supervisor sent him for treatment. 

18. He first visited a physician on December 23, 2008 when he went to the North Idaho After 
Hours Urgent Care. Completing a medical history form on that date, he identified December 20 
as the date of the incident. Other potential dates recorded for the incident are inaccurate. 

19. A Dr. Caldwell examined Claimant and diagnosed a right rotator cuff injury. He prescribed 
physical therapy, provided medication, imposed temporary restrictions, and al lowed a return to 
light duty. 

20. Claimant was terminated on January 5. 2009. Claimant was told he was being fired for being 
late to work on January 4. 2009. 

21. Claimant next sought medical treatment on January 7, 2009. A Dr. Chisholm examined him. 

22. Claimant first attended physical therapy on February 16, 2009. The record summarizes 
Claimant's description of his right shoulder pain and low back pain with right leg radiculopathy. 
Claimant received physical therapy again on February 20, 2009. The bills for these treatments. 
amounting to $365.61 were still unpaid as of February 18, 2011, two years later. 

Wilson, Justin L. 
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23. Claimant's symptoms continued. but he vvas unable to get :1uthori,1atiun for 1110re treatment 
from either Beehive or ISHR. Lakewood Physical Therapy refused to treat him further without 
cash payment because the bill for the first two visits had been declined. 

'.24. On Novi;mber I 0. 2009, Claimant visited Kirk l l_jeltness. M.I ). Dr. l ljeltness examined 
Claimant and referred him back to Kootenai Medical Center. 

25. On November 12. 2009, Claimant sought treatment with Michael Ludwig, M.D., at Kootenai 
Medical Center. Dr. Ludwig examined him and diagnosed chronic right scapular pain. He 
re-ordered physical therapy. 

26. After some treatment, on December 16. 2009, Dr. Ludwig noted, .. it is otherwise safe 
clinically to progress to full lifting.'' Ile prescribed cuntinued physical therapy. 

27. Dr. Ludwig pronounced Claimant at MMI as of January 7,2010. I le allowed only two more 
physical therapy appointments. The KMC physical therapy bills for the winter of2009-2010 
remained unpaid as of August 7. '.20 IO and totaled 634.11. Despite the fact that Claimant had 
been in contact with ISi IR and given ISi l R information to the KMC physic;:il therapy facility. his 
physical therapy was cut off because bills had been declined. 

28. As of February 18, 2011, Kootenai Medical Center bills in the amount of $5,965.69 had not 
been paid and had been turned over to a debt collector. Two items in that total. one for $3,577.27 
and one for $387.22, for dates of service March 7 and July 14. 2009. respectively. were probably 
unrelated to the lifting incident at Beehive Facility. Claimant testi l'ied that he had been beaten in 
an unrelated altercation. The record does not show corresponding medical records. Therefore, the 
amount claimed related to the industrial incident would be $2,001.20. 

29. Defendants' exhibit 2 identifies certain medical benefit payments made by ISHR, but does 
not indicate the dates on which such payments were rnacle. I SH R is aware of ,1dditional 
pharmaceutical bills undocumented in this record and has made payments on those. 

30. Defendants admit, and certification by Commission Employer Compliance Department 
Manager Christi L. Simon confirms, that neither Beehive nor ISHR carried workers' 
compensation insurance in December 2008. 

3 I. Claimant believed he was employed by Beehive. However. his W2 frlr 2008 was issued by 
lnfiniSource LLC. lnfiniSource LLC is synonymous with ISHR. At the time of hearing, at least 
one other witness believed she was also employed by Beehive. During cross-examination of 
Claimant, ISHR produced a document, apparently signed by Claimant, acknowledging that ISHR 
was Claimant's employer. Although Claimant's paychecks were issued by fnfiniSource, when he 
fornierly worked at Beehive Facility Claimant's paychecks were issued by PayCheck Connection 
and he then believed he was employed by Beehive. 
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ISHR has taken the position that it. not Beehive, was Claimant's employer. llpon 
cross-examination, ISHR's representative. Mr. Whatley. claimed a "'co-employer·' relationship 
between Beehive and ISi IR vis-1:i-vis Claimant. 

33. ISHR asserts without documentary evidence that its contract with Beehive required Beehive 
to secure workers' compensation insurance. Nevertheless, Mr. Whatley conlirmed that an injured 
employee was eonlractually required to report a workers· compensation injury to ISi IR. not 
Beehive. 

34. Claimant has not worked since January 5, 2009. He applied for two other caregiver positions 
in 2009 but was not hired because he remained physically unable to lift residents. 1:-Ie also applied 
at various fast food and other places of employment at which he thought he might be able to do 
the work. In June 2009 he began attending classes in business administration at North Idaho 
College to retrain himself for less physically dernanJing_jobs. I le atte111pted to rdurn tu Beehive 
Facility in June or July 2009 but was told he would not be rehireJ. The person he spoke with at 
Beehive Facility told Claimant he was not entitled to any benefits because he had been tired. She 
referred him to the Industrial Commission and to ISHR for further information. About October 
2009 he contacted the Industrial Commission and discovered no bills had been paid. A 
Commission employee at the Coeur d'Alene field ofliec informed Claimant that being !ired diJ 
not preclude him from tiling a claim !'or henelits anJ helped him do so. 

35. About November 2009 he contacted lSl:-IR and the person he spoke with told him that ISHR 
would "take care'' of the outstanding medical bills. Beginning about that time, ISHR began 
keeping e-mails from one or more agents of [SHR to Claimant, via his attorney, which essentially 
attempt to place the burden on Claimant to eollect and forward evidence of unpaid bills. They 
further accuse Claimant of being unavailable or uncooperative with ISHR's alleged attempts to 
pay Claimant's compensable medical bills. 

36. Mr. Whatley testified that he and another ISHR representative, Chris Ott, spoke with 
Claimant by telephone and were involved in assuring Claimant received benefits due him as early 
as late December 2008. Nevertheless, the November 2009 e-mails are the lirst written 
documentation of record that ISHR actively assisted CL1imant in obtaining benefits. Other 
evidence of record shows that medical providers refused to continue to treat Claimant and told 
Claimant their bills had been declined by lSHR. 

37. John Gerald McManus, M.D., reviewed the medical records which were made exhibits in this 
matter. He did not examine Claimant. I le concluded that Clai111;:int's eu11ditio11 was nut severe. 
largely based upon Claimant"s failure to follow-up with physical therapy and to seek medical 
treatment between February and November 2009. He was unaware that ISHR had sabotaged 
Claimant's attempts to obtain medical treatment. Dr. McManus voiced additional opinions. 
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38. lt is well settled in Idaho that the Workers· Comr,ensation I .aw is to be liberally construed in 
favor of the claimant in order to effect the object uf'thc law and to prurnorejustice. 1/uldimun 1·. 

American Fine Foods, I 17 Idaho 955, 956, 793 P.2d 187, 188 ( I ()t)O). The humane purposes 
which it serves leave no room for narrow, technical construction. Oge/en v. Thompson, 128 Idaho 
87,910 P.2d 75<) (1966). Although the worker's compensation law is to be liberally construed in 
favor of a claimant. conflicting evidence need not be. ,lldrich v. /,wnh-Weston. Inc .. 122 [daho 
316, 834 P.2d 878 ( ! <)92). 

Accident and ln_jury 

39. '" Accident' means an unexpected, undesigned, and unlooked for mishap, or untoward event. . 
. . which can be reasonably located as to time when and r,lace where it occurred, causing an 
injury.'' Idaho Code 72-l 02( I 8)(b). Where the injury can be reasonably located in time and 
place, an accident may be found to have occurred. See. Page v. Mc( 'uin Foods. Inc .. 141 Idaho 
342, 109 P.3d l 084 (2005); Wynn v. JR . .<-;implot Co .. I 05 Idaho I 02, 666 P.2d 629 ( 1983 ). In 
both Page and Wynn, the injury was immediately apparent. Both claimants felt immediate pain 
Ms. Page felt knee pain as she arose from a seated position and Mr. Wynn felt back pain as the 
equipment he was operating bounced. Herc. Claimant felt irnmediote right shoulder pain as he 
lifted a resident. 

40. Here, despite Mr. Whatley's claim that ISIIR --never denied'' Claimant's claim. Defendants 
deny an accident occurred. fSHR's post-hearing brief argues Claimant is not credible and the 
accident never happened, based largely upon the absence of recollection of certain co-workers 
and some inconsistent check-marks and circles on a report form as to.whether the accident 
occurred in the a.m. or p.m. 

41. Claimant suffers from a brain injury after a prior motor vehicle accident. He exhibits some 
minor confusion about dates, although he appears to remember events without much confusion. 
The minor inconsistencies about the date and time of the accident do not undercut Claimant's 
credibility. Moreover, Mr. Whatley testified ISHR received notice of the accident on December 
20, the date it happened, or the next day. lSHR ·s locus on other reported dates in December -- the 

23rd, 26th, 23th -- are not persuasive. These merely underscore Claimant's prior brain injury. 

42. The event described by Claimant did involve a mishap or untoward event. A compensable 
accident occurred. 

Wilson, Justin L. 
FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND RECOMMENDATION - 2011 !IC 0050.8 



Causation· 

Decisions of lhe Idaho Industrial Commission 
2011 IIC 0050.9 

8/4/2011 

43, A claimant must provide medical testimony that supports a claim for compensation to a 
reasonable degree of medical probability. LanY,ley v. Stole, /ndustriol ,~JJeciul Indemnify Fund. 
126 Idaho 781. 785. 890 P.2cl 732. 736 ( j ()95). Magic words arc not required . .Jensen v. City o( 
Pocatello, 135 Idaho 406. 18 P.3d 211 (2000) ... Probable .. is delincd as --having more evidence 
!or than against." Fisher v. Bunker Ifill Company. 96 Idaho 34 t, 344. 528 P.2d 903, 906 ( 1974 ). 

44. lSHR called Dr. McManus to testily as an expert witness without providing any notice that he 
had been retained or could be expected to tcsti ly. As a resulL Dr. McManus sat outside the 
hearing room for essentially the entire day he!'ore being calleu to testify. The Referee was 
unaware of his presence. 

45. This Referee and the Commission respect and value the role of physicians in the workers' 
compensation process as well as the physicians who provide care and/or testimony. It is 
unfortunate that the Commission was not notified prior to hearing of his anticipated testimony. 

46. The opinions of the treating physicians as reflected in the medical records in evidence 
establish that Claimant sutlered an injury caused by the accident. Dr. McManus's records review 
is entitled to little weight because Defendants' failure or refusal to provide Claimant with 
reasonable and necessary medical care resulted in an incomplete medical record for Dr. 
McManus to review. This finding implies no disrespect to Dr. McManus. but rather to the basis 
Defendants provided him when asking him lo i'urn1 opinions. 

Who is Responsible for Securing Workers' Compensation Insurance? 

47. ISHR admits it is Claimant's employer and responsible for paying Claimant's benefits. 
Nevertheless, it asserts Beehive was responsible for obtaining workers' compensation insurance. 
Mr. Whatley repeatedly referred to Defendants as "co-employers." ISI-IR posits that as a Utah 
domiciled corporation it could not obtain a policy through the State Insurance Fund. lSHR's 
position is contrary to the common experience of the Commission. Idaho allows PEOs options in 
how to secure workers' compensation policies; the goal is to get Idaho's workers insured. From 
the evidence adduced at hearing, the Referee concludes that the relationship between ISHR and 
Beehive is best described as a professional employer organization (PEO) arrangement, as 
contemplated at Idaho Code§ 44-2401, el seq. The evidence establishes that ISHR meets the 
definition of a professional employer under Idaho Code§ 44-2403. As well, ISHR established a 
professional employer arrangement with Beehive, who meets the definition of "client" under 
Idaho Code§ 44-2403(3). Finally, testimony of Whatley establishes that ISHR had an 
arrangement with Claimant, such that Claimant qualifies as an ··assigned worker" pursuant to 
Idaho Code § 44-2403(2). 
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48. Mr. Whatley testified to the existence of a written agrcemi..:111 or the type eonlc1nplated by 
Idaho Code~ 44-2405, which delines the rights and obligations 01· the parties. including, inter 
ctlia, who, as between ISI!R and Beehive, had the obligation lo secure Idaho workers· 
compensation coverage. 

49. In connection with the obligation of ISHR and/or 13eehivc, lo obtain the workers' 
compensation coverage required under Idaho law. n.:lerence must also he made lo the provisions 
of Idaho Code~ 72-103. which treats the oh ligations ol" parties lo J>H) arrangements lo obtain 
workers' compensation coverage. That section, adopted in 1997. provides as i"ollmvs: 

TEMPORARY AND PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYERS. 

(I) So long as the temporary or prolcssio11al cmpluycr, or \,vork site employer, 
has worker's compensation insurance covering an injured worker. or is a qualified 
self-insurer covering an injured worker under this title: 

(a) The work site employer shall have all of the protections and 
immunities granted any other employer by this title and shall not be regarded as a 
third party under section 72-223. Idaho Code. 

(b) The temporary or professional employer shall have all of the 
protections and immunities granted any other employer by this title and shall not 
be regarded as a third party under section 72-223, Idaho Code, if it exercised the 
right of control sufficient to be an employer as defined in section 72-102. [daho 
Cocle. and insures its vvorkcr·s compensation liability accordingly. 

(2) Whenever the parties to a temporary or professional employer arrangement 
contemplated by subsection (I) of this section comply with that subsection, no 
penalties under the worker's compensation law for being uninsured shall apply to 
the temporary or professional employer, or the work site employer. and no 
violation of any provision of title 41. Idaho Code, shall occur. 

(3) Whenever there is a temporary or professional employer arrangement as 
contemplated by subsection (1) of this section, the parties to such arrangement 
shall have the option to determine for themselves, in writing, whether the 
temporary or professional employer or the vvork site employer wil I be the party to 
secure I iability as required by section 72-30 I. Idaho Cude. and the party so 
obligated to secure such liability may do so in any manner permitted by this title. 
In the event that the pa1iies to such an arrangement do not exercise the option 
provided in this subsection, the obligation to secure such liability shall be vvith the 
temporary or professional employer. 
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50. Essentially, Idaho Code § 72-103 enables the existence of PEO arrangements by recognizing 
that when it comes to the obligation to obtain workers' compensation insurance. both the PEO 
and the worksite employer are able to enjoy the protections afforded by the provisions of the 
workers' compensation laws so long as one of them obtains the requisite coverage ror the 
workers in their employ. Idaho Code § 72-103(3) speci lies that as between the PEO and the 
worksite employer, the parties may make an election ''in writing" as to whether it shall be the 
PEO or the worksite employer who shall obtain the requisite coverage. Importantly, in the 
absence of such a written agreement, the statute assumes that it is the responsibility of the PEO. 
i11 this case ISi IR. lo obtain the requisite policy llt' ,vorkcrs· ctrn1pcnsation insurance. I !ere. it is 
the position of ISIIR that Beehive (the worksite employer) :1ssu111cd the contractual ohligation to 
secure the requisite coverage. Whatley asserts that this requirement is delineated in the 
November 16, 2008, contract which was in his possession. or accessible by him, as of the date oi" 
hearing. Inexplicably, the original of that agreement was not produced and is not in eviuence. 
Although there was no testimony to gainsay the averments or Mr. Whatley concerning the 
parties· agreement 1• Idaho Code~ 72-10'..'.(J) clearly spccilics that the agreement concerning who 
shall be responsibility to obtain workers· compensation coverage shall be in writing. The hest 
evidence of the terms of the agreement, and specitically, whether the agreement placed 
responsibility for the procurement of coverage with Beehive, is the agreement itself. (See. IRE. 
I 002). The record does not reflect the existence of circumstances that would excuse the 
production of the original agreement. (S'ee. IRE. I 004). Finally, the nature of the agreement 
cannot be proved by the testimony of Mr. Wlrntley. since that testimony is oftered by Detcndants 
in support of their case, not against it. (See. IRE. l 007). The Retcree recognizes that the 
Commission is not bound to strictly apply the rules of evidence in deciding disputed matters. 
However, it deems proof of the contents of the ISHRJBeehive agreement to be important to the 
resolution of this case, such as to require the production of the agreement. Also, it is worth noting 
that although the legislature allowed an election to be made. it required that election to be 
reduced to writing in order to he effective. l11 summary. per Idaho Code~ 72-103. the contents of 
the purported agreement between ISHR and Beehive are central lo dderrnining whether an 
appropriate election was made that Beehive is the entity charged with obtaining workers' 
compensation insurance effective November 19, 2008. 

1 Interestingly, Exhibit P, the agreement between ISHR and Claimant. contains the following provision concerning 
responsibility for workers' compensation coverage: 

7. Employee acknowledges and understands that ISHR will be responsible for payroll, withholding, 
and timely payment of all applicable employer and employee statutory employment taxes and 
insurance. These include social security, state unemployment. disability (where applicable) and 
workers' compensation. 

While this language is not necessarily inconsistent with Whatley's testimony, it equally supports a conclusion that as 
between ISHR and Beehive. ISHR was designated to obtain the policy. 
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Absent such prool', [daho Code~ 72-103 makes it ck:ar that th;: ckfoult is that the 111:O, i11 this 
case, ISHR, is the entity obligated to have in place a policy of workers' compensation insurance 
covering Claimant as of the date of the subject accident. 

Medical Care Benefits 

51. Entitlement to medical care benefits is the heart of the Idaho Workers· Co111pensation I ,aw. 
Without medical care, injured workers' conditions may linger and fester. Idaho statutes expressly 
require employers to pay for medical care reasonably required by a treating physician. Idaho 
Code ~ 72-432 et. seq. 

52. ISHR systematically and effectively prevented Claimant l'rom obtaining 1t1edical care required 
by treating physicians. Despite ISHR"s insistence that it paid every bill it received. some bills 
went unpaid for two or more years and some bills remain unpaid. 

53. Claimant is entitled to full payment of all related medical bills to the date of hearing. 

54. Further, ISHR's actions leave Claimant and the Referee without the ability to determine 
whether and to what extent Claimant's current and future condition related to the accident may 
need medical care. Claimant is entitled to future medical care as reasonably required by a 
physician. 

Temporary Disability Benefits 

55. Idaho Code§ 72-408 provides that income benefits for total and partial disability are paid to 
disabled employees "during the period of recovery.'' The burden is on a claimant to present 
expert medical opinion evidence of the extent and duration of the disability in order to recover 
income benefits for such disability. Svkes v. C. P. Clare and Company, I 00 Idaho 761. 763, 605 
P.2d 939. 941 ( 1980). Once a claimant establishes by medical evidence that lie or she is still 
within the period of recovery from the original industrial accident, an injured worker is entitled to 
temporary disability benefits unless and until such evidence is presented that the worker has been 
released for I ight duty work and that ( 1) the former employer has made a reasonable and 
legitimate offer of employment to the worker who is capable of performing such a job under the 
terms of a light work release and which employment is likely to continue throughout the period 
of recovery or that (2) there is employment available in the general labor market which claimant 
has a reasonable opportunity of securing and which employment is consistent with the terms of a 
light duty work release. Malueg v. Pierson Enterprises, 111 Idaho 789, 791-92, 727 P.2d 1217, 
1219-20 (1986). 
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56. Claimant's testimony that he was hired on a l'ull-timc hasis is crcdihk a11d persuasive. f'vls. 
Vandavcer's testimony corroborates that Clai1m11t was hired 1·ur tile night shirt. I lis lll)urly \Vagc 
was $8.50. Claimant was given work rcslrictions on December :2."L :2008. l Ii.: was terminated l'rom 
employment while still in a period of recovery. Thus, Claimant is entitled lo temporary disability 
benefits unless and until evi<lence is presented which shows he has been release<l to light duty 
and his employer has made a reasonable and legitimate offer of employment that is likely to 

continue throughout the period of recovery, or it is shown that employment is available in the 
general labor market. 

57. Claimant testified that when he returned to work with his restrictions there ·'really wasn ·1 

anything for me to do as for as light duty." I le did residents' fingernails an<l basically hung out 
with the residents and pampere<l them during his eight-hour shift. I le continued to show up fr)r 
work, but his light duty work consisted of creating tasks lo lill his time. Defendants did not 
present Claimant with viable light duty work, 11or did they prove tlial c111ploy111cnl was available 
to Claimant in the general labor market. The Releree finds that no reasonable and legitimate oiler 
of employment was made to Claimant. Further, Defendants put on no proof that employment 
consistent with Claimant's limitations was likely to continue through his period of recovery. 

58. He is entitled to temporary total disability benelits from the day f<.>llowing the accident. 
December 21, 1008, through January 7. 20 I 0, the date Dr. Ludwig pronounced Claimant at MMI. 
Whether Claimant is entitled to temporary disability benefits beyond that date will be dependent 
upon physicians' opinions after he has had a foll opportunity to be examined to determine 
whether future medical treatment is reasonable and necessary. 

59. The foregoing paragraph is limited only to the extent that Claimant may have been paid for 
wages for hours worked, if any, between the date of the accident and the date he was terminated 
from employment. [f such payment for wages is reliably documented by Defendants, appropriate 
temporary partial disability payments, instead of temporary total disability payments, are due for 
those dates. 

60. Thus, Claimant is entitled to temporary disability benefits as follows: 

DATES RATE TOTAL TTO DUE 

12/21-12/31 /08 278.10 $ 437.01 

01/01-12/3 I /09 286.20 14.923.29 

01/01-01/07 /l 0 289.35 289.35 

TOTAL $ 15,649.65 

Wilson, Justin L. 
FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND RECOMMENDATION 2011 1/C 0050. 13 



§ 72-210 Penalty and Attorney Fees 

Decisions of ihe idaho industrial Coin mission 
2011 IIC 0050.14 

8/4/2011 

61. Defendants admit workers' cornpcnsation insurance ,vas not in cllcct in Dcccrnhcr 2008 at 
the time of the accident. Idaho Code§ TJ.-210 requires a payment ol' I O(¾i of Lile total amount of 
compensation, plus costs and attorney fees be awarded. Here, compensation includes both 
medical care benefits and temporary disability benefits. 

§ 72-804 Attorney Fees 

62. Defendants unreasonably denied or delayed Claimant's receipt of benelits due him. Umkr 
Idaho Code§ 72-804, attorney fees are awardable regarding all issues decided herein on an 
independent basis from Idaho Code § 72-210. Moreover, ISHR unreasonably failed in its 
continuing duty to evaluate this claim. Despite the admission of ISHR's representative that he 
received notice of the accident on or the day alter it occurred, ISHR continued to question the 
date of the accident and assert it never occurred. Defendants failed to offer credible evidence that 
a genuine investigation was conducted shortly alter the accident. Mr. Whalley is sufficiently 
experienced and sophisticated to have known an investigation should be documented, rather than 
making the bare assertion at hearing that it occurred. ISHR's defense at hearing consisted largely 
of unproven general statements which were unsupported by detailed documentation and often 
were inconsistent and self-contradictory. Multiple independent bases ur Defendants· conduct 
meet the standard for an award of attorney fees under Idaho Code § 72-804. 

63. This decision does not address whether attorney fees are appropriate for the issues reserved. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

I. fSHR is a Professional Employer Organization. Beehive is a worksite employer. ISHR 
and Beehive entered into a PEO arrangement in November 2008. 

2. In the absence of persuasive evidence that an election under Idaho Code § 72-103(3) was 
made, ISHR was obligated to obtain a policy of Workers' Compensation Insurance 
covering Claimant as of the date of injury: 

3. Claimant suffered a compensable accident/injury on or about December 20, 2008: 

4. Claimant is entitled to the following Workers' Compensation benefits payable by ISHR: 

a. In addition to medical benefits paid to date by ISHR, Claimant is entitled 
to recover 100% of the invoiced amount of unpaid medical expenses 
related to treatment of the compensable injury incurred to the date of this 
decision. Further, ISHR shall provide such future medical care as Claimant 
may be entitled to pursuant to [daho Code§ 72-432; 
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b. Claimant is entitled to temporary disability benefits from December 21, 
2008 through January 7, 2010, inclusive, in the amount of$15,649.65; 
ISHR may be entitled to credit for wages paid. if any. !'or work performed 
!'rom Deccrnbcr 21. 2008 through January -L 200(): 

c. Claimant is entitled to the penalty of I 0% and costs under Idaho Code§ 
72-210 for the failure oflSI-IR to secure workers' compensation insurance; 

d. Claimant is entitled to reasonable attorney lees under Idaho Code§ 72-804 
or § 72-210 or both. 

e. Additional issues are reserved, including permanent impairment and 
disability. 

RECOMM EN DA Tl ON 

Based upon the foregoing Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Recommendation, the 
Referee recommends that the Commission adopt such findings and conclusio11s as its own and 
issue an appropriate final order. 

* * * * * 

ORDER 

Pursuant to Idaho Code § 72-717, Referee Douglas A. Donohue submitted the record in the 
above-entitled matter, together with his recommended findings of fact and conclusions of law to 
the members of the Idaho Industrial Commission for their review. Each of the undersigned 
Commissioners has reviewed the record and the recommendations of the Referee. The 
Commission concurs with these recommendations. Therefore, the Commission approves, 
confirms, and adopts the Referee's proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law as its own. 

Based upon the foregoing reasons. [TIS HEREllY OIU)ERFD that: 

1. ISHR is a Professional Employer Organization. Beehive is a worksite employer. ISHR 
and Beehive entered into a PEO arrangement in November 2008. 

2. In the absence of persuasive evidence that an election under Idaho Code§ 72-103(3) was 
made, ISHR was obligated to obtain a policy of Workers· Compensation Insurance 
covering Claimant as of the date of injury; 
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3 Claimant suffered a compensable accident/injury 011 or about December 20, 2008; 

4. Claimant is entitled to the following Workers' Compensation bcnclits payable by [SI IR: 

a. In addition to medical bcndils paid to date by [SI IR. Claimant is cnlitled 
to recover I 00% or thc invoiccd amount ol' unpaid medical expenses 
related to treatment of the compensable injury incurred to the date of this 
decision. Further, ISHR shall provide such future medical care as Claimant 
may be entitled to pursuant to Idaho Code~ 72-432; 

b. Claimant is entitled to temporary disability bendits l'rorn December 21, 
:2008 through January 7, 2010, inclusive. in the amount of$15.649.65; 
ISHR may be entitled to credit for wages paid, if any, for work performed 
from December 21, 2008 through January 4, 2009; 

c. Claimant is entitled to the penalty of I 0% and costs under Idaho Code ~ 
72-210 for the failure oflSIIR to secure workers· compensation insurance; 

d. Claimant is entitled to reasonable attorney fees under Idaho Code ~ 72-804 
or § 72-210 or both. 

e. Additional issues are reserved. including permanent impairment and 
disability. 

5. Claimant is entitled to attorney fees as provided for by Idaho Code § 72-210 and § 
72-804. Unless the parties can agree on an amount for reasonable attorney fees, 
Claimant's counsel shall, within twenty-one (21) days of the entry of the Commission's 
decision, file with the Commission a memorandum of attorney fees incurred in counsel's 
representation of Claimant in connection with these benefits, and an affidavit in support 
thereof. The memorandum shal 1 be submitted for the purpose of assisting the 
Commission in discharging its responsibility to determine reasonable attorney fees in this 
matter. Within fourteen (14) days of the filing of the memorandum and affidavit thereot: 
Defendants may file a memorandum in response to Claimant's memorandum. ff 
Defendants object to the time expended or the hourly charge claimed, or any other 
representation made by Claimant's counsel, the objection must be set forth with 
particularity. Within seven (7) days after Defendants' counsel filed the above-referenced 
memorandum, Claimant's counsel may file a reply memorandum. The Commission, upon 
receipt of the foregoing pleadings, will review the matter and issue an order determining 
attorney's fees. 
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6. Pursuant to Idaho Code§ 72-718. this decision is final and conclusive as to all mallcrs 
adjudicated. 

DATED this 4th day of August, 2011. 

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
Isl Thomas E. Limbaugh, Chairman 
Isl Thomas P. l3askin, Commissioner 
Isl R. D. Maynard, Commissioner 
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STARR KELSO 
Attomey at Law; #2445 
P.O. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-13 l 2 
Telephone: (208) 765-3260 
Fax: (208) 664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

KELSO UY/ OFFICE 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 
I.C. NO. 04-526113 

Claimant, 
v. 

CLAIMANT'S RESPONSE 

14]001/008 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 
Employer, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

TO DEFENDANTS' SUPPLEMENTAL 
AUTHORITY BRIEF REGARDING 
EVJDENTIARY ISSUES 

and, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

COMES NOW, Claimant and responds to Defendants' supplemental authority LVF,=,;u:i 

pending evidentiary issues. 

WILSON IS NOT AUTHORITY FOR DEFENDANTS' ARGUMENT 

Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true and con:ect copy of the relevant portion of the actual 

hearing transcript from Wilson. As can bci seen the proposed exhihits in Wilson, one for Claimant and 

one for Defendant ISHR, were offered and excluded because they were in exisrence before the time of 

the Rule 10 compliance. This is not the same situation presented by a medical record prepared and 

delivered after the Rule 10 time. The TCJRP&P Rule 10 C. 2 allows medical records discovered in 

good faith and due diligence less than ten day::; before hearing to be admitted into evidence. 

1 CLAIMANT'S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTS' SUPPLEMENTAL ARGUMENT ON 
EVIDENTlAR Y ISSUES 

10/17/2011 MO~l 20 2 [TX/R)< NO 5080] 
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Additionally as refiected by the Rule 10 Compliance paragraph 3 attached hereto as Exhibit B, 

Defendants were informed that Claimant was being seen by a physician to provide an impairment 

evaluation. At that time as reflected by the Supplemental Responses to Interrogatories attached hereto 

as Exhibit C in relevant part it was not even anticipated that the physician would prepare a report but 

would instead testify by post-hearing deposition. When a report was nonetheless received, in 

consideration of fairness, it was sent to Defendants' counsel. There is no requirement that all 

preparation for hearing cease ten days prior to hearing. Defendant SIF often has expert witnesses, 

especially labor market expert witnesses, continue their work past the Rule 10 filing date. 

The Claimant offered numerous alternative manners for Defendants to avoid any perceived 

surprise, and as counsel recaJls so did the Referee, but Defendants declined these offered alternative 

approaches. As was further pointed out, there is already an impairment rating by another physician in 

the record and any determination of impairment between the two will be included in any disability in 

excess of impairment determination by the Industrial Commission and given this fact, in conjunction 

with Defendants declining any offered alternative to erase any of their professed but unfounded 

concerns, they have no basis to claim that the chart note report should not be included in evidence. 

Finally, the deposition of Dr. McNulty will be taken and any inquiry Defendants may have regarding 

the impairment rating can be reviewed with him during his deposition. 

DAT~11 day of October, 2011. 

--;}lo.JCLf.--· 
Starr Kelso, Attorney for Mr. Fairchild 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE: I certify that a copy was faxed to H. James Magnuson, attoroey for 
Defendants on October 18, 2011, at 666-1700. 

J5CLcJ__--
Starr Kelso 

2 CLAIMANT'S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTS' SUPPLEMENTAL ARGUMENT ON 
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BEFORE THE INDUSTRI~..L COMMISSION OF TRE STATE OF IDAHO 

JUSTIN LEE WILSON, 

Claimant, 

v. 

BEEHIVE HOMES, Employer, 

and 

ISHR, Employer f 

Defendants. 

} 
) IC 2009-030624 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 

) 
) __________________ ) 

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 

AT COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 

MARCH 4, 2011 

HEARING OFFICER: REFEREE DOUGLAS A. DONOHUE 

REPORTED BY: 

ROBIN E. REASON, RDR, CRR, CSR 
Notary Public 

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 

Northern Offices 

208.765.1 700 

l.B00.B79.l 700 

Spokane, Washlng~on 
509.455.4515 

1 .800.8 79 .1700 

www.mmcourt.co rn 

---·-- __ .,_, ________ _ _ 

Boise, ldah1;1 

Southem Offices 
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Its obllgatlon to do so. 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

compensation Insurance policy to cover all persons 

employed, whether co-employees, on their site In 

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho. 

A It's a longer question -- or a longer answer 

thc1n that. But yes. The short answer Is yes. 

Q Did yo1.1 c1clvlse Beehive Homes that it's a 

misdemeanor in the State of Idaho to have employees and 

8 not have workers' compensation Insurance coverage for 

9 tl'lem? 

10 A There would have been no reason to tell them 

11 that. And no, we did not. We were of the unoerstanding 

12 that a policy w~s In place. 

13 Q When d!o InfiniSource become, to use your 

14 phrase, ea-employer of Mr. WIison? 

15 A When dld we become a co-employer? 

16 Q What date. Yes. 

1 7 A l t>el ieve it was November 19th of 2 008. 

18 believe that's when tney stgned this agreement. 

19 Q Do you have in your possesston iiny written 

20 document with Beehive Homes where Beehive Homes 

2l acknowledges that it's their obligation to ainy 

22 workers' compensation insurance on co-employees as of 

23 the date that Mr. Wilson became 11n employee? 

24 A In my possession now? 

25 Q In your whole offica records. 

l 

:z 
3 

4 
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A I'm sure we do, yes. 

Q You're sure or that? 

A I'm absolutely positive we do. 

Q So would It be a.fair statement you would be 

5 absolutely sure that Beehive Homes was aware as of the 

6 end of November 2008 it had to have Its own workers' 

7 compensation insuran,:;e policy. 

8 A They were of the understanding that a policy 

9 was in place, as were we, And we were in the process of 

10 getting a new policy In place at that moment. so yes. 

11 MR. KELSO: Read the Question b11ck. 

12 (The Reporter read the pending question.) 

13 MR. KELSO: Q "Yes" or "no"? 

14 A I don't know. 

15 Q Dia lnflnISource at any time represent to 

16 Beehive Homes that it carried the workers' compensation 

17 Insurance on co-employees such 11s Mr. Wilson beginning 

18 in late November 2008 and continuing on? 

19 A No. 

20 Q Is InfiniSource in business to make money? 

21 A Yes. 

22 Q I'm still unclee,r why InflnlSource, as an 

23 entity In business to make money, would pay the medical 

24 bill for Mr, Wilson incurred at North Jdaho Famlly 

:25 Physicians on 12/23/08 or :!!ny other time when it wasn't 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

A Once again, I'll 0nswer the same way. We were 

not concerned about whO was paying the blll. We wanted 

to m!!ke sure it was taken care of. Our orlmary concern 

WllS for Mr. Wilson. 

Q Your primary concern was for Mr. WIison. 

Your primary concern for Mr. WIison directly 

8 led to him having his physical therapy in January' of 

9 2009 terminated for non-payment? 

10 A Is that a question? 

11 Q Yes. "Yes'' or "no," 

12 A I can't answer that. I don't know the 

13 circ:umstances. There is nothing that hc1s been presented 

J.4 to us that we hc1ve not paid. 

15 Q Was Inl'lnlSoun:e aware that in January of 2009 

16 Mr. Wilson was supposed to be seeing a physical 

17 therapist? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q How about February of 2009? 

20 I'm not going to •• I me!!n there's a date 

21 2./20/09 that he went to physical therapy. 

22 A Okay. 

23 Q So I'm presuming you'd be aware of that also. 

i4 A I'd have to look at my notes. 

2S Q Okay. Well, look at your notes. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
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A Yes, ~ 

MR., KELSO: I'd like to review his notes that he's~ 

just looked at. 

REFEREE DONOHUE: Okay. Shall we take !! br@ak? 

5 MR. KELSO: Yes. 

6 (There was a recess.) 

i REFEREE DONOHUE: We're back on the record. 

8 Mr. Whatley, you're still under oath. 

9 MR. KELSO; I need to get a copy of these two pages 

10 m1;1de. 

11 REFEREE DONOHUE; Go ahead. 

12 Not quite bi!lck on the record. 

13 (Discussion off the record.) 

14 MR. KELSO: Can we have that marked? 

15 REFEREE DONOHUE: What -,re we at? R? R. 

16 MR. KELSO; Q Showing you a copy of what's beer, 

17 marked for identification as Exhibit R •• 

18 A Okay. 

19 Q -· Is that a copy of your notes --

20 A Is that just two p.iges? 

21 Q •• that you're referring to? 

22 A Yes. 

23 MR.. KELSO! Move to admit R, 

24 REFER~E DONOHUE; R? Any objection? 

25 MR. GRAHAM; No. e-..,1,t A -2 
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REFF:REE DONOHUE: No objection. R comes in. 

MR. GRAHAM: I have an objection. Yes. 

REFEREE DONOHUE: 01"11 you do have an objection. 

Go ahead then. 

The objection Is sustained because this Isn't 

part of the Rule 10 1;1nd it's produced late. So it can't 

l 1it the end of January ioio. 

2 Q Okay. It indlc11tes, "'Justin was terrniMted 

3 from Beehive Hom~s on 1/5/09 for multiple -,ttendani:e 

4 issues not rel.itlng to his injury"; is thst correct? 

5 A That's what it indi<'.:lltes, correct. 

6 Q Doesn't say anything in there :!!bout li'lck of a 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

come In. You can use it for examining tl"le witness. Eiut 7 ccrt1r1cate, doc:5 It? 

it doesn't come In. 8 A Not in thi$ note, no. 

MR. KELSO: Okay. 9 Q This notes that you're referring to contains no 

recordatlon or statement or reference to Penny Yllndaveer 

stating that Justin's accident didn't happen on December 

20th, 2008, does it7 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

Q I just want to go through -- now, these 10 

indicate Chris Ott1s notes. Are those your working 11 

notes also then? 12 

A These are Chris's and actually my notes that 13 A lt does not. 

I -- we dictated togettier in the conversatrons that we 

had with Mr. Wilson and e<!lch other. 

Q And Is what you're referring to today during 

your testimony; is that correct? 

A Patt of it, yes. 

Q When was this prepared? 

A rt had to have been before January of last 

year, Chris left the firm. January of 2010. 

Q Now, this -- your notes, they·· isn't It true 

that they Indicate on 12/23/08 InflnlSource received an 

incident report from Beehive Homes on Justin WIison's 

ir,jury, date of·· DOI 12/20/06; Is that correct? 
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1 A That Is correct. 
2 Q And Isn't It correct that it states "Justin 

3 injured his right shoulder while he was li~ing a 

4 resident from his wheelchair'' i Is that correct? 

5 MR. GRAHAM: The document speaks for Itself. 

6 REFEREE DONOHUE: It c:an 1t. It's not an exhibit. 

7 MR. KELSO; If you want to stipulate --

8 MR. GRAHAM: That's fine. 

9 MR. KELSO: Okay. 

10 THE WITNESS: That is correct. 

11 MR. KELSO: Q It states, does It not, that 

12 "Resident's legs went out, causing Justin's right 

13 shoulder to be tweaked"? 

14 A That Is correct. . 

lS Q Okay. And then "Justin went to North Idaho 

16 Family Physicians on 12/23/08 for evaluation"; is that 

17 correct? 

18 A That Is correct. 

19 Q "And he was released to return to work 

20 effective 12/2.3/08 with some restrictions and referred 

21 for physical therapy"; correct? 

:22 A Correct. 

23 Q This report that was prep.ired prior to Janu<'lry 

24 of '10 --

25 A It could have been J,muary of 2010. She left 

14 MR. KELSO: That's all I've got. 

15 REFEREE DONOHUE: I h<1ve three or four details that 

16 I need to be clear on .. 

17 

18 

THE WITNESS: Sure. 

REF!:'REE DONOHUE: to a gre11tar or lesser extent, 

19 Essenti;illy your cornp-,ny repleced P~yCheck 

20 Connection in November of '08. 

21 THE: WITNESS: Correc;t. 

22 REFEREE DONOHUE: The services that you provide 

23 Beehive Homes .ire related to pe.rsonnel and payroll. 

24 THE WITNESS; Huma11 resource support, yes. 

2S REFEREE DONOHUE: Okay. Is every person employed at 
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l Beehive Hornes an ISHR employee? 

2 THE WITNESS: Not no,,.., 

:;l REFEREE DONOHUE: Were they in December of '087 

4 THE WITNESS; Yes. 

5 RE:FcREE DONOHUE: Mr. Gary Ghramm here is not an 

6 ISHR employee, Is he? Or Is he? 

7 THE WITNESS: Yes, he is. 

B REFEREE DONOliUE: He is. This Mi!>ty Roop then .ilso 

g is. 

10 THE Wrl'NESS; She was, yes. 

11 REFEREE DONOHUE; At that time, 

12 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

13 REFEREE DONOHUE: When yov took over, for l:!lck of <1 

14 better word, for P.iyCheck Connection, did ISHR Inquire 

15 about the employee history for each employee before they 

16 had them sign the document th.at made them an employee? 

17 THE: WITNESS; No, we did not. 

18 REFEREE DONOHUE: If an employee had been formerly 

l 9 cl21sslfied by Paycheck Connection or Beehive as " 

20 full-time employee, W<IS It within I$HR's discretion to 

21 redeslgnate them as II part·tlml! employee? 

22. THE WITNESS; No. Our deslgns"ltion Is solely base.d 

2.3 on the lnform<1tion th:!lt we receive l'or new hire 

24 documents. 

25 R.!::FEREE DONOHUE: So the informatio11 you have about 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
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Mr, WIison being a ps1rt·tlrne employee Is based only 1 
2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 
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for one second. 

10 

11 

12 

after the date that he signed the contract that is 

Exhibit P. 

THE WITNESS: P. Yes. 

REFEREE DONOHUE; So whetlier ne was a full-time 

employee before, the fact th:?tt he was In jall for a 

couple weeks means that his hours were less, means that 

you designated him a part-time employee? 

THE WITNESS: No. We did not designate him that. 

He was designated that on his documentation that was 

subml~d to us. 

REFEREE DONOHUE: Okay. So you so it was then 

10 

ll 

12 

REFEREE DONOHUE: Sure. 

{The.re was !l recess.) 

MR. GRAHAM. I guess maybe mark that as 

REFEREE DONOHUE: 8. 

MR. GRAHAM: We move for !ldmlssfon of Defendants' 

Exhibit 8. 

REFEREE DONOHUE: Objection? 

MR. KELSO; Well, I almost feel compelJecJ, 

REFEREE DONOHUE: Yes. Sustained. Because it 

doesn't meet with our Rule. 10 compliance. 

13 relying upon the employee history. Bsehive Homes told 13 

It wasn't submitted to you in the Rule 10 

compliance, was it? 

14 you he was part-time, or Paycheck Connection, or 14 MR. KELSO: No. It also exceeds the scope of cross. 

REFEREE DONOHUE; No, I don't think It does. 15 somebody did. 1S 

16 THE WITNESS: Yes. When the-· we have -- would you 16 But in any case, It's excluded because it 

wasn't p!!lrt of the Rule 10 submission. 17 like m!! to @xplaln? 17 

18 REFEREE DONOHUE; Please. Yes. 18 MR. GRAHAM: Okay. You know, that's flne. No 

19 THE WITNESS: When we s19n a new cilent, all of the 19 redirect. 

20 documentation -- we have the new hire documentation 20 REFERl=E DONOHUE: None? 

MR. GAAHAM: No. 21 which specil'ic:ally indicates whether or not·· wh.it 21 

22 their wage Is, what their job classlflcatlon Is, wh;,t 22 REF'EREE DONOHUE: Okay. Next witness. 

MR. GRAHAM: We have to go grab them. 

REFEREE DONOHUE: Please. 

23 

24 

25 

their whether they're part-time or full-time, with 

benefits, without benefits, things like that He was 

designated as a part-time employee without benefits. 
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;1 

2 

3 

4 

REFEREE DONOHUE: Is It the int@ntlon of Beehive and 

!SHR then to mllke ev@rythlng the same for the new 

employee as It was before as to pay and benefits and 

classification and everythin<;! so It's essentially a 

5 seamless chan9eoveri' 

6 THE WITNESS: It's not always th,!lt clear. 

7 REFl;:REE DONOHUE: Okziy. As It applies to 

6 Mr. WIison, was there anythinr- that was 11ot seamless? 

9 THE WITNESS: I don't·- I don't know. I don't know 

10 what his situation was prior to us. 

11 REFER.EE DONOHUE: Now, l'tn not sure I he!'lrd you 

12 correctly. Did you say that you've n@ver had a work 

13 comp clalm before this one? 

14 THE WITNESS: We've never had one that we've had to 

15 deal with like this. All of our clients have always 

16 been covered. 

17 REFEREE DONOHUE: You have other Idaho clients then, 

18 I take It. 

19 THE WITNESS: We do. 

20 ~EFEReE DONOHUE: Arld do each of them get their own 

21 work comp Insurance? 

22 THE WITNESS: Yl!S, they do. 

23 REFEREE DONOHUE: Thl'lt's the details I needed. 

24 

25 

Redirect? 

MR. GRAHAM: Yes. We can take just a brief break 

23 

24 

25 

1 

2 

:3 

4 

Ill 

PENNY LEE VANDAVEER, 

having been first duly sworn, was 

examined and testified as follows: 

5 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

6 BY MR. GRAHAM; 

7 Q Good afternoon. 
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8 Could you please state your full name for the 

9 record. 

10 A Penny Lee v~nct~veer. 

11 Q And, Ms. Vandeveer, were you employed at the 

12 Beehive Homes assisted·C<?ire facility In late 200Blearly 

13 2009? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q You're no longer employed the~; correct? 

16 A I have gone back as of .i week .igo just to help 

17 with certain things. And that's how -- well, they've 

18 always known where I worked. I work with ·- at Legacy 

19 with other people from the same church, And they had 

20 been at Legacy. 

21 Q When did you leave more formal employment with 

22 them? Was It In 2009? 

23 A Beehive? 

24 

25 
Q Yes. 

A Yes. 
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STARR KELSO 
Attorney at Law: #2445 
P.O. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 
Telephone: (208) 765-3260 
Fax: (208) 664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

KELSO Ui/1 OFFICE 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE ST ATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 
v. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 
and, 

ST A TE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

I.C. NO. 04-525439 
04-526113 

RULE 10 COMPLIANCE 
AND NOTICE OF SERVICE 

COMES NOW, Claimant and pursuant to Rule 10 submits this Rule 10 Disclosure. 

WITNESSES: 

1. Claimant 

2. Dan Brownell 

[4] 007 /008 

(l) 3. The deposition of the physician providing Claimant's impairment rating for each of his knees 

will be taken by post hearing deposition. The rating evaluation will take place prior to the date 

of the hearing. 

EXHIBITS: 

Note: These medical records have already been provided to Defendants. A copy will be provided 

at the hearing to Defendants and the Referee in the following listed order, 

1. After Hours Care 

2. Kootenai Medical Center 

I RULE 10 COMPLIANCE AND NOTICE OF SERVICE 
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3. William Sims, M.D. 

4. Pinnacle Physical Therapy 

DATED this 26'11 day of August, 2011. 

Starr Kelso, Attorney for Mr. Fairchild 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE: I certify that a copy was faxed to H. James Magnuson, attorney for 
Defendants on August 26, 2011, at 666-1700. 

Starr Kelso 

2 RULE 10 COMPLIANCE AND NOTICE OF SERVICE 
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been not be done by the date of these answers due to the expense, Claimant's lack of money to pay for 

one, and the belief that the matter should settle. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 12: State whether you have ever been evaluated by, or received 

training or job placement assistance through any type of vocational rehabilitation program. If so, state 

when the same occurred, the jurisdiction in which you obtained said training and job placement 

assistance, and the nature of courses pursued or assistance received under each of said programs. 

ANSWER: Dan Brownell ls performing a job placement and labor market survey based upon 

the functional capacities evaluation. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 13: Please state the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all 

witnesses you intend to call at the hearing of the cause, and with respect to each witnesses so identified, 

please state the su~ject matter and general nature of the facts to which he or she is expected to testify. 

ANSWER: The physician providing the impairment rating. 

INTERROGATORY N0.14: Have you, your attorney, or any person, firm, or corporation 

acting on your behalf, consulted or engaged any experts in connection with litigation? If so, please state 

their names and addresses, and for each, please state the following: his or her qualifications; the subject 

matter on which he or she is expected to testify; and the substance of the facts, conclusions, and 

opinions to which he or she is expected to testify 

@ ANSWER: The information regarding the physician providing the impairment rating will be 

forwarded once the exam is completed. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 15: Please identify and describe each exhibit which you intend to 

introduce or utiHze at the time of the trial of the above action. 

ANSWER: At the present time it is anticipated that the physician will not prcp~il'e a report and 

instead testify as to his impairment ratings and the basis therefore by post hearing deposition. 

2 SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSES TO INTERROGATORIES 
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BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERRENCE FAIR CHILD, 

Claimant, 

V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

and 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 

Defendants. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IC 2004-526113 

INTERLOCUTORY RULING 
ON EVIDENTIARY ISSUES 

A hearing in the above-entitled matter was conducted in Coeur d'Alene on September 7, 

2011. Before, at, and after the hearing, Defendants objected to any testimony or report of Dan 

Brownell, and testimony and report of Dr. McNulty regarding a PPI rating for Claimant on the 

ground oflate disclosure. Due to unforeseen circumstances, the hearing had to be adjourned before 

any witnesses were called. 

On September 2, 2011, Defendants filed a Motion in Limine seeking to exclude any evidence 

regarding Claimant's PPI or PPD as being untimely pursuant to JRP 10, or not being fully disclosed 

in discovery responses pursuant to IRCP 26( e )(1 ). Claimant did not respond. Defendants renewed 

their objections at hearing. On September 28, 2011, Defendants filed their Supplemental Authority 

Regarding Pending Evidentiary Motions. On October 18, 2011, Claimant filed Claimant's Response 

to Defendant's Supplemental Authority Brief Regarding Evidentiary Issues. 

INTERLOCUTORY RULING ON EVIDENTIARY ISSUES - 1 



The hearing had to be adjourned due to unforeseeable circumstances, thus rendering any late 

disclosure issues moot. Claimant is not "gaming the system" here. Any prejudice that may have 

befallen Defendants is cured in that they now have time to prepare for the alleged late disclosure of 

the proposed evidence. 

Based on the foregoing, Defendant's Motion in Limine is DENIED. 

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 

Michael E. Powers, Referee 
ATTEST: 

1sjci?L~, 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the / 5fi:J_ day of November, 2011, a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing INTERLOCUTORY RULING ON EVIDENTIARY ISSUES was served by regular 
United States mail upon each of the following persons: 

STARR KELSO 
PO BOX 1312 
COEURD'ALENEID 83816-1312 

H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
POBOX2288 
COEUR D'ALENE ID 83816 

ge 

INTERLOCUTORY RULING ON EVIDENTIARY ISSUES - 2 



H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 
P.O. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Fax: (208) 666-1700 
ISB #02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

LC. NO. 04-526113 

MOTION TO COMPEL OR IN THE 
ALTERNATIVE FOR ORDER 
PROHIBITING TESTIMONY OR 
EVIDENCE FROM DAN BROWNELL 

N 

COMES NOW, KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, and STATE INSURANCE 

FUND, Surety, Defendants herein, by and through H. James Magnuson, their attorney ofrecord, 

and move the Industrial Commission for an order compelling Claimant to interview with Doug 

Crum, Defendants' vocational consultant, at a reasonable time and place. 

MOTION TO COMPEL OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE FOR ORDER PROHIBITING TESTIMONY 
OR EVIDENCE FROM DAN BROWNELL 

I 



In the alternative, Defendants move for an order prohibiting testimony or evidence from 

Dan Brownell, Claimant's vocational consultant, or any other vocational consultant/expert as a 

part of Claimant's case. 

This motion is supported by the affidavit of H. James Magnuson and memorandum in 

support filed contemporaneously herewith. 

DATED this -=---'-- day of December, 2011. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing document was sent by first­
class, prepaid mail on the~.:_ day of December, 2011, to: 

Starr Kelso 
Kelso Law Office 
P. 0. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 

MOTION TO COMPEL OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE FOR ORDER PROHIBITING TESTIMONY 
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H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 
P.O. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Fax: (208) 666-1700 
ISB # 02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

STATE OF IDAHO ) 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

:ss. 
County of Kootenai ) 

LC. NO. 04-526113 

AFFIDAVIT OF H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO 
COMPEL OR PROHIBIT TESTIMONY 
OR EVIDENCE FROM DAN 
BROWNELL 

H. JAMES MAGNUSON, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says as follows: 

1. I am attorney for Defendants, KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, and 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, Surety, in connection with this matter. I make this Affidavit on 

my personal knowledge and belief. 

AFFIDAVIT OF H. JAMES MAGNUSON IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO COMPEL OR 
PROHIBIT TESTIMONY OR EVIDENCE FROM DAN BROWNELL 



2. As a part of this litigation, Claimant has indicated that he will call Dan Brownell 

as a vocational expert. Thereafter Defendants retained vocational consultant Doug Crum for 

expert analysis and testimony. 

3. Doug Crum requested to interview Claimant. Claimant has refused to meet with 

Doug Crum unless the Commission enters an order requiring him to do so. See Exhibit A hereto, 

correspondence to the undersigned from Starr Kelso, Claimant's attorney, of December 16, 2011. 

4. Defendants are entitled to prepare an adequate defense for an issue raised by 

Claimant. Claimant claims he has impairment, which Defendants dispute. Claimant is using Dan 

Brownell as a vocational expert and is anticipated to call Dan Brownell for a vocational opinion. 

Defendants are entitled to rebut such testimony with vocational expert testimony with adequate 

factual foundation, which includes an interview of Claimant. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SA YETH NAUGHT. 

DATED this __ day of December, 2011. 

Attorndy pr Defendants 

\J 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this_ day of December, 2011. 

/?iflp{~~ Gb1 l~ 

Notary p'ublic for Idaho 
Residing at Coeur d'Alene 
Commission Expires: 3/8/2016 

AFFIDAVIT OF H. JAMES MAGNUSON IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO COMPEL OR 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that and exact copy of the foregoing document was sent by first-
class, prepaid mail on the---=-- day of December, 2011, to: 

Starr Kelso 
Kelso Law Office 
P. 0. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 

AFFIDAVIT OF H. JAMES MAGNUSON IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO COMPEL OR 
PROHIBIT TESTIMONY OR EVIDENCE FROM DAN BROWNELL 3 



LSO OFEICE 
STARR KELSO 
Attorney at Law 

"There are evil men, and they are to be feared. However, the greatest evil we all face 

today is tr11e indifference of good men!" 

December 16, 2011 

H. James Magnuson 
Attorney at Law 
P.O. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83 816 

RE: Terence Fairchild v. Kentucky Fried Chicken/SIP 
LC. No. 04-526113 

Dear Jim: 

1621 N. THIRD STREET, SUITE 600 
POST OFFICE BOX 1312 

COEUR D'ALENE, ID 83816-1312 
Telephone :( 208)765-3260 
Facsimile:( 208)664-6261 

E-Mail: starr.kelso@frontier.com 
+ 

I received a call from Doug Crum requesting to interview Terry. The pending hearing is the 
continuation of the earlier hearing that was continued to my personal health condition, despite the 
protestations of Defendants. During the course of the hearing, and prior to the continuance, the 
Defendants represented that they would not be presenting testimony from a vocational rehabilitation 
expert. 

Terry will not voluntarily meet with Mr. Crum unless an order from Referee Powers is entered 
requiring him to do so. If Referee Powers enters an order the interview should be by telephone 
conference call in which Dan Brownell is able to listen in on. If that is not suitable for Mr. Crum's 
purposes the interview will have to be held at my office and Terry's travel expenses from Tacoma 
will have to be paid and he will have to be reimbursed for lost wages as a result of the travel time. 
The payment of travel expenses and lost wages will have to be received two weeks in advance of the 
interview. If that is not acceptable the interview will have to take place in Tacoma at a reasonably 
convenient time and location for both Terry and Dan Brownell. Also, in that case, the Defendants 
will have to advance the travel costs, and professional fee of Dan Brownell to attend the interview, 
two weeks in advance of the interview. 

~~ 
Attorney at Law 



H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 
P.O. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Fax: (208) 666-1700 
ISB # 02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIR CHILD, 

Claimant, 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

LC. NO. 04-526113 

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF 
MOTION TO COMPEL OR PROHIBIT 
TESTIMONY OR EVIDENCE FROM 
DAN BROWNELL 

COMES NOW, KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, and STATE INSURANCE 

FUND, Surety, Defendants herein, by and through H. James Magnuson, their attorney of record, 

and submit their Memorandum in Support of Motion to Compel or Prohibit Testimony or 

Evidence from Dan Brownell. 

Defendants filed a Motion to Compel seeking alternatively an order compelling Claimant 

to meet with and participate in an interview with Doug Crum, Defendants' vocational consultant 

or an order prohibiting testimony or evidence from Dan Brownell. Claimant has refused an 

interview unless the Commission enters an order requiring him to do so. In addition, Claimant 
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has requested expenses, wages, travel costs and the professional fee of Claimant's vocational 

expert to attend the interview. There is no statutory authority for what Claimant is requesting. 

See, Affidavit of H. James Magnuson. 

Defendants have a right to develop and present their case. The Industrial Commission has 

addressed this issue before. In Lunde v. Litehouse Foods, Inc., et al., IC 2003-007916, 

2006-011474 and 2007-001737, a copy of which is attached, the Commission issued an order 

requiring Claimant to attend and participate in a face-to-face vocational interview at a mutually 

agreeable time to the parties but not later than 30 days from the Commission's order. Further, 

Claimant's counsel's attendance at the interview was allowed but not chargeable to the 

Defendants. Lunde is authority for Defendants' motion. Of note, the Commission wrote: 

Loathe as the Referee is to issue an order compelling Claimant to meet with 
Mr. Jordan, she is equally loathe to allow Claimant's counsel to dictate how the 
Defendants may develop and present their case. A workers' compensation 
adjudicatory proceeding is not a buffet, where a claimant gets to pick and choose 
among a smorgasbord of medical and vocational experts, refusing those not to her 
taste, and choosing only the ones who suit her predilections. 

The corollary to this principle is that if Defendants' vocational expert cannot interview 

Claimant, Claimant cannot offer vocational testimony from his vocational expert. 

DATED this __ day of December, 2011. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing document was sent by first­
class, prepaid mail on the _4-+-- day of December, 2011, to: 

Starr Kelso 
Kelso Law Office 
P. 0. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 
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RECEIVED 

NOV O 3 2009-
.. 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OFIDAifaftJkJ~~~:~~~n 

V ALERICA N. LUNDE, 

Claimant, 

V. 

LITEHOUSE FOODS, INC., 

Employer, 

and 

ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE 
COMPANY 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IC 2003-007916 
2006-011474 
2007-001737 

ORDER GRANTING 
MOTION TO COMPEL 

FI LED 
NOV -2 ,2009 

INDIJSmAL COMMISSION 

On October 8, 2009, Defendants filed their Motion to Compel (Motion), together with an 

Affidavit and a Memorandum in Support. The gravamen of Defendants' Motion centers on a 

dispute concerning Defendants' vocational expert. During the course of preparing this matter for 

hearing, Defendants retained the services of William C. Jordan, a vocational rehabilitation 

expert. In late August 2009, Mr. Jordan made several attempts to contact Claimant's counsel via 

telephone to set up an interview with Claimant, but without success. Mr. Jordan then wrote a 

letter to Claimant's counsel seeking to schedule a vocational interview. In early September 

2009, counsel for Claimant advised Defendants via letter that due to a previous incident, 

Mr. Jordan was not welcome in Counsel's office, and Counsel would not permit Mr. Jordan to 

interview any of Counsel's clients for purposes of conducting a vocational assessment without an 

order from the Industrial Commission. The letter further stated that in the event the Commission 
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issued such an order, Mr. Jordan would be assessed Counsel's hourly fee for attending the 

vocational interview. 

In his Motion and supporting documentation, Counsel for Defendants analogized the 

conduct of a vocational assessment to the conduct of an IME examination pursuant to Idaho 

Code§ 72-433. Defendants argued that the purposes of Idaho Code § 72-433 were consonant 

with the purposes of state and federal rules of civil procedure governing independent medical 

examinations and which some federal courts had extended to the conduct of independent 

'· .. , .. · · vocational assessments. Counsel also cited to the decision of Referee Robert D. Barclay in the 

matter of Randell v. Nestle Brands Foodservice Co., et. al., IC 92-797685, 98-010193 (Idaho 

fudustrial Commission, December 6, 2001) for the proposition that a defense vocational 

assessment was a proper method of discovery under the Commission's rules. 

Defendants asked the Commission to order Claimant to participate in an interview with 

Mr. Jordan for purposes of conducting a vocational assessment. Defendants further asserted that 

Claimant's failure to participate in the vocational assessment as required by a Commission order 

could lead to sanctions pursuant to Rule 16, J.R.P., including a suspension of benefits, and a stay 

in the proceedings. Finally, Defendants ask the Commission to exclude the testimony of 

Claimant's vocational expert at hearing if Defendants are unable to obtain relevant and probative 

vocational evidence because of Claimant's refusal to participate. 

Claimant filed her Response to Motion to Compel (Response) on October 26, 2009. 

Claimant averred that she had responded to written interrogatories, and had appeared and 

testified at a deposition both of which offered an opportunity for Defendants to seek vocational 

information, but that no questions eliciting vocational information were asked. 0efendafits 

further argued that there is no statute or rule in the Idaho workers' compensation scheme that 
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authorizes the Commission to order a Claimant to participate in a vocational assessment. In fact, 

argues Claimant, a vocational assessment is merely an attempt to conduct discovery regarding 

the Claimant's case via a means not authorized by the statute and rules. Claimant concludes by 

noting: 

. . . Claimant has not refused to be interviewed by ANY vocational expert of 
Defendants. The refusal is ONLY applicable to Mr. Jordan. If the Defendants 
will do one of the following [sic] an interview with Claimant will be permitted, as 
a courtesy and not because it is required, even though interrogatories have already 
been submitted and answered and even though Claimanf s deposition has already · 
been taken. 

1. Defendants agree to pay the regular hourly rate of Claimant's counsel for 
the time that will be spent sitting in on the interview between Mr. Jordan and 
Claimant; OR 
2. Schedule the interview of Claimant with a different vocational expert 
witness. In such case there will be no fee charged and Counsel may or may not be 
present during the full extent of the interview. 

Response, pp. 3-4 (emphasis in original.)· 

The Referee heard argument on the motion during a telephone conference on October 30, 

2009. Both parties had the opportunity to comment on or add to the arguments and citations 

submitted in the pleadings. 

In reaching her decision on the issue before her, the Referee makes the following 

observations: 

1. Claimant's reluctance to participate in a vocational assessment rests on two 

entirely different bases. The over-arching basis is a strictly legal one: There is no statute or rule 

that requires a claimant to participate in a vocational assessment, which at bottom constitutes 

nothing other than an attempt to discover information by the use of a method not permitted by 

the statutes or rules. The corollary of this argument is that absent a statutory provision requiring 

a Claimant to participate in a vocational assessment, the Commission lacks authority to· order 
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participation. The second basis of Claimant's reluctance is an on-going animosity between 

Claimant's counsel and Mr. Jordan. 

2. The Claimant's stated willingness to participate in a vocational assessment 

without restrictions and at no cost with any vocational rehabilitation expert other than Mr. 

Jordan, suggests to the Referee that it is the personal enmity between Claimant's counsel and 

Mr. Jordan that brings us to this pass. 

3. As the Referee advised the parties during the telephone hearing, she is loathe to 

have to issue an order compelling Claimant to participate in a face-to-face interview with any 

vocational expert. Defendants are entitled to prepare a defense, and in matters where disability is 

an issue, both parties often retain vocational experts to prepare an analysis and opinion on the 

disability issue. Parties are fully cognizant that this vocational evidence will be offered into 

evidence, and be considered by the Referee in making findings and conclusions on the disability 

issue. Workers' compensation practitioners, whether they work primarily for claimants or 

defendants, have, for many years, worked together within the existing statutory and regulatory 

scheme to allow vocational experts retained by the defense an opportunity to meet directly with a 

claimant, with or without claimant's counsel in attendance. 

4. Loathe as the Referee is to issue an order compelling Claimant to meet with 

Mr. Jordan, she is equally loathe to allow Claimant's counsel to dictate how the Defendants may 

develop and present their case. A workers' compensation adjudicatory proceeding is not a 

buffet, where a claimant gets to pick and choose among a smorgasbord of medical and 

vocational experts, refusing those not to her taste, and choosing only the ones who suit her 

predilections. 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO COMPEL - 4 



The Referee, having had an opportunity to study the pleadings, memoranda, and affidavit, 

and having listened to the arguments of the parties, and having reviewed the relevant case law, 

statutes, and rules, enters the following Order: 

1. Claimant shall attend and participate fully in a face-to-face vocational interview 

with Mr. Jordan at a time and place mutually agreeable to the parties, but not later than thirty 

days from the date of this Order; 

2. Claimant's counsel may choose whether or not to attend the interview. If Counsel 

feels that his presence is necessary to protect his client's interests, his attendance shall be 

considered a part of his duty of representing Claimant, and shall not be chargeable to 

Defendants. 

DATED this _J__ day of November, 2009. 

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the __ day of November, 2009 a true and correct copy of 
ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO COMPEL was served by regular United States mail 
upon each of the following persons: 

STARR KELSO 
PO BOX 1312 
COEURD'ALENEID 83816-1312 

MARK C PETERSON 
MOFFATT, THOMAS ET AL 
POBOX829 
BOISE ID 83701 

djb 
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BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

and 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 

Defendants. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) IC 2004-526113 
) 
) ORDER ON MOTION TO COMPEL 
) OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE 
) FOR ORDER PROHIBITING 
) TESTIMONY OR EVIDENCE 
) FROM DAN BROWNELL 
) 
) 
) 

On December 23, 2011, Defendants filed a Motion to Compel Or In The Alternative 

For Order Prohibiting Testimony or Evidence from Dan Brownell (Motion). Claimant has 

neither responded to Defendants' motion nor filed a motion for a protective order, so the 

Referee must rely upon Defendants' affidavit to determine Claimant's situation. 

Defendants seek an order requiring Claimant to meet with their vocational expert, 

Doug Crum. Claimant has apparently refused unless Defendants obtain an order requiring 

him to do so and adhere to certain conditions, including paying Claimant's way from 

Tacoma to Coeur d'Alene and back again, pay his lost wages, etc. 

Alternatively, Defendants seek an order prohibiting any evidence presented by 

Claimant's vocational expert in the event Claimant does not meet and cooperate with Mr. 

Crum. 

Defendants cite an Industrial Commission case, Lunde v. Litehouse Foods, Inc. filed 

ORDER ON MOTION TO COMPEL OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE FOR ORDER PROHIBITING 
TESTIMONY OF EVIDENCE FROM DAN BROWNELL - 1 



November 2, 2009, in support of their position. While interesting, Lunde is readily 

distinguishable, in that Claimant's counsel disliked the vocational expert involved to such 

an extent that he would not even let him in his office; however, Claimant's counsel would 

not object to his client's meeting with another expert. The Referee concluded that 

Claimant should not be allowed to dictate the direction of the defense, and issued an order 

requiring the claimant to meet with the defense vocational expert. 

It appears that Claimant's reluctance to meet with Mr. Crum centers mainly on 

finances. While this is a legitimate concern, Defendants' right to prepare their case is also 

significant, particularly given that Claimant has already retained and met with his own 

vocational expert, presumably to develop evidence to be used in support of his claims at a 

hearing. 

Notwithstanding many opportunities to order a claimant to meet with a defense 

vocational expert, this Referee has never done so. Had the legislature intended such orders 

to issue, it could easily have crafted a statute similar to Idaho Code § 72-433 regarding 

independent medical evaluations. However, allowing a claimant, for any reason, to rely 

upon evidence to prove his case, the foundations of which he will not allow Defendants an 

equal opportunity to investigate and rebut, would work an irreparable injustice. 

Therefore, it is hereby ORDERED that: 

1. Defendants' motion to compel Claimant to meet with Mr. Crum 1s 

DENIED; and 

2. Defendants' motion to exclude Claimant's vocational expert evidence 

is CONDITIONALLY GRANTED, upon satisfaction of the following 

requirements: 

ORDER ON MOTION TO COMPEL OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE FOR ORDER PROHIBITING 
TESTIMONY OF EVIDENCE FROM DAN BROWNELL - 2 



a. Defendants must tender, in a reasonably timely manner, to 

Claimant reasonable travel, lodging and per diem expenses 

related to meeting with Mr. Crum; and 

b. Claimant must then continue to refuse to meet with Mr. Crum. 

DATED this qf.:!l day of January, 2012. 

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 

AT1JiST:~, , 

~ _!Cf;t;fil~{ 
Assistant C~ss10n Secretary . 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the qi!J day of January, 2012, a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing ORDER ON MOTION TO COMPEL OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE FOR 
ORDER PROHIBITING TESTIMONY OR EVIDENCE FROM DAN BROWNELL was 
served by regular United States mail upon each of the following persons: 

STARR KELSO 
PO BOX 1312 
COEUR D'ALENE ID 83816-1312 

H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
PO BOX2288 
COEURD'ALENEID 83816 

ge 
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STARR Kf:1 ,SO 
Attorney at Law #2445 
P.O. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene. Jdaho 83816 
Tel: 208-765-3260 
r,1x: 208-664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

KELSO LAW OFFICE 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRlAl. COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERRENCE FAIRCI !ILD, 
Claimant 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 
Employer, 

and 

STATE INSURANCE FlJND, 
Surety, 
Defendants. 

LC. No. 2004-526113 

MOTION FOR EQlJITABLE 
RELIEF REGARDING TIIE 
DEPOSITION OF 
DOUGLAS CRUM 

COMES NOW the Claimant by and through his attorney, Starr Kelso, 

respectfully moves the Industrial Commission for equitable relief regarding the 

deposition of Douglas Crum that was, apparently, taken in the absence or Claimant's 

counsel due lo counsel's illness. 

The tacts are more fully set forth in the affidavits of Jacob Stewart and Starr 

Kelso Hied herewith. ln essence due to counsel's being in the emergency room the 

evening before, and believed early rooming hours of, May 29, 2012, and taking a 

'sleeping pill' counsel was not able to attend the Douglas Crum deposition on May 29th
• 

Defendants' counsel was informed of the situation but he apparently proceeded with the 

deposition despite notice and the absence or Clairnant's counsel. Claimant's counsel has 

not received a copy of a transcript of the testimony of Douglas Crum but Claimant's 

counsel was informed today that a '1101ice of lodging' of Mr. Crum's deposition was 

received on or about the day counsel was released from the hospital and five days before 

returning to the office on a limited basis. 

I MOTION FOR EQUITABLE RELIEF REGARDING THE DEPOSITION OF 
DOUGLAS CRUM 
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It is necessary for proper representation or Claimant, and fundamental Due 

Process principles, that his counsel be present at the deposition of wilnesses. This is 

especially true with regard to witnesses such as Douglas Crnm who are retained as expert 

witnesses to render opinions on behalf of the Defendants. 

Ti is moved lhat the Commission enter an Order as follows: 

I. Requiring Defendants to provide Claimant's counsel wilh a copy of the 

transcript of the deposition of Douglas Crum in this matter; 

2. Pem1itting Claimant's counsel a period of seven (7) work days, from his 

receipt, to review the deposition of Douglas Crum to detem1ine whethl::r or not 

be believes that the assertion or post-deposition objections to questions and 

testimony at the deposition and follow-up quesli(,ning of Douglas Crum by 

him will adequarcly protect Claimant's interest.s. 

3. If Claimant's counsel determines that post-hearing objections and follow-up 

questioning will adequately protect Claimant's interests that the post~ 

deposition olljections be allowed to be asserted for ruling upon by the 

Industrial Commission and that the follow-up deposition or Douglas Crum be 

scheduled and held at a reasonable time either in person in Coeur d'Alene or 

by telephone conference call. 

4. If Claimant's counsel determines thal follow-up questioning will not 

adec1ua1cly protect Claimant's interests, because of the presence of testimony 

lhat should have been, and would have been, objected to if counsel had been 

present, that Claimant's counsel file a motion in limine seeking to keep the 

deposition out of evidence. The motion shall be accompanied with a 

memorandum of law within twenty-one (21) days or his receipt of the 

deposition that sets forth counsel's objection(s) and basis lhtm;for. 

5. If a motion ln limine i~ filed, and granted, that Defendant:-, be permitted to 

reschedule and retake the deposition of Douglas Crum at a reasonable date 

and time in Coeur d'Alene so that both Claimant's and Defendants' counsel 

may be present and participate. 

6. lf the motion in limine is filed, but nol granted, that Claimant be permitlec.1 t(> 

assert post-deposition objections for mling on by the Industrial Commission 

2 MOTION FOR EQUITABLE RELIEF REGARDING THE DEPOSITION OF 
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and to schedule the follow-up deposition of Douglas Crum to be schedukd 

and held at a reasonable time either in person in Coeur d'Alene or by 

telephone conference call. 

7. Thal lhe court reporter"s fees for attendance, transcribing, and copies for any 

follow-up deposition questioning or a new deposition be paid by Defendant~ 

just as would have been the case if Claimant's counsel had been able to attend 

the deposition as originally scheduled. 

DATED this 18 th day of June, 2012. 

~J.-
Starr Kelso 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE: a copy of the foregoing was faxed on the 18th day of 
June, 2012, to H. James Magnuson, attorney for Defendants at 666-1700. 

·-·-·----~-c-d.----'--1...-__ 
Starr Kelso 
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STARR KELSO 
Attorney at Law #2445 
P.O. Box 1312 
Coeur di Alene, Idaho 83816 
Tel: 208-765-3260 
Fax: 208-664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

KELSO LAW OFFICE 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

'!'ERR.ENCE FAIRCHILD, 
Claimant 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN. 
Employer, 

and 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 
Surety, 
Defendants. 

----- ___ __, . ...., .. ..._._w-......-,.,------

STA TE Of IDAHO ) 
ss. 

County of Kootenai ) 

LC. No. 2004~526113 

A FFTDA VIT OF 
STARR KELSO REGARDING THE 
DEPOSITION OF DOUGLAS CRUM 

ST ARR KELSO, being first duly sworn upon oath hereby states as follows: 

I. I am the attorney for the above named Claimant, TeITence Fairchild in this 

matter; 

2. I am over Hll~ age of 18 years, competent lo testify, and make this statement 

based upon my personal knowledge; 

3. That the deposition of Douglas Crum was scheduled by Defendants in Lhis 

matter for May 29, 2012 ar 11 :00 o'clock, a.m-

4. That on May 28, 2012, I became ill and ultimately was seen at the K<>otenai 

Medical Center emergency room late that evening and it is believed early 

morning of May 29th
· 
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5_ J\t the emergency room I was given various medications including 'sleeping 

pills'. 

6. My son, Matt Kelso, who is an employee of Kelso Law Office was present at 

Lhc emergency room wiih me. 1 thought that I had asked Matt Kelso at the 

emergency room to contact Defendants' counsel and advise him of the 

situatjon and the deposition of Douglas Crum would have to he rescheduled_ 

I was apparently mistaken and only thought I needed to do so-

7. After being released from the emergency room I was directed to schedule an 

appointment with my family physician and T recall nothing further on May 

29'11
• 

8. l underwent further lesting over the next few days through June 1, 2012. 

After a CT scan on June 1st l underwent surgery projected to take 38 minutes 

that due to complications lasted 2 ½ hours commencing at approximately 

5:00 o'clock p.m. The undersigned returned to the office_ part ttme on June 

1 I, 2012_ 

9. On June l 5th while attempting to evaluate what 'critical' matters were 

scheduled for the 'calendar' for June 18 th through June 22nd the undersigned 

noted the deposition of a Dr. Pace scheduled by Defendants in this matter for 

June 18th
. Upon observing this deposition the undersigned inquired as to 

what day the Douglas Crum deposition wa~ scheduled. Jacob Stewart 

advised me that he had contacted Defendants' counsel, as set forth in his 

affidavit filed herewith, but that he was informed by Defendants' counsel 

that he was proceeding with the deposition. Matt Kelso also advised me that 

he told me this ocetirred but l have no recollection of being so informed. 

l 0. I have not yet been provided a copy or a transcript of the Douglas Crum. 

l I. Based on over thirty years (30) of practice before the Industrial Commission 

it is my opinion that it is critical to fundamental principles of Due Process 

and fair hearings for any party's counsel to be present at all depositions and 

that this is especially true in the case of testimonial depositions of a party'8 

expert witness retained to provide opinions. 
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12. ff I am provided a copy of the transcript of the deposition of Douglas Crum I 

will review it to determine whether or not I believe that follow-up 

questioning will be su11icien1 to protect Claimant's interests ln this matter. 

DATED this 18th day of June, 2012. 

StarrK~ 

S{JBSCRTRED AND SWORN to hefore me the undersigned Notary Public on this I 8th 

day of June, 2012. /l''.\!'Wl''''"JJc Pb ~! ....... f8o\ 
NOT ~tro; IDAHO .. l~·ou~;.... -
Residing at Coeur d'Alene, Idahp :! : V: 
MyCommissionexpires: :J Ju/,01( \ \..PUBLIC./ 

r r , ~o.t· .-,.o 
~; '7ti:::-- ···~ .. ~ ~,,..~c OF \u ~ 

"''"'"' 1 um\'
1 

CERTlFlCATE OF SERVICE: a copy of the foregoing wa..c:; faxed on the 18 th day of 
June, 2.01:Z,to H~James Magnuson, attorney for Defendants at 666-1700. 

~....-::::::: -
Starr Kelso 
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STARR KELSO 
Attorney at r ,aw #2445 
P.O. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Tel: 208-765-3260 
Fax; 208-664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

KELSO LAW OFFICE 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE ST ATE OF IDAIIO 

TERRENCE FAIRCHILD, 
Claimant 

LC. No. 2004-526113 

vs. 
AFFID/\ VIT or 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 
Employer, 

OF JACOB STEWARD REGARDING 
DEPOSITION OF DOUGLAS CRUM 

and 

STATE INSURANCE FUND. 
Surety, 
Defendants. ____________ , __ _ 

STATE OF IDAHO ) 
ss. 

County of Kootenai ) 

JACOB STEWART, being first duly sworn upon oath hereby states as follows: 

l. I am currently an assistant for Starr Kelso at Kelso Law Office. I was also an 

assistant 011 May 29, 2012 for Kelso Law Office. 

2. f am over the age of 18 years, competent to testify, and make this statement 

based upon my per,;onal knowledge~ 

3. On Tuesday, May 29, 2012, I learned from Matt Kehm who also works ut the 

Kelso Law Office as an advanced workers' compensation specialist that 

Starr Kelso wa5 ill and recovering from being at the Kootenai Medical 

Center's emergency room. 

4. At approximately IO o'clock a.m. on May 29 th Matt Kelso and I discussed 

that we had not heard from Starr Kelso that morning. We determined that we 

1 AfFIDA VJT OF JACOB STEWART REGARDING DOUGLAS CRUM 
DRPOSTTTON 
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needed to call H. James Magnuson because the Douglas Crum deposition 

was scheduled for 11 o'clock a.m. on the 291
h_ 

5. J telephoned Mr. Magnuson and spoke to him personally. I told him that 

Starr Kelso had been in the emergency room during the night, he is ill, and 

he will not be able to make it to the deposition. I apologized for the late 

notice but informed him that the deposition would need lo be cancelled. 

6. I was told by Mr. Magnuson that he did not want to cancel the Douglas 

Crum deposition because he had flown up from Boise for it. Mr. Magnuson 

stated that he would go ahead and question Mr. Cmm without Starr and that 

Starr coul<l question him at a later date. 

DA TED this 18th day of June, 2012. .------

Jaco~~ 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me the undersigned Notary Public 011this18 th 

day of June, 2012. 

~~ 
NOTARY Ptffi!JCFOR IDAHO ... 
Residing at Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 
My Commission expires: . . -3 /zs:jiur 

'~\\Ullllllt1111 
~~ 1 KE( ''~ 

-'I,! •••••••.80 ~ ~--· ..... ~ . . ~ 

~ /..t.OTAR a;\ ~ == • ,.. , ! = - . . -= • • -: : : s 'i ... PuaL\C _.: § 
~ ... .. ~ 
~ c9;.•. ..-...s:,~ 
~ '.if.;.·-···--~~'~ ~.,,.,,. ,"J: Of \v ,,~.,. 

'1111,,,u "''''\' 

CERTIFICATE OP SERVICE: a copy of the foregoing was faxed on the 18th day of 
June, 2012, to H. James Magnuson, attorney for Dcfondants 666-1700. at P.O. Box 2288, 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 and 666-1700. 

~<dv---
Starr Kelso 

2 AFFIDAVIT OF JACOB STEWART REGARDING DOUGLAS CRUM 
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H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 
P. 0. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Facsimile: (208) 666-1700 
ISB # 02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

I. C. No. 04-526113 

OBJECTION TO MOTION FOR 
EQUITABLE RELIEF REGARDING 
THE DEPOSITION OF DOUGLAS 
CRUM 

COMES NOW, Defendants, KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employ~r, and<S;TATE 
"'4. ~ 

INSURANCE FUND, Surety, by and through H. James Magnuson, their attorney of record, and 

object and reply to Claimant's Motion for Equitable Relief Regarding the Deposition of Douglas 

Crum. This objection and response is supported by the Affidavit of H. James Magnuson filed 

contemporaneously herewith. 

The deposition of Douglas Crum, Defendants' vocational expert, was noticed by 

agreement between the parties for May 29, 2012, at 11 :00 a.m. Pacific Standard time. Crum 

traveled to Coeur d'Alene the previous evening at the expense of Defendants to be in Coeur 

OBJECTION TO MOTION FOR EQUITABLE RELIEF REGARDING 
THE DEPOSITION OF DOUGLAS CRUM 

/ 



d'Alene to testify as scheduled. The deposition occurred as scheduled and the transcript speaks 

for itself. 

Defendants were made aware less than an hour before the scheduled deposition while 

Mr. Crum was in Coeur d'Alene to testify that Claimant's attorney, Starr Kelso, had gone to the 

emergency room the night before. Defendants were unaware as to whether Claimant's counsel 

would appear for the deposition. This is reflected in the transcript of the deposition. Transcript 

Deposition of Douglas Crum at 4. 

Defendants have no objection if Claimant wants to continue the deposition for cross­

examination of Mr. Crum provided it is done so at Claimant's expense, either telephonically or 

live. Id. 

It is unclear what the legal basis is for Claimant's "Equitable Relief' motion. The 

Industrial Commission is a creature of statute. As such, its authority is limited to legal matters 

and has no equity jurisdiction. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was sent by first-class, prepaid 
mail on the _---=l,l...,__ day of June, 2012, to: 

Starr Kelso 
Attorney at Law 
P. 0. Box 1312 
Coeurd'Alene,ID 83816-1312 

OBJECTION TO MOTION FOR EQUITABLE RELIEF REGARDING 
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H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 
P.O. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Fax: (208) 666-1700 
ISB # 02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 
l 

STATE OF IDAHO ) 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

:ss. 
County of Kootenai ) 

LC. NO. 04-526113 

AFFIDAVIT OF H. JAMES MAGNUSON 

H. JAMES MAGNUSON, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says as follows: 

1. I am attorney for the Defendants and have personal knowledge of the facts and 

circumstances set forth herein. 

2. Sometime after 10:00 a.m. on May 29, 2012, I received a call from Jacob, who I 

had previously met and knew to man the front desk at Starr Kelso's office. Jacob advised me that 

AFFIDAVIT OF H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
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Starr Kelso had gone to the emergency room the night before and had not shown up for work. He 

did not know what the status was as to Starr Kelso. I advise Jacob that Douglas Crum was here 

for his 11 :00 deposition. At that time I was assuming that it would proceed unless something else 

occurred. At that time, it was not clear that Kelso was not working that day. It was not clear 

Kelso could not attend the deposition. There was no conversation about cancelling the 

deposition. Nothing more was heard from Jacob or anyone at Kelso's law office and the 

deposition proceeded as scheduled. 

3. On June 18, 2012, I received correspondence from Starr Kelso requesting a copy 

of the deposition'transcript of Douglas Crum. I transmitted to him a copy on June 20, 2012. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SA YETH NAUGHT. 

DATED this =-"'--day of June, 2012. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me day of June, 2012. 

,&1 t[/-£wl:i &,fj-t1 
Notary Pu lie for Idaho 
Residing at Coeur d'Alene 
Commission Expires: 3/8/2016 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing document was sent by first­
class, prepaid mail on the-=::__day of June, 2012, to: 

Starr Kelso 
Kelso Law Office 
P. 0. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 
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BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

and 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 

Defendants. 

IC 2004-526113 

ORDER ON CLAIMANT'S REQUEST 
FOR EQUITABLE RELIEF 

On June 19, 2012, Claimant filed a motion for equitable relief regarding the deposition of 

Douglas Crum, because, due to sudden illness, Claimant's counsel was unable to attend said 

deposition. Defendants proceeded with the deposition in the absence of Claimant's counsel. 

Claimant requests that the Commission order the following: (1) Defendants should provide 

Claimant with a copy of the transcript of Mr. Crum's deposition; (2) Claimant should be 

permitted seven work days to review Mr. Crum's deposition to identify any potential objections 

to the deposition and whether follow-up questioning of Mr. Crum is necessary to protect 

Claimant's interest; (3) If Claimant finds post-deposition objections and additional questioning 

of Mr. Crum necessary, Claimant shall be allowed a follow-up deposition of Mr. Crum in Coeur 

d'Alene via telephone or in-person; ( 4) If Claimant's counsel determines that follow-up 

questioning will not adequately protect Claimant's interests, he will file a motion in limine to 

exclude the deposition from evidence; (5) Claimant's counsel argues that if his potential motion 

ORDER ON CLAIMANT'S REQUEST FOR EQUITABLE RELIEF - 1 



in limine is filed and granted, Defendants should reschedule and retake Mr. Crum's deposition 

with both parties' participation; (6) If Claimant's potential motion in limine is not :filed, 

Claimant asserts the right to object post-hearing for ruling on by the Commission, and to 

schedule a follow-up deposition of Mr. Crum; and (7) Finally, Claimant requests that 

Defendants pay for any costs associated with a follow-up deposition. 

Claimant attached the affidavit of Jacob Stewart, an assistant to Claimant's counsel, in 

support of his request to vacate Mr. Crum's deposition. Mr. Stewart states that he learned that 

Mr. Kelso was ill on the morning of May 29, 2011, and contacted Defense counsel at 10 a.m. 

with a request to vacate the 11 a.m. deposition with Mr. Crum. Mr. Stewart stated that Defense 

counsel declined the request to cancel Mr. Crum's deposition because Crum had flown from 

Boise to attend the matter, and suggested that Claimant's counsel could question Mr. Crum at a 

later date. 

Defense counsel submitted an affidavit substantially confirming the averments of Mr. 

Stewart, except in one respect. Mr. Magnuson states that there was no discussion of a request to 

vacate the deposition. Rather, the substance of the discussion was that Mr. Kelso's office was 

unsure of Mr. Kelso' s status or intentions concerning the deposition. After not hearing anything 

additional from Mr. Stewart or Claimant's counsel, Mr. Magnuson proceeded with the deposition 

as scheduled. 

Defense counsel provided Claimant's counsel with a copy of Mr. Crum's deposition on 

June 20, 2012. Defense counsel is also agreeable to allowing Mr. Kelso to cross examine Mr. 

Crum at Claimant's expense. 

After reviewing the submissions from the parties, the Commission finds many of 

Claimant's requests are either moot or not ripe for decision from the Commission. First, Defense 

ORDER ON CLAIMANT'S REQUEST FOR EQUITABLE RELIEF-2 



counsel provided Claimant with a copy of Mr. Crum's deposition on June 20, 2012. Claimant 

has since had more than his requested seven (7) days to formulate his legal strategy regarding 

objections to the deposition. Claimant has not filed any motions in limine regarding the lodging 

of Mr. Crum's deposition, and the Commission will not entertain hypothetical motions. 

Nothing precludes Claimant's counsel from scheduling an additional deposition with Mr. 

Crum, if Claimant's counsel feels his absence may have jeopardized his client's interests. The 

Commission agrees that the cost of any further examination is appropriately borne by Claimant. 

Although the occurrence of Mr. Kelso' s medical emergency was evidently unforeseen, it is 

equally understandable that Defendants were anxious to depose Mr. Crum after having flown 

him in from Boise and putting him up for the night. Further the affidavits do not establish that 

Mr. Magnuson was aware that Mr. Kelso would not be in attendance, until after the deposition 

commenced. Claimant is entitled to cross-examine Mr. Crum, at his own expense, and to pose 

any objections he deems appropriate to the direct examination of Mr. Crum by Mr. Magnuson. 

Claimant's motion for equitable relief is DENIED. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

DATED this 

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
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ATTEST: 

I hereby certify that on the~~- day of July, 2012 a true and correct copy of Order on 
Claimant's Request for Equitable Relief was served VIA FACSIMILE upon each of the 
following persons: 

STARR KELSO 
FAX 208-664-6261 

H JAMES MAGNUSON 
FAX 208-666-1700 

CS-Ill 

ORDER ON CLAIMANT'S REQUEST FOR EQUITABLE RELIEF - 4 
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STARR KE! .SO 
Attorney at Law: #2445 
P.O.Boxl312 
Coeur d'Alene, lD 83816-1312 
Telephone: (208) 765-3260 
Fax: (208) 664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FATRCHTLD, 

Claimant, 
V. 

KENTUCKY FRlED CHICKEN, 
Employer, 

and, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Surety. ) 
Defendanls. ) 
--'--'-----=-'-~'--------

I.C. NO. 2004-526 03 

MOTION TO PERMIT FILING 
OF REBUTTAL EXIBIT "L" TO THE 
TESTIMONY OF DOUGLAS CRUM 
PURSUANT TO RULE 10 (E) (4) 

!4]001/004 j 

COM.ES NOW the Claimant and hereby moves the Commission for its Order permitting 

the filing of rebuttal evidence to the deposition testimony of Douglas Crum pursuant to Rule 14 

(E)(4). The evidence sought to he admitted is the attached letter of Claimant's counsel to 

Defendanls' counsel dated April 5, 2012 which is attached hereto as Exhibit "L''. It is relevant as 

a result of the new matter that arose as a resuli of the Defendants' deposition of Douglas Crum. 

The basis of this motion is thai: when Claimant's counsel was provided a copy of Mr. 

Crum'::, report, De fondants' Exhibit 13, it was apparent that Mr. Crum was not aware that Dr. 

John McN~1lty had considered the functional capacities evalualion report or M,1rk Bengtson, 

MPT. On the day Claimant's counsel's receipt of Defendants' Exhibit 13, Claimant's couni:iel 

1 MOTION TO PERMIT FILING OF REBUTTAL EXHIBIT TO TESTIMONY OF DOUGLAS CRUM 
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wrote to Defendant's counsel and advised him that Dr. McNulty had in fact reviewed and 

considered the FCE report. Defendant's counsel was advised that Claimant's Exhibits would 

include a letter to Dr. McNulty that provided a copy of the FCE to him. It is Claimant's Exhibit J. 

He was also advised that Dr. McNulty's deposition would be taken to clarify his position 

regarding the FCE evaluation. Claimant's counsel also advised Defendant's counsel in the letter 

that he would have no objection to Mr. Crum being provided the information regarding Dr, 

McNulty's position on the FCE physical limitations and Defendants obtaining a supplemental 

report from Mr. Crum that took Dr. McNulty's position on the FCE into consideration, even after 

the Rule 10 filing deadline, At his deposition, even though notice of Dr, McNulty's consideration 

of the FCE had been provided to Defendant's counsel, and Dr_ McNulty's deposition had been 

taken clarifying his position on the FCE, Mr. Crum did not reference Dr. McNulty's position on 

the FCE and he continued to maintain his earlier position in his report that no physician had 

commented on Claimant's physical restrictions. 

The letter is relevant rebuttal evidence in that it documents notice of Dr. McNulty's 

position regarding the FCE and it provided Defendants with the opportunity to have Mr, Crum 

consider it in his analysis. As stated in the letter it is not Claimant's counsel's style to 'wait in 

ambush' for a witness by withholding information that goes to the heart of the opinion of the 

witness even though, to some extent, it might be to Claimant's advantage to do so. 

The Commission, in making its decision in this matter and considering the differing 

opinions of Claimant's expert Dan Brownell and Defendant's expert Douglas Crum, should be 

aware that Dr. McNulty's opinion of Claimant's physical limitations as determined by the FCE 

was obtained, Defendants were notified of that fact, Defendants were given the opportunity to 

2 MOTION TO PERMIT FILING OF REBUTTAL EXHIBIT TO TESTIMONY OF DOUGLAS CRUM 
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have Mr. Crum t.:onsi<ler his reporl, and that either the infom1ation was not passed on to Mr. 

Cmm or he chose to not consider it. 

DA TED this 30th day ofJuly, 2012. 

~~ 
Starr Kelso 
Attorney for Claimant 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
l hereby certify that on the 30!h day of July, 20l 2, a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing MOTION was served by fax upon the following: 

II. JAMES MAGN!JSON 

Attorney at Law 

666-J 700 

~td~ 
Starr Kelso 
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KELSO LAW OFFICE 
STARR KELSO 

Attorney at Law 

"There are evil n:ien, and they are to be feared. However, the greatest evil we: all face 

today is the inditrerence of good men!" 

April 5, 2012 

H. James Magnuson 
Attorney at Law 
Via Fax: 666-1700 

RE: Fairchild v. Kentucky Fried Chicken/SIP 
LC. No. 04-526113 
Douglas M Crum Report-April 1, 2012 

Dear Jim: 

lit] 004/004 

1621 N, THIRD STREET, SUITE 600 
POST OFFICE BOX 13 I 2 

COEUR D'ALENE, JD 83816·1312 
Telephone: (208)765-3260 
facsimile: (208)664-626 l 

E-Mail: starr.kelso@ftoatier.com 

• 
MATT KELSO 

Certified Workers' ComJ)ellsation. Spccialisl 
Advanced Level 

I just received in the mail today, and actually first saw if at a little after 5:00 p.m. today, Mr. Crum's 
report. I glanced at the front page and the last couple of pages. \Vb.en I did so I noticed that Doug 
was apparently not provided a copy of Dr_ McNulty' s 8-31-2011, report. While frankly I don't recall 
much from the last hearing, I do recall a comment by Referee Powers (I believe it was with regard to 
post-hearing depositions but again I am not sure) acknowledging that there were two impainnent 
ratings in the exhibits/record. One would be from Dr. Sims and the other one would be from Dr. 
McNulty.1 also noticed a comment of Doug's contained in his Disability Analysis, page 15 of 16 of 
his report, that no physician has indicated that the FCE represents Mr. Fairchild's level of permanent 
function. I had not intended to introduce my letter to Dr. MoNulty into evidence but, given this 
comment by Doug. I am providing a Supplemental Rule 10 and serving notice of the taking of Dr. 
McNuJty's post-hearing deposition. 

My reason for identifying these matters is that it is not my style to 'wait in ambush' at hearing or in 
briefing and raise them. While this letter could result in my client losing an 'advantage> I believe 
that expert witnesses, to the extent possible, should be able to give their respective opinions based 
upon all the facts and cross examination should address their respective opinions based on all the 
facts. I have no objection to you providing this information to Doug and obtaining a supplemental 
report from him, even after the technical Rule 1 0 deadline. All that I ask is that if Doug does a 
supplemental report that I receive a copy of it as soon as it is available. 

Very truly yours, 

I'>/ 
Stan Kelso 
Attorney at Law 

£y/_. ''l ,, 
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H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 
P. 0. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Facsimile: (208) 666-1700 
ISB # 02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

vs. 

KENTUCKY FRlED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

I. C. No. 04-526113 

OBJECTION TO CLAIMANT'S 
MOTION TO PERMIT FILING OF 
REBUTTAL EXHIBIT "L" TO THE 
TESTIMONY OF DOUGLAS CRUM 

COMES NOW, Defendants, KENTUCKY FRlED CHICKEN, Employer, and STATE 

INSURANCE FUND, Surety, by and through H. James Magnuson, their attorney of record, and 

object to the Motion pursuant to Rule 14(E)(4). This is made on the following grounds: 

1. Rule 14(E)(4) does not exist; 

2. There is no foundation for the proposed exhibit; 

3. The proposed exhibit is hearsay; and 

OBJECTION TO CLAIMANT'S MOTION TO PERMIT FILING OF REBUTTAL 
EXHIBIT "L" TO THE TESTIMONY OF DOUGLAS CRUM 

/ 



4. The proposed exhibit lacks relevance and any probative value. 

Claimant's Motion to Permit Filing of Rebuttal Exhibit "L" should be denied. 

DATED this 3 day of August, 2012. 

SMAGNUSON 
!;, 

Attorney fVr Defendants 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

' 
I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was sent by first-class, prepaid 

mail on the ::) day of August, 2012, to: 

Starr Kelso 
Attorney at Law 
P. 0. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 

OBJECTION TO CLAIMANT'S MOTION TO PERMIT FILING OF REBUTTAL 
EXHIBIT "L" TO THE TESTIMONY OF DOUGLAS CRUM 2 
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STARR KELSO 
/\Horney ut Law: #2445 
P.O. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816-1312 
Telephone: (208) 765-3260 
Fax: (208) 664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

KELSO LAW OFFICE 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 
V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

and, 

STATE INSURANCH FUND, 

Surety, 
------=D'--"~fcndanls. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

J.C. NO. 2004-526113 

RESPONSE TO OBJECTION 
TO PERMIT FILING OF 
REBUTTAL EXHIBIT "L'' 

COMES NOW Claimant and responds to Defendants' Objection to Motion to Permit 

Filing of Rebuttal Exhibit "L''. 

f4] 001 /003 

The heading of the Motion correctly identifies Rule 10 (E) ( 4), the basis of the motion. 

The body of the motion contains a typographical error. Rebuttal is addressed in Rule 10 (E) (4). 

The foundational reason for the Exhibit is that Defendants' witness, Mr. Crum, was given 

the opportunity, before his report was submitted as an Exhibit and before his testimony, to 

reconsider his report/testimony with the correct information that Dr. McNulty had reviewed the 

FCE conducted by Mark Bengtson. MPT, and agreed with it in rendering his opinions. In hts 

l RESPONSE TO OBJECTION TO PERMIT FILING OF REBUTTAL EXHIBIT 
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deposition, Dr. McN LLlty agreed with the fi'CE other than increasing the walking and ::;landing 

limitations to 75 to 80 percent of an 8 hour day instead of the 50% found by Mr. Bengtson. 

As noted in the proposed Exhibit L, and in the Motion. Claimant's counsel did not wish 

to "ambush' Mr. Crum's opinicm, based upon his erroneous understanding set forth in his report, 

that no physician had commented on the FCE. This letter documents that Claimant expressly 

gave Defendants the oppo11unity to have Mr. Crum consider the fact, contrary to his report, that 

a physician had commented on the FCE. 

The correspondence, Exhibit L. should be permitted as a rebuttal exhibit to Mr. Crum's 

report and testimony. It documents that a good faith effbrt was made by Claimant to permit Mr. 

Crum to have all available information to finalize his report and for any subsequent testimony. 

Defendants chose lo not tell Mr. Crum that, contrary to his wrillen report, Dr. McNulty had in 

fact commented on the FCE of Claimant or that Mr. Crum chose to disregard the FCE physical 

restrictions and continue to incorrectly assert that no physician had commented on the FCE. 

With regards to Defendants' assertion of 'hearsay' it is noted that the Industrial 

Commission is not bound by Idaho's civil rules of procedure. It should also be noted that 

Defendants have not asserted~ by affidavit or otherwise, that the proposed rebuttal Exhibit "L" is 

not accurate, is not true and correct, or that il was not received by Defendants. 

Exhibit L should be admitted for the purpose of reflecting that Mr. Crum knew, or should 

have !mown, contrary lo his statement in his report (Defendants' Exhibit 13), that a physician 

(Dr. McNulty) did in fact favorably comment on the rcE of Claimant. 

DAT~ of August, 2012. 

. u_ftv-_, 
Starr Kelso 
Attorney for Claimam 

2 RESPONSE TO OBJECTION TO PERMIT FILING OF REBUTTAL EXHIBIT 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I hereby certify that on the 61h day of August, 2012, a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing RESPONSE was served by fax upon the following; 
TL JAMES MAGNUSON, Attorney 
fax No.: 666-1700 

~UA_-
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BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

and 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 

Defendants. 

IC 2004-526113 

ORDER DENYING FILING OF 
REBUTTAL EXHIBIT "L" 

On July 30, 2012, Claimant filed a motion to permit rebuttal evidence to the deposition of 

Douglas Crum under Rule 14(E)(4). Claimant desires to include his counsel's April 5, 2012 

letter to Defendants' counsel as proposed Exhibit "L". The proposed exhibit comments on 

weaknesses in Mr. Crum's report and suggests methods to remedy the situation. Claimant's 

counsel argues that it is not his style to "wait in ambush" at hearing, and that he wishes to allow 

Mr. Crum the opportunity to correct his report. 

On August 6, 2012, Defendants filed an objection to the filing of the proposed Exhibit L. 

Defendants argue that (1) Rule 14(E)(4) does not exist; (2) there is no foundation for the 

proposed exhibit; (3) the proposed exhibit is hearsay; and (4) the proposed exhibit lacks 

relevance and any probative value. 

On August 6, 2012, Claimant filed a response to Defendants' objection. Claimant 

clarifies that he intended to file his motion under Rule 10 (E)( 4), and his earlier citation was a 
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typographical e1Tor. Claimant argues that the proposed exhibit shows that Mr. Crum was given 

the opportunity to reconsider his report and testimony with the correct information. Claimant 

also contends that proposed Exhibit "L" shows a good faith effort from Claimant to allow Mr. 

Crum all available evidence. 

While the Commission appreciates Claimant's Counsel's efforts to assure that Mr. 

Crum's opinion is one informed by an accurate foundation, we believe that the proposed Exhibit 

"L" is largely argument-argument of a sort better incorporated in Claimant's brief. After 

reviewing the submissions from the parties, the Commission declines to admit the proposed 

Exhibit "L" into evidence. 

Claimant's motion to file Rebuttal Exhibit "L" is DENIED. IT IS SO ORDERED. 

DATED this day --ii--------'--"=~_;__ __ , 2012. 

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the __ day of--1_.'...l,~=>1---' 2012 a true and correct 
copy of ORDER DENYING FILING OF REBUTTAL XHIBIT "L" was served VIA 
FACSIMILE upon each of the following persons: 

STARR KELSO 
FAX 208-664-6261 

H JAMES MAGNUSON 
FAX 208-666-1700 

cs-m 
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BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 
V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 
and 

IDAHO STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 

Defendants. 

IC 2004-526113 

FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, 

AND ORDER 

f 

Pursuant to Idaho Code § 72-506, the Industrial Commission assigned the above-entitled 

matter to Referee Michael E. Powers, who conducted a hearing in Coeur d'Alene on September 

23, 2011. Claimant was present and represented by Starr Kelso of Coeur d'Alene. Defendants 

were represented by H. James Magnuson, also of Coeur d'Alene. The hearing was continued due 

to the illness of Claimant's counsel. 

On February 29, 2012, the matter was reassigned to the Commissioners, who conducted a 

hearing on April 17, 2012. Mr. Kelso represented Claimant, who was present. Mr. Magnuson 

represented Defendants. The parties presented oral and documentary evidence, and post-hearing 

briefs were submitted. 1 The matter came under advisement on November 5, 2012. It is now ready 

for decision. 

ISSUES 

As agreed upon at hearing, the issues to be decided by the Commission are: 

1. Whether and to what extent Claimant is entitled to permanent partial impairment 

1 Defendants attached certain documents to their brief that have not been admitted into the record as evidence. The 
Commission did not consider these documents in arriving at its findings of fact and conclusions of law. 
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(PPI) benefits; 

2. Whether and to what extent Claimant is entitled to permanent partial disability (PPD) 
benefits; and 

3. Whether apportionment pursuant to Idaho Code § 72-406 is appropriate. 

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES 

It is undisputed that Claimant suffered a work-related accident on November 13, 2004, 

when he slipped on ice and struck his knees on a concrete barrier. Claimant alleges that as a 

result of the accident, he suffered a posterior cruciate ligament (PCL) injury, resulting in 7% 

whole person PPI, as well as PPD that "substantially" exceeds 28%. 

Defendants reply that Claimant suffered no permanent impairment as a result of his 

industrial accident. Defendants dispute that Claimant suffered a PCL injury and contend that 

Claimant's present knee symptoms are likely the result of patellofemoral pain syndrome, which 

was not caused by the industrial accident. Alternatively, if Claimant is entitled to PPI, he has 

failed to demonstrate disability in excess of impairment. 

EVIDENCE CONSIDERED 

The record in the instant case includes the following: 

1. The testimony of Claimant taken at the April 17, 2012 hearing; 

2. Claimant's Exhibits A-K, admitted at the April 17, 2012 hearing; 

3. Defendants' Exhibits 1-14, admitted at the April 17, 2012 hearing; 

4. The post-hearing deposition testimony of Mark Bengtson, M.P.T.; Dan Brownell; 
Douglas N. Crum; John M. McNulty, M.D.; and William R. Pace III, M.D.; and 

5. The Industrial Commission legal file pertaining to this claim. 

All pending objections are overruled. 

After having considered the above evidence and the arguments of the parties, the 
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Commissioners issue the following findings of fact and conclusions of law. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

Background 

1. Claimant was born o and was 23 years old at the time of the 2012 

hearing. He is married with three children and currently resides in Vancouver, Washington. Prior 

to moving to Vancouver, Claimant lived in Coeur d'Alene, where he grew up. Claimant is a 

skilled musician who began playing the viola at the age of five. He also plays the violin and the 

piano. As a teenager, Claimant played in local quartets, orchestras, and symphonies. He testified 

that he planned to join the United States Air Force orchestra after high school in order to obtain 

financial assistance for higher education. Claimant ultimately hoped to attend the San Francisco 

Conservatory of Music. 

2. In addition to music, Claimant enjoyed athletic activities. He was an avid runner 

and weight lifter, and possibly participated in football. 2 He also worked part-time in high school, 

first as a lifeguard and later at Dairy Queen. At the time of his accident, Claimant was a cook for 

Employer, earning $7.15 per hour and working 15 hours per week. His duties included food 

preparation and kitchen clean-up. 

Accident and Medical Treatment 

3. On November 13, 2004, Claimant was carrying garbage out to a dumpster when 

he slipped on ice and fell on a concrete barrier, striking his knees. The impact caused Claimant's 

knees to bleed. He went inside to bandage his knees and inform his supervisor of the accident. 

His father picked him up at the end of his shift. 

4. Claimant did not immediately seek medical treatment for his mJunes, but on 

2 It is unclear from the record whether Claimant actually participated in organized sports. At the 2012 hearing, he 
testified that he played football, but during his deposition on April 19, 2005, he testified that he was not on any 
sports team. 
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December 16, 2004, he presented to Howard N. Brinton, M.D., at the After Hours Care Clinic in 

Coeur d'Alene. Claimant complained of ongoing knee pain, "particularly in the anterior aspect of 

his knees just below his knee caps." D.E. 3, p. 41. Claimant stated that he had never had similar 

pain before. Dr. Brinton examined Claimant and diagnosed patellofemoral pain following 

bilateral patella contusions. Dr. Brinton prescribed knee braces and stretching exercises, as well 

as Naprosyn and ice. He advised Claimant that he should avoid running, jumping, and "duress" 

bending, stooping, and kneeling. Id. 

5. Claimant followed up with Dr. Brinton on December 23, 2004. Claimant 

continued to suffer pain in both knees, despite the use of braces. Dr. Brinton prescribed physical 

therapy, which failed to alleviate Claimant's symptoms. 

6. On January 6, 2005, Claimant returned to Dr. Brinton. Testing revealed "pain 

with medial structure, joint loading, particularly posterior aspect." D.E. 3, p. 38. Dr. Brinton 

suspected internal derangement involving the left medial meniscus posterior horn. He ordered an 

MRI of the left knee, which was performed on January 11, 2005. The MRl revealed that the 

meniscus was intact. Claimant's cruciate ligaments, anterior and posterior, also appeared to be 

intact. 

7. Dr. Brinton reviewed the MRI scan with an orthopedist, Dr. Adam Olscamp, who 

stated that Claimant's treatment should consist of ambulation as tolerated. Dr. Brinton continued 

Claimant on physical therapy and anti-inflammatory medication. At the request of Claimant's 

father, Dr. Brinton referred Claimant to William F. Sims, M.D., for a second opinion. 

8. Claimant presented to Dr. Sims, an orthopedic surgeon, on March 1, 2005. After 

examining Claimant and reviewing his medical records, Dr. Sims suspected that Claimant had a 

partial PCL injury in his right knee. Dr. Sims recommended an MRl of the right knee, but 
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Claimant apparently did not follow up on the recommendation. He did not return to Dr. Sims 

until nine months later, on December 13, 2005. Because of Claimant's persistent pain, Dr. Sims 

recommended MRI evaluations of both knees. These were performed on January 3, 2006. 

Radiologist Monte F. Zarlingo, M.D., recorded his findings for the right knee: 

The anterior cruciate ligament is intact. The posterior cruciate 
ligament demonstrates a focal area of signal hyperintensity within 
its distal fibers, which appears to saturate with fat saturation of 
uncertain significance. This may represent focal fat imbibed within 
the fibers. This could be the result of prior trauma and is of 
uncertain significance. The posterior cruciate ligament remains 
congruent. No evidence of an acute tear is seen. 

D.E. 5, p. 61. The left knee MRI revealed no cartilage injury. 

9. Claimant presented to Dr. Sims for follow-up on March 3, 2006. He reported that 

he continued to experience pain in both knees, but the right knee was more painful. Dr. Sims 

examined Claimant and reviewed the MRI results. Dr. Sims noted that Claimant's right knee 

MRl showed evidence of a PCL injury, and that this was consistent with an observed increase in 

laxity in Claimant's right knee. Dr. Sims diagnosed a partial right knee PCL injury and 

recommended a corticosteroid injection. Claimant agreed to undergo the procedure. 

10. On March 31, 2006, Claimant reported to Dr. Sims that he experienced some 

relief from the injection, but his symptoms had returned. Dr. Sims discussed further treatment 

with Claimant but warned that an operative intervention would not likely be beneficial: 

I explained to him that. .. a reconstructive effort may return 
somebody to grade 2 laxity findings, which he presently has or 
slightly better. 

D.E. 5, p. 56. After this appointment, Claimant did not return to Dr. Sims for almost a year. 

11. On January 29, 2007, Claimant presented to Dr. Sims for evaluation. Claimant 

reported that he had returned to lifting weights and was also cycling. However, when he 
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attempted to run, he felt "significant pressure" in his right knee. On examination, Dr. Sims found 

"approximate grade 2 [laxity] findings with external rotation of the foot, which improves to 1 + 

findings with internal rotation of the foot." D.E. 5, p. 55. Dr. Sims reiterated his belief that while 

Claimant had a right PCL injury, his laxity findings indicated that operative reconstruction would 

not improve his condition. Dr. Sims recognized that his opinion on surgery was "somewhat 

debatable" and said a second opinion would be reasonable. Id. 

12. On April 30, 2007, Claimant presented to Tycho E. Kersten, M.D., for a second 

opinion regarding surgery. After examining Claimant, Dr. Kersten concurred with Dr. Sims's 

diagnosis of a partial PCL injury, noting, "[Claimant] certainly does have some laxity." D.E. 6, 

p. 72. He also agreed that surgery would not be beneficial to Claimant: 

Id. 

In the big picture, I think surgery is unlikely to change his 
symptoms and his condition much, and, as such, I would be in 
agreement with Dr. Sims that conservative treatment is the 
treatment of choice here .... 

With regards to the PCL surgery, surgery is a big deal with a low 
likelihood of being able to improve on his current 
stability/instability pattern .... [Surgery] is unlikely to reliably 
improve his condition. 

13. On September 20, 2007, Claimant underwent an independent medical 

examination (IME) with William R. Pace III, M.D., an orthopedic surgeon, and Linda Wray, 

M.D., a neurologist. 3 Dr. Pace reviewed Claimant's medical records, including the MRis, and 

performed an examination of Claimant. He noted that Claimant walked with a normal gait. No 

laxity was observed. Dr. Pace found that Claimant was medically stable and had sustained no 

PPL Dr. Pace declined to place any restrictions or limitations on Claimant. 

14. After receiving the IME report, Surety forwarded it to Dr. Sims and asked if he 

3 Dr. Wray examined Claimant for an alleged injury unrelated to this claim. 
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agreed with the findings. Dr. Sims indicated that he did not: 

The [patient] does have increased laxity on [right] knee [posterior] 
drawer exam (partial PCL injury) According to table 17.33 
AMA Guides to PPI, this is consistent with a 3% whole person 
impairment rating re "mild cruciate ligament laxity." 

D.E. 5, p. 50. Surety then asked Dr. Pace to respond to Dr. Sims's opinion. Dr. Pace stated that 

his own opinion remained unchanged, as he observed no laxity on his examination of Claimant. 

15. On April 23, 2009, Claimant underwent a functional capacity evaluation (FCE) 

performed by Mark Bengtson, M.P.T. Mr. Bengtson observed laxity consistent with a chronic 

PCL injury. Mr. Bengtson concluded that Claimant had "significant limitations" in walking, stair 

and ladder climbing, and weight bearing tolerance during prolonged ambulation. C.E. B, p. 3. He 

believed that Claimant would have difficulty performing work in medium or heavy duty jobs that 

required walking or standing more than 50% of the time. He noted that Claimant was capable of 

light duty work with standing and walking up to 50% of an eight-hour work day. However, he 

also noted that Claimant's walking and prolonged ambulation limitations were not permanent 

and could be improved in physical therapy. 

16. On June 29, 2010, Claimant's counsel sent the FCE report to Dr. Sims. Counsel 

indicated that Claimant was seeking Surety approval for an appointment with Dr. Sims, but in a 

response sent on July 13, 2010, Dr. Sims wrote that it would be in Claimant's "best interest" to 

be seen by another physician. D.E. 5, p. 48. 

17. On September 16, 2010, Dr. Pace saw Claimant for a second IME. He reviewed 

Claimant's medical records again, as well as the FCE. He also conducted a physical examination. 

Claimant reported that he continued to suffer from dull bilateral knee pain, with occasional sharp 

pains under his right kneecap. On examination, Dr. Pace observed no laxity. He reported that his 

opinion remained the same. He wrote: 
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I believe Mr. Fairchild's current complaints are consistent with 
bilateral patellofernoral pain syndrome. This is common in young 
adults. There is no good curative treatment for it. Quadriceps 
strengthening exercises could be helpful. The [FCE's] comments 
regarding the "desperate need for a comprehensive lumbopelvic 
femoral balancing and strengthening program" are a little bit 
difficult for me to accept. This gentleman seems to be reasonably 
fit. He is working without any specific restrictions. I think his knee 
complaints are real. They may be minimally related to the slip and 
fall incident in 2004, but I would not consider that incident to be 
the major contributing cause to his present complaints. 

As in 2007, I failed to find any evidence in support of a diagnosis 
of a posterior cruciate ligament injury in the right knee. I think this 
is sort of a case of "the emperor's clothes" and I doubt the [FCE] 
came up with this diagnosis on a blind basis, but probably read it in 
the documentation. Certainly there is nothing on the MRI to 
support the diagnosis and, as I pointed out previously, even if there 
were a partial posterior cruciate ligament injury in 2004, it would 
have resolved by now. It is probably also worth nothing that I find 
it difficult to work out a mechanism of injury to the posterior 
cruciate ligament that would be caused by a slip and fall forward 
on an icy surface. The injury described is much more consistent 
with contusions to the patellae than with an injury to either cruciate 
ligament. 

D.E. 1, p. 5. Dr. Pace opined that he would not put any restrictions on Claimant, as he "looked 

carefully at the functional capacities evaluation and failed to see the basis for restricting this man 

to light industrial work with limited standing." Id. at 6. 

18. On August 31, 2011, John M. McNulty, M.D., examined Claimant at his request. 

Dr. McNulty recorded Claimant's complaints as bilateral knee pain, right more than left, with 

difficulty going up and down stairs. Dr. McNulty agreed with Dr. Sims that Claimant suffered a 

PCL injury; however, Dr. McNulty opined that Claimant's laxity was moderate, rather than mild, 

and that Claimant was entitled to 7% PPI under the AMA Guides to the Evaluation of Permanent 

Impairment, 5th Edition. Dr. McNulty did not assign any limitations or restrictions. 

Post-Accident Employment 
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19. After his accident in 2004, Claimant worked his next two scheduled shifts but was 

terminated by Employer soon after. Claimant's testimony regarding his separation from 

Employer is contradictory. At his deposition on April 19, 2005, Claimant testified that he 

skipped his third post-accident shift to play at a concert with the Coeur d'Alene Symphony. 

When Claimant's supervisor called to ask where he was, Claimant replied that his "knees hurt 

and [he] would rather play the concert" than go to work; after this, he was discharged. D.E. 9, p. 

97. In contrast, at hearing, Claimant testified that he worked for several weeks after the accident, 

but was discharged because of his post-accident physical limitations: 

They would not work with my limitations. They didn't really 
comply to not being able to lift or not being able to move quickly 
to their standards or to their customer demand ... I did ask them just 
to find - maybe if I can just stay on register all day or do some 
light cleaning up for them. But they ultimately found that there was 
nothing that I could do in the company that would benefit them. So 
I - my employment was ended after they found no use for me. 

Hearing Tr. 29-30. 

20. Claimant testified that after leaving Employer, he attempted to work at Target but 

was unable to handle the position's physical demands. He then attained a night job cleaning at 

McDonald's. Upon graduating high school in 2005, Claimant enrolled at North Idaho College to 

study music. He testified that he was unable to follow through on his plan to join the Air Force 

because a recruiter looked over his medical records and told Claimant that he would not qualify 

physically. 

21. While in college, Claimant worked at Carl's Jr. as a shift manager, earning $9.00-

9.60 per hour. He left the job after two years due to a conflict with a former co-worker. 

22. Claimant graduated in 2007 with an associate's degree in music education. He 

testified that he wanted to pursue an advanced degree at the University of Idaho or Eastern 
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Washington University but was unable to afford it. 

23. Claimant began to work at Center Partners, a call center, where he handled 

customer service calls for various companies. He worked there from 2007 until July 2010,4 when 

he was laid off. 

24. Unable to find work in Coeur d'Alene, Claimant moved to Vancouver, 

Washington, where he secured a position with Home Depot. At the time of hearing, Claimant 

was still with Home Depot, earning $8.95 per hour and working anywhere from 15 to 30 hours 

per week. 

25. While he lived in Coeur d'Alene, Claimant was able to supplement his income 

through musical performances; he belonged to a quartet that would play at events such as 

weddings. Claimant testified that his injury has not affected his ability to play; however, he does 

not have the connections in Vancouver that he did in Coeur d'Alene and has struggled to find 

music-related employment. He unsuccessfully looked for work as an elementary school music 

teacher. He would need an advanced degree to teach music at a middle school, high school, or 

college. Claimant testified that he would like to continue his education but is currently focused 

on supporting his family. 

Vocational Opinions 

26. Claimant retained Dan Brownell, a vocational rehabilitation consultant, to provide 

an opinion on the extent of Claimant's permanent disability. Mr. Brownell interviewed Claimant 

and reviewed his medical records and FCE. Mr. Brownell opined that Claimant sustained 28% or 

greater PPD based on his physical limitations as well as his limited education. 

27. Defendants retained Douglas Crum, also a vocational rehabilitation consultant, to 

4 In 2009, Claimant left Center Partners after he violated the company's attendance policy. He was eligible for rehire 
and returned after a few months. During the interim, he worked at Panda Express. 
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opine on the extent of Claimant's permanent disability. After interviewing Claimant and 

reviewing his records, including the FCE, Mr. Crum concluded that Claimant sustained no 

permanent disability in excess of impairment. He explained that none of Claimant's doctors 

assigned permanent restrictions or indicated that the FCE was an accurate representation of 

Claimant's physical abilities. Furthermore, Claimant has earned a higher wage in his post-injury 

positions than he did at his time-of-injury position and therefore has suffered no appreciable 

wage loss. According to Mr. Crum, Claimant's post-injury jobs are consistent with his age and 

level of education. 

Credibility 

28. Having reviewed the record and observed Claimant at hearing, the 

Commissioners find that Claimant is not a credible witness. His hearing testimony differed from 

his prior statements in depositions, interviews, and appointments with medical providers. As 

mentioned above, he told strikingly different stories regarding his separation from Employer. He 

was also inconsistent about his involvement in organized sports and his academic achievements. 

At deposition, he testified that in college, he was a "great" student who earned As and Bs; to Mr. 

Crum, he stated that he was an average student in both high school and college, graduating at 

North Idaho College with a 2.5 GPA See D.E. 10, p. 111; D.E. 13, p. 135. Claimant also appears 

to be prone to exaggeration. He boasted to Dr. Sims that, prior to his injury, he ran twenty miles 

per day. See D.E. 5, p. 68. (At hearing, this changed to the far more plausible five miles per day; 

see Hearing Tr. 23.) He insists that he used to be able to leg press 1,375 pounds. Hearing Tr. 23. 

It is difficult for the Commission to credit such extraordinary athletic feats to an adolescent who 

attended school full-time, worked part-time, and was heavily involved in music. Having 

considered all of the above, the Commission regards Claimant's testimony as suspect where it is 
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not supported by other evidence in the record. 

DISCUSSION AND FURTHER FINDINGS 

29. The provisions of the Idaho workers' compensation law are to be liberally 

construed in favor the employee. Haldiman v. American Fine Foods, 117 Idaho 955, 956, 793 

P.2d 187, 188 (1990). The humane purposes which the law serves leave no room for narrow, 

technical construction. Ogden v. Thompson, 128 Idaho 87, 88, 910 P.2d 759, 760 (1996). Facts, 

however, need not be construed liberally in favor of the worker when evidence is conflicting. 

Aldrich v. Lamb-Weston, Inc., 122 Idaho 361,363, 834 P.2d 878,880 (1992). 

Causation 

30. Causation was not an issue noticed for hearing, but the arguments of the parties 

have made it necessary to address. Claimant contends that he is entitled to PPI for a PCL injury. 

Defendants dispute that Claimant suffered a PCL injury. Dr. Pace, the IME physician, believes 

that Claimant suffered only contusions as a result of the accident, and that his current symptoms 

are consistent with an unrelated condition, patellofemoral pain syndrome.5 In order to address the 

issue of PPI, we must first determine the nature of the injury Claimant suffered as a result of the 

accident. 

31. The claimant has the burden of proving the condition for which compensation is 

sought is causally related to an industrial accident. Callantine v. Blue Ribbon Supply, l 03 Idaho 

734, 653 P.2d 455 (1982). The claimant is required to establish a probable, not merely possible, 

connection between cause and effect to support his contention. Dean v. Dravo Corporation, 95 

Idaho 558, 560-561, 511 P.2d 1334, 1336-1337 (1973). Medical evidence need not take the form 

of oral opinion testimony in order to be substantial and competent evidence of causation. Jones 

5 In his hearing exhibits, Claimant included excerpts about patellofemoral pain syndrome and how it may be caused 
by trauma. However, no doctor in this case has opined that Claimant suffered patellofemoral pain syndrome as a 
result of his industrial accident; there is therefore no need to address this condition. 
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v. Emmett ,Manor, 134 Idaho 160, 164, 997 P.2d 621, 625 (2000). 

32. Dr. Sims did not testify in this case, but it is clear from his records that he 

believed Claimant suffered a PCL injury as a result of the accident. Dr. Sims expressly disagreed 

with Dr. Pace's IME opinion, which stated that the accident caused only contusions and resulted 

in no PPL Dr. Kersten also diagnosed a PCL injury, though he did not specifically opine on 

causation. Dr. McNulty agreed with Dr. Sims that Claimant suffered a PCL injury as a result of 

the accident. Dr. Sims, Dr. McNulty, and Dr. Kersten all noted findings on examination that 

were consistent with a PCL injury, notably laxity. Mr. Bengtson also observed laxity consistent 

with a partial PCL injury. 

33. Dr. Pace, who conducted two IMEs, is the only physician who did not diagnose a 

PCL injury. He described the concurring diagnoses of his peers as a case of the "emperor's new 

clothes," in which later physicians pretended to see an injury that a prior doctor diagnosed. Dr. 

Pace avers that Claimant's MRls revealed no evidence of a PCL injury. This would seem to 

ignore the interpretation of Dr. Zarlingo, the radiologist, who noted abnormalities in Claimant's 

PCL and stated that they could be the result of "prior trauma." See 1 8 above. Dr. Zarlingo did 

not clarify what he meant by prior trauma, but Dr. Sims believed the MRI was consistent with an 

accident-related PCL injury. (The MRI was taken more than one year after Claimant's accident, 

and Claimant had no pre-accident history of knee trauma.) 

34. Dr. Pace essentially disputes the PCL diagnosis for two reasons. First, he 

observed no laxity during his two examinations; second, he does not believe that a frontal impact 

on the knees, of the sort suffered by Claimant, would cause an injury to a posterior ligament. We 

find neither of these reasons persuasive. What Dr. Pace observed in two examinations of 

Claimant does not outweigh what Dr. Sims observed in almost two years of treatment. Dr. Pace 
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hypothesized that Dr. Sims, Dr. Kersten, and Dr. McNulty all mistook Claimant's recurvatum, a 

knee deformity, for laxity, and that this explains their findings on examination, but we have 

difficulty believing that three doctors would make the same mistake. As for Dr. Pace's doubts 

about the mechanism of Claimant's injury, we note that no other physician in this case expressed 

similar doubts. Dr. McNulty stated in his report that the "mechanism of injury, which would be a 

direct blow to the anterior tibia with posteriorly directed forces, is consistent with injury" to the 

PCL. C.E. H. Dr. Sims, the physician most familiar with Claimant's knee condition, suspected a 

PCL injury after Claimant's first appointment and confirmed it after studying Claimant's right 

knee MRI. We find the diagnosis of Dr. Sims, which Dr. Kersten and Dr. McNulty agreed with, 

convmcmg. 

35. Claimant suffered a right partial PCL injury as a result of his industrial accident. 

PPI 

36. Permanent impairment is any anatomic or functional abnormality or loss after 

maximum medical improvement has been achieved and which abnormality or loss, medically, is 

considered stable or nonprogressive at the time of evaluation. Idaho Code § 72-422. Evaluation 

(rating) of permanent impairment is a medical appraisal of the nature and extent of the injury as 

it affects an injured employee's personal efficiency in the activities of daily living, such as self­

care, communication, normal living postures, ambulation, elevation, traveling, and 

nonspecialized activities of bodily members. Idaho Code § 72-424. When determining 

impairment, the opinions of physicians are advisory only; the Commission is the ultimate 

evaluator of impairment. Urry v. Walker & Fox Masonry, l 15 Idaho 750, 769 P.2d 1122 (1989); 

Thom v. Callahan, 97 Idaho 151,540 P.2d 1330 (1975). 

37. Two PPI ratings for Claimant's PCL injury are in the record. In 2007, Dr. Sims 
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assigned a 3% whole person rating for mild laxity. In 2011, Dr. McNulty assigned a 7% whole 

person rating for moderate laxity. Both ratings were based on the AMA Guides to the Evaluation 

of Permanent Impairment, 5th Edition. 

38. Dr. Sims's rating was contemporaneous in time to the finding that Claimant was 

medically stable, whereas Dr. McNulty's rating was based on an examination conducted several 

years later. Dr. Sims's rating was also based on his knowledge as Claimant's treating physician, 

whereas Dr. McNulty's rating was based on a single examination. We find Dr. Sims's rating to 

be more credible. 

39. Claimant is entitled to 3% whole person PPI for his PCL injury. 

Permanent Disability 

40. Permanent disability occurs when the actual or presumed ability to engage in 

gainful activity is reduced or absent because of permanent impairment and no fundamental and 

marked change in the future can be reasonably expected. Idaho Code § 72-423. Evaluation 

(rating) of permanent disability is an appraisal of the injured employee's present and probable 

future ability to engage in gainful activity as it is affected by the medical factor of permanent 

impairment and by pertinent nonmedical factors. Idaho Code § 72-425. In determining the 

percentage of permanent disability, consideration should be given to the diminished ability of the 

afflicted claimant to compete in an open labor market within a reasonable geographical area 

considering all the personal and economic circumstances of the employee and other factors the 

Commission may deem relevant. Idaho Code§ 72-430. Permanent disability is a question of fact, 

in which the Commission considers all relevant medical and nonmedical factors and evaluates 

the purely advisory opinions of vocational experts. See Eacret v. Clearwater Forest Industries, 
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136 Idaho 733, 40 P.3d 91 (2002); Boley v. State, Industrial Special Indemnity Fund, 130 Idaho 

278, 939 P.2d 854 (1997). 

41. Two vocational opinions have been offered in this case. Mr. Brownell, at 

Claimant's request, analyzed the Coeur d'Alene labor market6 and opined that Claimant suffered 

28% or greater PPD as a result of the accident. Mr. Brownell based his rating on the limitations 

detailed in the FCE as well as on the non-medical factor of Claimant's limited education. Mr. 

Crum, at Defendants' request, also conducted a disability analysis. Mr. Crum pointed out that no 

medical doctor has imposed restrictions on Claimant or adopted the conclusions of the FCE. 

Furthermore, Claimant has suffered no wage loss, as every one of his post-accident positions has 

paid a higher wage than his time-of-injury position. Finally, Mr. Crum stated that Claimant's 

employment history is consistent with someone of his age and level of educational attainment. 

Mr. Crum concluded that Claimant suffered no disability in excess of impairment. 

42. Claimant argues that some consideration should be paid to the fact that he was 

injured when he was in high school. It would be wrreasonable, argues Claimant, to assume that 

he would have continued working in minimum wage jobs throughout his entire career and 

therefore has experienced no wage loss. Claimant dwells on his lost Air Force opportunity and 

how much his future has changed because his injury prevented him from joining the armed 

forces. Yet it would be speculative to conclude that, absent his knee injury, Claimant would have 

been accepted into the Air Force, much less that he would have succeeded in his plan of military 

service. We note that we have no evidence, other than Claimant's word, that he was found to be 

physically ineligible for military service; and, as held above, Claimant is not a credible witness. 

We note, too, that the loss of one employment opportunity does not necessarily equate to an 

6 The analysis should have been for the labor market in Vancouver, Claimant's time-of-hearing place ofresidence. 
See Davaz v. Priest River Glass, 125 Idaho 333, 870 P.2d 1292 (1994). 
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appreciable loss of labor market access. 

43. While injuries at a young age can effect an individual's ability to compete in the 

labor market in the future, Claimant has not provided evidence that his permanent impairment 

has resulted in a diminished ability to compete in an open labor market. As Mr. Crum stated, 

neither Dr. Sims nor any other medical doctor who evaluated Claimant assigned permanent 

physical restrictions to Claimant. Even Dr. McNulty, who examined Claimant more than two 

years after the FCE, failed to impose restrictions. The only limitations or restrictions in the 

record are those from the FCE, a one-time evaluation, performed several years after the accident, 

which acknowledged that Claimant's limitations were not necessarily permanent, and which 

failed to affirmatively connect the limitations to the industrial accident. Given these facts, we 

find that the FCE is not substantial, competent evidence that Claimant suffered limitations or 

restrictions as a result of his impairment. 

44. As there is no persuasive evidence in the record that Claimant's impairment has 

impeded his ability to compete in the labor market, we find that Claimant failed to prove that he 

sustained disability in excess of impairment. Claimant has thus failed to show that he is entitled 

to PPD. 

45. Because Claimant has failed to prove his entitlement to PPD, the issue of 

apportionment pursuant to Idaho Code § 72-406 is moot. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND ORDER 

Based on the foregoing analysis, the undersigned Commissioners conclude that: 

1. Claimant has proven that he suffered a partial PCL injury as a result of his 

industrial accident. 

2. Claimant has proven that he is entitled to 3% whole person PPL 
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3. Claimant has failed to prove that he is entitled to permanent disability in excess of 

impairment. 

4. The issue of Idaho Code § 72-406 apportionment is moot. 

5. Pursuant to Idaho Code § 72-718, this decision is final and conclusive as to all 

issues adjudicated. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

DATED this___,____ day of June, 2013. 

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 

Thomas P. Baskin, Chairman 

/tJM d 
R.D. Maynard, coZsioner 

I\ 
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STARR KELSO 
Attorney at Law: #2445 
P.O. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83 816-1312 
Telephone: (208) 765-3260 
Fax: (208) 664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

KELSO LA'// OFFICE 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 
V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 
Employer) 

and, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

) 
) I.C. NO. 2004-526113 
) 
) 
) CLAIMANT'S MOTION FOR 
) RECONSIDERATION 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Surety, ) 
-----~D_e~fe~n~d~an=t~s_. ______ ) 

14] 001/002 

COMES NOW the Claimant Fairchild by and through his attorney, Starr Kelso, and 

hereby respectfully moves the Commission to reconsider its decision in this matter. This motion 

is based upon the factual findings and/or legal conclusions with which the Claimant takes issue 

as fully set forth in the Claimant's Brief in Support of Motion for Reconsideration filed herewith . 
. tC-

DATED thiso1< day of June, 2013. 

&ii:;~ 
Starr Kelso, Attorney for Claimant Fairchild · 
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STARR KELSO 
Attorney at Law: #2445 
P.O. Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83 816-1312 
Telephone: (208) 765-3260 
Fax: (208) 664-6261 

Attorney for Claimant 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 
V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 
Employer, 

and, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

) 
) I.C. NO. 2004-526113 
) 
) 
) CLAIMANT'S MOTION FOR 
) RECONSIDERATION 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Surety, ) 
_____ D_e_fe_n_dan_ts_. _____ ~) 

COMES NOW the Claimant Fairchild by and through his attorney, Starr Kelso, and 

hereby respectfully moves the Commission to reconsider its decision in this matter. This motion 

is based upon the factual findings and/or legal conclusions with which the Claimant takes issue 

as fully set forth in the Claimant's Brief in Support of Motion for Reconsideration filed herewith. 

c,/' ~ 
DATED this&" day of June, 2013. 

~~ 
Starr Kelso, Attorney for Claimant Fairchild · 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE: I certify that a copy of the foregoing was mailed, postage prepaid 
thereon to the Attorney for Defendants on the ~day of June, 2013, as follow: 

H. James Magnuson 
Attorney at Law 

Via F~66M700 
(_~~ 

Starr Kelso 
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JAMES MAGNUSON 
Attorney at Law 
1250 Northwood Center Court 
P. 0. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816 
Telephone: (208) 666-1596 
Facsimile: (208) 666-1700 
ISB # 02480 

Attorney for Defendants 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, I. C. No. 04-526113 

U) 
(/) 

z 
w 

Claimant, 

vs. 

DEFENDANTS' REPLY REGARDING 
CLAIMANT'S MOTION FOR 
RECONSIDERATION 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 
Defendants. 

COMES NOW, Defendants, KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, and STATE 

INSURANCE FUND, Surety, by and through H. James Magnuson, their attorney of record, and 

reply to Claimant's Motion for Reconsideration. 

LEGAL STANDARDS 

In Curtis v. MH King Co., 142 Idaho 383, 128 P.3d 920 (2005), the Supreme Court 

discussed the standards applicable to motions for reconsideration. It noted that, "any party may 

move for reconsideration of hearing" of a decision. LC. §§72-718. The statute permitting a party 
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to request reconsideration or rehearing does not obligate the Commission to grant such requests. 

See, id. In that sense, the statute functions similarly to I.R.C.P. 1 l(a)(2)(B) and 

I.R.C.P. 7(b)(3)(D) which provide for motions for reconsideration without mandating that such 

requests be granted. 

The Supreme Court noted: 

It is axiomatic that a claimant must present to the Commission new reasons 
factually and legally to support a hearing on her Motion for 
Rehearing/Reconsideration rather than rehashing evidence previously presented. 
Although Curtis presented a very detailed brief in support of her motion she did 
not produce any new law or evidence to necessitate a rehearing or reconsideration. 

Id at 388. 

On reconsideration, the Commission will examine the evidence in the case, and 

determine whether the evidence presented supports the legal conclusions. The Commission is not 

compelled to make findings on the facts of the case during a reconsideration. Davison v. 

HH Keim Co., Ltd, 110 Idaho 758, 718 P.2d 1196. The Commission may reverse its decision 

upon a motion for reconsideration or rehearing of the decision in question, based on the 

arguments presented, or upon its own motion, provided that it acts within the time frame 

established in Idaho Code §72-718. See, Dennis v. School District No. 91, 135 Idaho 94, 15 P .3d 

329 (2000) (citing Kindred v. Amalgamated Sugar Co., 114 Idaho 284, 756 P.2d 410 (1988)). 

A motion for reconsideration must be properly supported by a recitation of the factual 

findings and/or legal conclusions with which the moving party takes issue. However, the 

Commission is not inclined to reweigh evidence and arguments during the reconsideration 

simply because the case was not resolved in a party's favor. 

CLAIMANT'S POSITION 

Claimant's brief is devoted almost entirely to challenging factual findings of the 

Commission which the Commission found based upon the evidence. Claimant presents nothing 

new factually or legally. The argument is merely a rehashing of evidence previously presented. 

1. FOFCOL at p.17, ,I43 is based upon substantial competent evidence previously 

considered by the Commission. Claimant disputes the Commission's finding contending 

Dr. McNulty imposed restrictions. In reading Dr. McNulty's IME of August 31, 2011, 
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Dr. McNulty states several opinions. Dr. McNulty does not affirmatively state Claimant has 

restrictions or limitations caused by the work accident. Claimant's Exhibit H. The focus of 

Dr. McNulty's evaluation was solely impairment. Depo. ofMcNulty, p. 6, 11. 17-18. Dr. McNulty 

does recommend strengthening exercises to increase quadriceps strength to enhance stability of 

the knee. This is the same recommendation of William Sims, M.D., on January 29, 2007. Def. 

Ex. 5 at 055. A physical therapy recommendation is not a permanent medical restriction or 

limitation. Doug Crum was correct testifying that from a review of the various physicians' 

medical records, he found no limitations or restrictions from a vocational perspective that arose 

out of the work injury. Claimant's treating physician, Dr. Sims, offered none. 

2. Claimant rehashes his disability argument. Claimant reargues the weight and 

credibility of the Mark Bengtson FCE. Claimant ignores the fact that the FCE was a snapshot of 

what Claimant did that day. Bengtson does not offer an opinion as to the causation of Claimant's 

conditions. Defendants contend he is not competent to so opine. The Commission considered this 

evidence as well as Bengtson's finding that Claimant's walking and prolonged ambulation 

limitation were not permanent and could be improved in physical therapy. FOFCOL, p. 7, ~15; 

Claimant Ex.Bat 003. 

3. Claimant contends the labor market analysis is incorrect. The Commission 

correctly noted, based upon the fact that Claimant had been working in Vancouver, Washington, 

for approximately nine months prior to the Commission hearing, that the disability analysis 

should have utilized the labor market in Vancouver, the Claimant's place ofresidence at the time 

of the hearing. Davaz v. Priest River Glass, 125 Idaho 333, 870 P.2d 1292 (1994). The 

Commission considered two vocational opinions. The opinion of Doug Crum is more persuasive 

as his thorough analysis is based upon assumptions supported by the evidence. The labor market 

argument is academic as Claimant has no medical restrictions or limitations from the 2004 

accident. 

4. Claimant presents no new reasons why the Commission finding that the FCE is 

not substantial competent evidence that Claimant suffered limitations or restrictions as a result of 

his impairment. Claimant's argument is that there is no evidence that Claimant had any physical 

limitations to his right knee prior to the accident, therefore the Commission should assume that 

the findings of the FCE relate to sequella from the 2004 accident. Claimant's argument is not 
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logical. Proof of the absence of a condition preexisting an incident is not proof an incident 

caused a condition. Such rationale is speculative and without logical basis. Claimant's burden is 

different, as he has an affirmative burden to prove disability in excess of impairment. The burden 

of establishing permanent disability is upon claimant. Seese v. Ideal of Idaho, Inc., 110 Idaho 3 2, 

714 P.2d 1 (1986). 

5. Claimant presents nothing new regarding Claimant's credibility or the evidentiary 

value thereof. The Commission thoroughly reviewed Claimant's hearing testimony, and from 

two prehearing depositions. The Commission had an opportunity to observe Claimant. Its 

determination as to Claimant's credibility is based upon the totality of the evidence and is well­

supported. 

ARGUMENT 

The Commission reviewed the evidence, found facts supported by substantial competent 

evidence and made conclusions of law based upon the facts. The issues for litigation were vetted 

in the hearing briefs filed by the parties. Claimant has presented nothing new for reconsideration. 

Claimant's argument is an attempt at a second bite of the apple, which is not the function of a 

motion for reconsideration. 

CONCLUSION 

The Commission considered the evidence. Its Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and 

Order are supported by the evidence. Claimant has proffered nothing for reconsideration. 

Claimant's motion for reconsideration should be denied. 

WHEREFORE, Defendants pray that the Motion for Reconsideration be denied. 

DATED this ·Q) day of July, 2013. 

w~\l~ONL 
Attorney"~ Defendants 
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BEFORE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant, 

V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Employer, 

and 

IDAHO STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Surety, 

Defendants. 

THE STATE OF 

IC 2004-526113 

ORDER DENYING 
RECONSIDERATION 

Pursuant to Idaho Code § 72-718, Claimant moves for reconsideration of the 

Commission's June 7, 2013 decision in the above-captioned case. In the decision, the 

Commission found that 1) Claimant suffered a partial posterior cruciate ligament (PCL) injury as 

a result of his industrial accident; 2) Claimant is entitled to 3% whole person permanent partial 

impairment (PPI); and 3) Claimant failed to prove that he is entitled to disability in excess of 

impairment. Claimant asks for reconsideration on the issue of disability. He argues that the 

Commission's conclusion was based on a flawed vocational opinion by Douglas Crum. Claimant 

also disputes the Commission's finding on his credibility. 

Defendants reply that the Commission's findings and conclusions are well-supported by 

the record, and that Claimant is essentially rehashing arguments that have already been made. 

Defendants request that the motion be denied. 

A decision of the Commission, in the absence of fraud, shall be final and conclusive as to 
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all matters adjudicated, provided that within twenty days from the date of filing the decision, any 

party may move for reconsideration. Idaho Code § 72-718. A motion for reconsideration must 

"present to the Commission new reasons factually and legally to support [reconsideration] rather 

than rehashing evidence previously presented." Curtis v. MH King Co., 142 Idaho 383, 128 

P .3d 920 (2005). The Commission is not inclined to reweigh evidence and arguments simply 

because the case was not resolved in the party's favor. 

On reconsideration, the Commission will examine the evidence in the case and determine 

whether the evidence presented supports the legal conclusions in the decision. However, the 

Commission is not compelled to make findings of fact during reconsideration. Davidson v. HH 

Keim, 110 Idaho 758, 718 P.2d 1196 (1986). 

A. 

Credibility 

The Commission has considered Claimant's arguments concerning the finding that 

Claimant did not present as a credible witness. We see no reason to disturb that finding on 

reconsideration, as it is fully supported by the record, notwithstanding Claimant's attempts to 

explain away a number of inconsistencies noted by the Commission in the original decision. 

For example, Claimant argues that his hearing testimony concerning how he came to 

leave his position with Employer is not inconsistent with his testimony at deposition. Claimant's 

industrial accident occurred on November 13, 2004. At the time of his April 19, 2005 deposition, 

he testified that he only worked two additional shifts following the accident. During his third 

scheduled shift, Claimant did not go to work. Instead, he decided to play at a concert, but 

evidently did not notify Employer of this decision: 

CLAIMANT: [I] received a call from Damien asking where I was. 
And I told him that I'm sorry my knees hurt and that I would rather 
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play the concert instead of going to work because at a concert you 
just sit, I guess, and play. And it's a lot easier to sit and play than it 
is to cook chicken and haul around 40-pound boxes of chicken all 
day. Well, I guess it wouldn't be all day. But it was just a lot easier 
to go to the concert than work. 

MR. MAGNUSON: And who did you talk to from KFC? 

CLAIMANT: Damien. 

MR. MAGNUSON: Did you have any conversations about getting 
rescheduled for further work or anything like that? 

CLAIMANT: No, I did not. I just remember going. And I had 
wrote down my next schedule. I think it was Sunday or Tuesday. 
I'm pretty sure it was Tuesday that I was scheduled next to work. 
But I went in. And I'd noticed that my name was not on the 
schedule. So I asked someone about it. I can't remember who I 
asked. But they said usually that means that you're terminated. 

So then I called about four days later to see when my next days on 
the schedule was or if there was a mistake on the schedule. And I 
was talking to Treasha about it on that phone call that I was just 
describing. And I was told to bring in my clothes and to bring in 
any other business that I had from KFC. 

MR. MAGNUSON: What concert did you go to? 

CLAIMANT: It was the - I play in the Coeur d'Alene Symphony. 

D.E. 9, pp. 96-97. 

When Claimant returned to the workplace for what he thought was his next-scheduled 

shift, he found that he was not on the schedule, and he was never placed on any future schedules. 

He was eventually asked to return any of Employer's property in his possession to Employer. 

This testimony stands in marked contrast to Claimant's testimony at the April 17, 2012 hearing, 

in which he gave another version of how his employment came to an end: 

MR. KELSO: After the accident, okay, were you able to continue 
on in your job at KFC? 
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CLAIMANT: They would not work with my limitations. They 
didn't really comply to not being able to lift or not being able to 
move quickly to their standards or to their customer demand. So I 
was able to do some light duties. And I did ask them just to find -
maybe if I can just stay on register all day or do some light 
cleaning up for them. But they ultimately found that there was 
nothing that I could do in the company that would benefit them. So 
I my employment ended after they found no use for me. 

Hearing Tr. 29-30. 

Contrary to Claimant's assertions, there is considerable disagreement between the two 

versions of how his employment ended. In 2005, he testified that without notifying Employer, he 

failed to show up for a scheduled shift; Employer appears to have treated Claimant as though he 

quit his job. In 2012, however, Claimant testified that his employment ended because Employer 

could not or would not accommodate his injury-related limitations. It is difficult to reconcile 

these conflicting accounts. For that reason and the other reasons set forth in 128 of the decision, 

the Commission will abide by its finding on Claimant's credibility. 

B. 

Disability 

Claimant challenges several findings related to the disability issue. First, he argues that 

the Commission was incorrect in stating that "neither Dr. Sims nor any other medical doctor who 

evaluated Claimant assigned permanent physical restrictions to Claimant." See Fairchild v. 

Kentucky Fried Chicken, 2013 IIC 0044.12 (June 7, 2013). Claimant alleges that Dr. McNulty, 

who evaluated Claimant for permanent impainnent, did, in fact, impose restrictions. Second, 

Claimant argues that the functional capacity evaluation (FCE), which was performed by Mark 

Bengtson, M.P.T., in 2009, was an accurate reflection of Claimant's post-accident limitations. 

Finally, Claimant argues that the Commission erred in relying on the disability evaluation of 

Douglas Crum, because Mr. Crum's evaluation failed to take the FCE into account and was thus 
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flawed. 1 Defendants reply that Dr. McNulty did not, contrary to Claimant's assertions, impose 

restrictions; they further argue that the FCE, as a one-day "snapshot" of Claimant's condition, 

was not a reliable indicator of Claimant's injury-related limitations. See Defendants' Reply, p. 3. 

It is true that Dr. McNulty did not assign limitations or restrictions in his initial PPI 

evaluation of Claimant. See C.E. H. However, at his deposition, Dr. McNulty was asked by 

Claimant's counsel for his opinion on the FCE: 

Q. And in the course of doing the impairment rating, you 
indicated you had a copy of the functional capacities 
evaluation. 

A. Yes. 

Q. By Mark Bengtson? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you reviewed that before your examination of Mr. 
Fairchild. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was there anything about Mr. Bengtson's functional 
capacity evaluation that you have a disagreement with? 

A. I guess my single evaluation of Mr. Terence I would think 
he would be able to stand and walk for a little more than 
Mr. Bengtson mentioned. He only has a maximum 50 
percent of an eight hour day. I think he can probably I 
would say 75 or 80 percent stand and walk in an eight hour 
day. I think the light duty assessment is fairly reasonable. 
My evaluation noted he had moderate instability of his 
posterior cruciate ligament. And over time that with 
strenuous activities that's probably going to even loosen up 
a little more. So that's why I think he should be in a lighter 
duty category. 

McNulty Depo. 6-7, IL 25, 1-24 (emphasis added). 

1 Claimant also argues that the appropriate labor market for his disability evaluation would be Coeur d'Alene instead 
of Vancouver, Washington. We do not address this argument, because the Commission, having found no disability, 
did not base any of its conclusions on a labor market finding. 
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Thus, Dr. McNulty based his opinion that light duty was appropriate for Claimant on the 

understanding that Claimant suffered moderate laxity as a result of his industrial injury. 

However, the Commission did not find Dr. McNulty's opinion that Claimant suffered moderate 

laxity persuasive. The Commission was more persuaded by the opinion of Dr. Sims, Claimant's 

treating physician: 

3 7. Two PPI ratings for Claimant's PCL injury are in the 
record. In 2007, Dr. Sims assigned a 3% whole person 
rating for mild laxity. In 2011, Dr. McNulty assigned a 7% 
whole person rating for moderate laxity. Both ratings were 
based on the AMA Guides to the Evaluation of Permanent 
Impairment, 5th Edition. 

38. Dr. Sims's rating was contemporaneous in time to the 
finding that Claimant was medically stable, whereas Dr. 
McNulty's rating was based on an examination conducted 
several years later. Dr. Sims's rating was also based on his 
knowledge as Claimant's treating physician, whereas Dr. 
McNulty's rating was based on a single examination. We 
find Dr. Sims's rating to be more credible. 

Fairchild, 2013 IIC at 0044.11. 

In this case, there were significant differences in the medical opinions regarding the 

nature and extent of Claimant's industrial injury. Dr. Sims, who treated Claimant in several 

appointments from 2005 to 2007, diagnosed a partial PCL injury with mild laxity. Dr. Kersten, 

who was solicited for a second opinion in April 2007, concurred with Dr. Sims's diagnosis. Dr. 

Pace, who conducted an IME in September 2007, observed no PCL injury and no laxity, and 

assigned no permanent impairment. Mr. Bengtson, the physical therapist who performed the FCE 

in 2009, observed that Claimant likely had "chronic PCL instability." C.E. B, p. 3. Dr. Pace, 

conducting a second IME in September 2010, once again found no PCL injury or laxity; he 

diagnosed Claimant with patellofemoral pain syndrome, and specifically noted that he saw no 

basis for the limitations or restrictions recommended in the FCE: "I looked carefully at the 
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functional capacities evaluation and failed to see the basis for restricting this man to light 

industrial work with limited standing." D.E. 1, p. 6. Finally, as mentioned above, Dr. McNulty 

diagnosed a PCL injury with moderate laxity. 

These individuals are all medical experts qualified to opine on Claimant's condition, but 

Dr. Sims and Dr. Pace are the only ones who saw Claimant more than once, and Dr. Sims was 

the only one who treated Claimant over a period of years. He did not assign any limitations or 

restrictions. Asked specifically if he agreed or disagreed with Dr. Pace's first IME in which, 

among other things, Dr. Pace concluded that Claimant did not require any limitations or 

restrictions Dr. Sims noted the findings with which he disagreed. The lack of limitations and 

restrictions was not one of them. See D.E. 5, p. 50. 

In considering these conflicting opinions and weighing their credibility, the Commission 

was persuaded by the diagnosis and opinion of Dr. Sims, who was most familiar with Claimant's 

condition. There are no limitations or restrictions associated with the injury as diagnosed by Dr. 

Sims. It was therefore not error for the Commission to rely on the vocational opinion of Mr. 

Crum, which was based on the conclusion that Claimant suffered no accident-related limitations 

or restrictions. 

Based on the foregoing analysis, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Claimant's motion for 

reconsideration is DENIED. 
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STARR KELSO 
Attorney at Law #2445 

Box 1312 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83816 
Tel: 208-765-3260 
Fax: 208-664-6261 

Attorney for Terence Fairchild 

BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 
LC. NO. 2004-526113 

Appellant/Claimant, 

vs. NOTICE OF APPEAL 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, 

Respondent/Employer, 
and 

STATE INSURANCE FUND, 

Respondent/Surety, 

TO: THE ABOVE NAMED RESPONDENTS KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, STATE 
INSURANCE FUND, AND YOUR ATTORNEYS H. JAMES MAGNUSON 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 

1. The above named Appellant, Terence Fairchild, appeals from the Findings of Fact, 

Conclusions of Law and Order entered by the State of Idaho Industrial Commission on 

June 7, 2013, and the Order Denying Reconsideration entered by the State of Idaho 

Industrial Commission on May 12, 2014. 

2. The Appellant has the right to appeal to the Idaho Supreme Court and the said Findings 

of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order and said Order Denying Reconsideration because 

they are appealable orders under and pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rule 11 ( d). 
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3. Preliminary statement of the issues on appeal: 

(a) After first determining the Claimant suffered a 3% whole person permanent partial 

impairment for his PCL injury to his right knee, the Industrial Commission erred in 

holding that the Claimant did not suffer limitations or restrictions as a result of his 

impairment. 

(b) The Commission's findings of fact are not supported by substantial competent 

evidence. 

4. No order has been issued sealing all or a part of the record. 

5. (a) Is a reporter's transcript requested? 

A copy of the hearing transcript was prepared prior to the original briefing. As a result it 

is anticipated that the hearing transcript should be contained in and become a part of the 

requested record on appeal. If it is not, one is requested. A standard transcript of the 

hearing is requested. It was transcribed prior to briefing in this matter and thus it can be 

contained in the record on appeal as an Exhibit. 

6. It is requested that the Record on appeal include: 

(a) All original or amended complaints and answers. 

(b) All Exhibits admitted into evidence and all Exhibits offered but not admitted. 

( c) All affidavits considered by the Industrial Commission. 

(d) All post-hearing depositions taken by all parties. 

( e) All motions and briefs/memorandums including but not limited to Claimant's 

Opening and Reply Briefs and each of the Defendants' Briefs. 

(f) The Industrial Commission's Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order. 
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(g) Claimant's Motion for Reconsideration and all briefs filed in support or opposition to 

the Motion for Reconsideration. 

(h) The Industrial Commission's Order Denying Reconsideration. 

7. I certify: 

(a) A copy of this Notice of Appeal has not been served on a court reporter because the 

hearing transcript in this matter was previously prepared for consideration of the 

Industrial Commission and should be a part of the Record on Appeal. If not, a Notice 

of Appeal will be served on the court reporter. 

(b) The clerk of the Idaho Industrial Commission has not been paid an estimated fee for 

preparation of the reporter's transcript because the reporter was previously paid for 

the transcript which should be a part of the Record on Appeal. If not, upon notice 

from the Industrial Commission, the estimated fee will be paid. 

(c) The estimated fee for preparation of the Idaho Industrial Commission's clerk's 

Record has been paid. 

( d) The appellate filing fee has been paid. 

(e) Service has been made upon all parties required to be served pursuant to I.AR. 20. 

DATED this 18th day of June, 2014. 

Stan- Kelso, Attorney for Appellant/Claimant Fairchild 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was mailed by regular S. 

Mail, postage prepaid thereon, on the 18th day of June, 2014, to: 

H. James Magnuson 
Attorney at Law 
P.O. Box 2288 
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83 816 
Attorney for Respondent Employer/Surety 

Starr Kelso 
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SUPREME COURT 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant-Appellant, SUPREME COURT NO. ----
v. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, and 
IDAHO STATE INSURANCE FUND, Surety, 

CERTIFICATE OF APPEAL 
OF TERENCE FAIRCHILD 

Defendants-Respondents. 

Appeal From: Industrial Commission Chairman Thomas P. Baskin presiding. 

Case Number: IC 2004-526113 

Order Appealed from: FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, AND 
ORDER ENTERED JUNE 7, 2013; AND ORDER DENYING 
RECONSIDERATION ENTERED MAY 12, 2014 

Attorney for Appellant: ST ARR KELSO 
P.O. BOX 1312 
COEUR D'ALENE, ID 83816-1312 

Attorney for Respondents: H. JAMES MAGNUSON 
P.O. BOX 2288 
COEUR D'ALENE, ID 83814 

Appealed By: TERENCE FAIRCHILD, Claimant 

Appealed Against: KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN and 
IDAHO STATE INSURANCE FUND, Defendants 

Notice of Appeal Filed: JUNE 19, 2014 

Appellate Fee Paid: $109.00 

Name of Reporter: NEIL COOLEY, CSR 
816 SHERMAN #7 
COEUR D'ALENE, ID 83814 

Transcript Requested: 

Dated: 



CERTIFICATION 

I, DENA K. BURKE, the undersigned Assistant Secretary of the Industrial Commission 

of the State ofidaho, hereby CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct photocopy of the 

NOTICE OF APPEAL FILED JUNE 19, 2014; THE COMMISSION'S FINDINGS OF 

FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, AND ORDER ENTERED JUNE 7, 2013; AND 

ORDER DENYING RECONSIDERATION ENTERED MAY 12, 2014, herein, and the 

whole thereof, in IC case number 2004-526113 for TERENCE FAIRCHILD. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal 

of said Commission this 20TH day of JUNE, 2014. 

CERTIFICATION 



CERTIFICATION OF 

I, Kenna Andrus, the undersigned Assistant Commission Secretary of the Industrial 

Commission, do hereby certify that the foregoing record contains true and correct copies of all 

pleadings, documents, and papers designated to be included in the Agency's Record Supreme Court 

No. 42237 on appeal by Rule 28(b)(3) of the Idaho Appellate Rules and by the Notice of Appeal, 

pursuant to the provisions of Rule 28(b ). 

I further certify that all exhibits offered or admitted in this proceeding, if any, are correctly 

listed in the List of Exhibits. Said exhibits will be lodged with the Supreme Court upon settlement 

of the Reporter's Transcript and Agency's Record herein. 

DATED this of 
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

TERENCE FAIRCHILD, 

Claimant-Appellant, 

V. 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN, Employer, 
and IDAHO STATE INSURANCE FUND, 
Surety, 

Defendants-Respondents. 

TO: STEPHEN W. KENYON, Clerk of the Courts; 
STARR KELSO for the Appellant; and 
H. JAMES MAGNUSON for the Respondents. 

SUPREME COURT NO. 42237 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the Clerk's Record was completed on this date and, 

pursuant to Rule 24(a) and Rule 27(a), Idaho Appellate Rules, copies of the same have been 

served by regular U.S. mail upon each of the following: 

Attorney for Appellant: 

STARR KELSO 
PO BOX 1312 
COEUR D'ALENE ID 83816 

Attorney for Respondents: 

H JAMES MAGNUSON 
PO BOX2288 
COEUR D'ALENE ID 83816-1312 

YOU ARE FURTHER NOTIFIED that pursuant to Rule 29(a), Idaho Appellate Rules, all 

parties have twenty-eight days from the date of this Notice in which to file objections to the 

Clerk's Record or Reporter's Transcript, including requests for corrections, additions or deletions. 
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In the event no objections to the Clerk's Record or Reporter's Transcript are filed within the 

twenty-eight day period, the Clerk's Record and Reporter's Transcript shall be deemed settled. 

Assistant Commission Secretary 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION (TERENCE FAIRCHILD 42237) - 2 
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